Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, June 15, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSION

H

1.

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Board President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)

Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:
Superintendent Len Foreman

Employee Organizations: Administrative,

CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)

Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)

Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

. ORDER OF AGENDA

. PUBLIC HEARING

1.

3.

Public Hearing re: Adoption of Local Control Accountability Plan k%
Public Hearing re: Adoption of 2016-2017 Original Budget =
Public Hearing: re: Allow for public comment on reserve level
requirements per Ed Code 42127

I. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter, whether or
not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and shall then
proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall be allowed three
minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board shall limit the total
time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board consent, the president may increase
or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the number of
persons wishing to be heard. The president may take a poll of speakers for or against a particular
issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

Page #

1 of4



J. DISTRICT REPORTS

Principals

2. Business Manager

Superintendent

K. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

L. CONSENT AGENDA

1.

Minutes of Regular Meeting May 18, 2016

2. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of May 2016

3.

Employment

Administration
School Psychologist/Director of Special Education: Terry Quinto-Irion

Certificated Teacher 2016-2017
Certificated Teacher: Tyson Anderson 1.0 FTE

Certificated Leave of Absence Request 2016-2017
Rebecca Johnson .40 FTE

Stipend Positions 2016-2017
DHS Athletic Director: Brian Glover
Intermediate School Yearbook: Kevin Ramsden

Fall Season Coaches 2016-2017
Varsity Swimming Head Coach: Gina Schweitzer

Fall Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017
Volunteer JV Football Coach: Darrel Roe
Volunteer Strength & Conditioning Coach: Brenda Seegert

Winter Season Coaches 2016-2017

Varsity Boys Basketball Coach: Joshua Holbrook
Varsity Girls Basketball Coach: Bob Paddock
Varsity Girls Soccer Coach: Natalie Jones
Varsity Wrestling Coach: Tony Cardoza

Varsity Assistant Wrestling Coach: Trent Kenney

Winter Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017
Volunteer Wrestling Coach: Branden Sanders

4. Certificated Resignation

Position Name Effective Date

School Psychologist/ Director Sara Smith June 7,2016
of Special Education

Coaching Resignations 2016-2017

Position Name Effective Date
Cheer Coach Jeana Jeffries May 27, 2016
Varsity Assistant Football Coach | Cory Adameitz May 26, 2016

Paget#

9-22

2o0f 4



8.

9.

Fundraising
Fundraising Event Date of Event | Estimated Net
DES-DIS-DHS Bands October 10, 2016 $5,000.00
Drive Through Dinner to
November 1,
2016

Approval of Agreements for Physician Consultant Services from Jan 1, 2016
to July 31, 2016 and August 1, 2016 to July 31, 2017(Anaphylaxis)

Declare as surplus District Office Canon IR 8500 copier, serial #MNE03598

Approval of the Carl Perkins Grant

M. INFORMATION ITEMS

1.

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint

N. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1.

10.

11.

12.

Approve Eagle Scout Service Project: Durham High School Softball
field improvements from Matthew Bradley

Approve Math Placement Policy for Durham High School
Approve DHS Health Text Books

Approve DHS Agriculture Career Pathway-Viticulture Project
(Power Point Presentation)

Page #
23

24-32

33-51

52

53-58

59-62
63

64-82

Approve donation of materials valued at $5,083.92 from Duarte Trees and Vines

Approve Memorandum of Understanding between DUSD and DUTA

Approve contract between Nichols, Melberg and Rossetto and DUSD
for the close out of previous construction projects

Approve MOU with Butte County Office of Education and DUSD for
Extended School Year Program for speech services from June 13 to
June 30, 2016

Approve Lions Club donation of $650.00 to the DHS Softball Program

Approve donation of $1112.00 from Durham Community Foundation
for services from Holdrege & Kull, David Hurd for Phase IT Coliseum/
Stadium Project and Butte County Public Health permit

Approve donation of $1125.75 from the Durham Women’s Club for
the purchase of two IPads including cases for Megan Farley’s classroom
at Durham High School

Approve donation of $552.86 from Girls Scout Troop 70293 for the
purchase of a Chromebook cart for Durham Intermediate School

83-85

86-89

9

91

Jof4



™

Q.
R. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

S.

T.
Notes:

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

Approve donation of $148.99 from American Legion Auxiliary for
LED solar flagpole lighting at Durham High School

Approve contract between NorthStar Engineering and DUSD for
Durham Coliseum Phase II staking

Approve contract between NorthStar Engineering and DUSD for
Durham Coliseum Phase II Wastewater Plan

Approve home to school transportation rates for 2016-2017
Annual Adoption of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators

Annual Adoption of Statement of Need For Emergency 30-Day
Substitute Permits

Approve of use of funds from Education Protection Account (EPA)

Accept Notification to Consolidate Governing Board Member
Elections

Approval of Resolution #16-13 Order of Election: Ordering
Governing Board Member Election

Approval of Resolution #16-14: Regarding Costs of Candidates’
Statements

Approval of Resolution #16-15 Establishing Procedure In
Case of Tie Vote at Governing Board Election

RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

CLOSED SESSION

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 22, 2016

ADJOURNMENT

Page #

92-100

101-109

110
111-113

114-115

116-117

118

119

120

121

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the District

Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon, District
Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

4 of 4



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: 6/15/2016

SUBJECT: Approve combined Assigned and Unassigned fund balances in excess of
the state’s minimum 4% reserve for economic uncertainties.

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION I Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Education code section 42127 requires that budgets adopted by the governing board commencing
with the 2015-16 fiscal year are required to hold a public hearing for assigned and unassigned
fund balances in the General Fund in excess of the state’s minimum 4% reserve for economic
uncertainties.

It requires school districts to provide the following information at a public hearing for public
review and discussion:

e Identify the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for each fiscal
year identified in the budget.

e Identify the combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of
the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year
identified in the budget.

e A statement of reasons that substantiates the need for an assigned and unassigned ending
fund balance that is in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic
uncertainties in excess of the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties.

For the 2016-17 fiscal year, the minimum 4% reserve for economic uncertainties is $416,788.
The fund balance in Fund 17, Special Reserve Fund, is combined with the General Funds ending
balance in identifying the excess balances. The amounts in excess are identified in the attached
document included in the Original Budget package for 2016-17.




District:
CDS #:

Substantiation of Need for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

Durham Unified School District 2016-17 Budget Attachment

61432

Education Code Section 42127(a}{2){B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiate the need for assigned and unassigned ending
fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard for economic uncertainties..

Combined and Unassigned/Unappropriated Fund Balances (Resources 0000-1999, Objects 9780, 9789 and 9790)

Form Fund 2016-17 Budget
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund Form 01 $325,347.10

17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Form 17 $244,375.70
Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $569,722.80

District Standard Reserve Level Form 01CS Line 10B-4 4%

Less District Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Form 01CS Line 10B-7 $416,787.00

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $152,935.80

Substantiation of Need for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserve for Economic Uncertainties Amount

Fund |Descriptions
01 |Unrestricted Lottery $198,797.10
01 |EPA Prop 30 - Counted towards 4% Reserve $271,211.00
01 Reserve over 4% to 8% per Board Policy $0.00
17  [Technology Upgrades $244,375.70
Total of Substantiated Needs $714,383.80
Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance ($561,448.00)

Page 1

Printed 6/9/2016 5:06 PM



Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, May 18, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified S_,o_hd'ol District was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on May 18, 2016.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue; Lanu, Smlth and Todd Southam

Trustee Absent: Ed McLaughlin
Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Foreman Dl‘;tl ict Sccrel;ary Becky Gordon,

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Pr incipal Shirley Williams, Principal
Jeff Kuhn, and School Psyol'lologtstf‘Dxrector of Spcual Edumllon
Sara Smith . iy, _
Staff members absent: Principal Terry Bennett
A. CALL TO ORDER
Trustee Lance Smith called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m:

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

. CLOSED SESSION

PORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
'i' ¢ Lance Smith i portud no action was taken in closed session.

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
Superintend; 0t Len Fpreman requested a change to Consent Agenda item #5
Change as toﬂo Heidi Hovey retirement effective date is June 4, 2016.

H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were public comments from Nancy Riley, Suzanne Contreras, Jona OShea, Eileen
Ross, Jynaia Badie, Kevin Martin, Sunny Hernandez, Rian Farley and David Coffee
regarding the a fair contract for the DUTA employees, DUTA negotiations, salaries,
recruiting and retaining certificated staff, projections for future of the district, support for
great, dedicated teachers, daily schedules, the number of years teaching of experience in
the District, surrounding schools salary schedules, Chico State Teacher Job Fair including
signing bonuses and Track and Field programs and the number of athletes There were also
comments regarding letters sent to the District and no response, Board communication,
conflicting scheduling, donation, Laserfiche and safety.

1of6



I. DISTRICT REPORTS

1. Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:
e Retiring Teachers: Cyndi Haapanen and Heidi Hovey
¢ CAASP/SBAC Assessments and some results
¢ End of the year activities
e Professional Development
¢ Enrollment update
Jeff Kuhn, DIS Principal gave an update on the followmg
¢ DIS Open House
o State Testing
e Promotion Ceremony on June 1 at 7:00 p.m. G
e Mr. Kuhn thanked Durham Exchange Club and DIS PTS for thC]I’ donations
of the Chromebook carts
e Mr. Kuhn stated that DIS is looking forward tothe end of a 1abuious school year.
Mr. Kuhn also stated that there have: been some great things at DIS th1s year:
<Technology Integrated in to ms’u uctlon
<New CPM curriculum --
<Keyboardmg usmg, Edu type

2. BusinessManager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:

o Open Enrollment for employee medical care. Mr. Sherrod stated that Jill
Hernandez did a terrific job coordinating the process for all, making sure
employees were well informed and even assisted several employees one on one.

e Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) Actuarial Report

o IFAS Upgrade

o IT Support for the District

¢ Governor’s May Revise meeting

¢ Laserfiche update

20f6



3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the following:
e Mr. Foreman stated that DUSD had a lovely retirement celebration today
honoring our retirees: Tally Sturm, Cyndi Haapanen, Heidi Hovey and Ron
Scudder.

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema recognized a student, Gabe Owens from Troup 16 in the audience tonight.
Gabe is here tonight attempting to receive his Merit Badge.
Mark Kimmelshue had no comment
Ed McLaughlin was absent. No report was given.
Lance Smith stated that Grandparent’s Day was phenomenal! M. Smllh recognized the
staff, parents and students for all their hard work and support-of this very pleasant day.
Mr. Smith also stated his phone number and said that anyone who spoke tonight at the Board
meeting is welcome to call him anytime if they have questlons and to paqs it along to anyone
else who might be interested in calling him. \
Todd Southam had no comment

K. CONSENT AGENDA ; - W
In order of agenda Superintendent Len Foreman' requestcd a ch'm;,e to (“onsent Ag,encla item
#5. Change as follows: Heidi Hovey retirement effective date is June 4, 2016. After the
change was made the Board voted, On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob
Bultema, the Board approved the Consent Agenda with a Vote of 4 ayes 0 nays and labsent,

Vote as follows: L i
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kunmelsh
Nays: None -

ith dnd Todd Southam

'md 1abscnl

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Béb Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Ed McLaughlin

2. Approve contract between Chico Speech and Language Center and DUSD for
Speech-Language Pathology Services
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved
the contract between Chico Speech and Language Center and DUSD for Speech-
Language Pathology Services with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1absent.

3of6



Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Ed McLaughlin

. Approve Resolution #16-11 A Resolution for new ground mounted photovoltaic
panel solar construction installation project

On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by Bob Bultema, the Board approved the
Resolution #16-11 A Resolution for new ground mounted _;ih'otovoliaic panel solar
construction installation project with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1absent.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lcmce %mrth and Iodd. Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None
Absent: Ed McLaughlin

. Approve Resolution #16-12 A Resolution approving the guaranteed
Maximum Price, a Facilities Lease, a Site Lease, and General Construction
Terms and Conditions for construction renovation:work at the Durham High
School Coliseum/Stadium Phase IL-Project b -

The District Board is being abked to app ve a resolutic wlnch approves and
authorizes the Supermtendent to‘enter in ties of documents associated with
necessary reng work to be made‘at the Du am High School Coliseum/Stadium
Phase II Prq]ec Gosts associated with the stadium renovation are to be paid by the
@ d, a sub-fund 0{ the Durham Community Foundation.

a Site L;;_a'a';c, and General Construction Terms and Conditions for
ation work at the Durham High School Coliseum/Stadium Phase II

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: Néne

Abstained: None

Absent: Ed McLaughlin

. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption

Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (October revisions)

On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema, the board approved
Second Reading and Adoption with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and 1absent.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam

4 of 6



Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: Ed McLaughlin

6. Approve Proposal/Agreement to prepare Developer Fee Justification Study
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the Proposal/Agreement to prepare Developer Fee Justification Study with a vote of 4
ayes, 0 nays and 1absent.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and lodd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None
Absent: Ed McLaughlin

7. Approve proposal MOT purchase during the current fiscal year
Jeff Kuhn, Manager of MOT provided atandout of the specifi catmns_ f the tow
behind mowing deck listed in the proposal G
On a motion by Todd Southam, seconded by:Bob Bultema the Board approvecl the
purchase of #1 recommendation for the tow behiind mowing deck listed as Land Pride
AFM4214 14ft and the #1 recommendation for'thé:Floor Machine listed as
S-24M Disk Scrubber durmg the. current fiscal year with a vote of 4 ayes, 0 nays and
labsent.

Vote as follows:

Abslamed None
Absent: Bd McLaughlin

M. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
Trustee Lane Smith stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after open
session items so items M, N, O, and P could be eliminated for the Agenda.

N. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

50f6



. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

See Agenda Item #M

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 15, 2016

R. ADD: Additional Board Meeting on June 22, 2016

(If approved under Discussion Action Item #8)

. ADJOURNMENT
Trustee Lance Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:14 p.m.

60of6



) :abed zapueuwlIaH ||If 48sn LerLiLL 910Z/£0/90 Jes169y 08UD 4V IIB1eQ V/IN
12°80% SAITddNS % STYIIZLVIN FONVYNILNIVIA 0I¢y  00LL0OO SYdL1Id LOv66 8167101 YALA IONFIOTS 910Z/€0/S0  RL1L8LO0 SI
L8ILT qEI0 L NRYD ,
9¢C SA1TddNS @ STVIIILVIN SIdVY TVIILSNANI 0I¢y  17100L SAITddNS %% STVIIHLVIN 6€L9S  0SPTI01 S1IVI OLNVY WVYHYNA 910Z/€0/S0 LLILRLOO Si
JAYA A SAITddNS ® STVIYILVYIN SLYY TvIILSNANI 01€y 171002 SAITddNS B STVIIALVIA 16L9S 0S¥T101 mkmf_, oLNY WVHINA 91027/€0/S0  LLILRLOO SI
#6°9T1 STTIINS @ STVIIILVIN SLIV TVRILSNANI 0ley  1Z100L SAI1ddNS ® STVIYILVIN 86€9¢  0S¥TI0I SLYvd OLNVY WVHING 9102/€0/50 LLILSLOO SI
0018 {[TI0 L ¥d3YD
00718 ONILNIYdITONII STDIAYIS TVOSId €686 TLSLOO SddV LNIddddONIA 890LS! L0101 ADILSNS 40 LNFNLYVJITA 910T/€0/S0  9LIL8LOO SI
00091 ([BIO L HRYD
007091 ONILNJYdEFONIA SADIAYES TVOSId £68¢  TLSLOO SI94 INIYJIFONIA LTS8 LL8I10L QO2IHD - NSO 9107/€0/S0  SLIL]LOO SI
0T'LEL P30 L, 234D
0T°LEL 7% THAVYIL SARIVYIVS SHA 0028 0010IL 91/02-91/¢ WIVID THAVIL A9191€0  vEB0060] FIANNVZNS ‘SYYTULNOD 9107/€0/S0  pLILBLOO SI
SIS ([B10 L M3YD
Sy 96l % SHOTAYES Y3aHLO HONVNALNIVIN 0085  00LL0O SHNIT INOHd G3AON €68LI1 7570101 NISNILSIYHD 910T/€0/S0  €LILRLOO SI
12691 12301, 294D
17691 SATTdINS 2 STVIYILVIA T11v4a140S 01ey  80100L SIHNTIH 60L69 0590101 ATddNS DILITHLY 3AVOSYD 910Z/80/50 TLILRLOO Si
SIIL HBIOL 3D
SUIL S TIINS 2 SAVIYIALYIN SAMAVIVS S1d olgy  0010vE SAITAdNS % STIVIJALVIN ¥9799¥6% 9900101 IVOID0TOI8 YNITOIVD 9107/€0/50  [L1LRLOO  SI
€LLY {[®I01,M33YD
£L'L9 SAITddNS %% STVIRIFLVIN LOI1SIA - DISNIN 0lEy  1VI00L S1¥vd LANNIVID 18016 0161101 WILNID DISNW AVAAVOYG 9107/¢0/S0  OL1L8L00 St
I+'8L2Z HEI0.L 94D
¥ 8]LT ® TIAVIL  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VIA 00CS 1Z1T0L 91/€/7-0€/€ WIVID TEAVYIL Y910€E0 99£00601 AFISAM TIINVA 118 910T/€0/S0  691L8L00 Sl
96 91¢C {101, 4334D
09y ® S9OIAY¥IS YdHLO FATLNHONI OV 0088  TTLSOL FOTAYIS DNINVETI/WIO4INN 6LOP6PPEY  SEC0018HDIAYIS WYOIINN IYIVIAVIY  9107/€0/S0  891LRLOO  SI
R9°6¢ ¥ S3DIAYIS YIHLOTVIQOLSND - SNOILVYEdO 008  008L00 ADTAYAS DNINVATI/WAOLINN S10P6PPE9  8E00ISEDIAYES WYOLINN MYVIAVEY  9107/€0/50  RIILRLOOD  Si
€60t ¥ SIDIAYIS YFHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIEdO 0085 008L00 JOIAYAS DNINVITO/INEOAINN 0T0¥6vrE9  8C0018ADIAYIS WAOAINN WAVINYYY  9107/€0/50 BIILRLOD SI
SS 08 ¥ SFOIAYIS UIHLO NOILV.LIOJISNVIL 0085  0£TLO0 ADIAYAS ONINVITD/IWIOAINN LIOV6PPE9  8L00ISBDIAYZS WUOLINN MYVIAVEY  9107/€0/50  891LRLOO  SI
90t (101, 4334D
$9°0v SAITJIINS 2 STAVINILVYIA AONVNILNIVIN 01ey  00LLOO SAITIdNS ¥ STVINILYIN  100¥900S£ES  69STIONLSIA TVOI¥LOTTE VATNVIV  910T/€0/€0  L9LLRLOO  §I
S1tol BN I fElile}
gi'eol % SADIAYAS YIHLO NOILVYILSININGYV LSId 0086 1LSL00 SHOIAYAS DNIAAIIHS 9pTetl LLIEI0L NOILVIWYOANI SS3D0V  910Z/€0/S0 - 991L8L00  SI

unowy 39 uonduosaq yoalqo/hey  103[qo/AaM uopduosag  @dloaul  Al3d aweN 93hed 21e@ MO # MO IS

L0 :daquiny pund

19)s169y ¥93YQ JopuUsA dV Pajiered
121¥1SId TOOHIS azidINN WYHINA



N rabed ZApUBUJBH ||If :M8S() LYY 910Z/£0/90 Jeisibay #994D dv IiB1ea VIN
0€°¢00°¢1 ‘B30 L NPy

98500t | SADIAYIS TVOIT  NOILVULSININGY 1S1d 0L8S  1LSL00 91 ¥VIN MYHL SDAS TYNOISSTI0Ud [L0100Z  966T101 d71T HLINS ONVZO7T 910Z/€0/S0  061L8L00 Si
79'90T HBI0T, HI3YD

9'v0T % S3SVIT ‘'SINGY NOTLVYLYOdSNVEL 009  0¢ZL00 SHYIL - AIVdEd T0IHEA  1L066100909  SSLTI01  Y¥ILNID IYIL GVMHDS S3T 9107/€0/S0  GRILRLOO SI
Te8¢ HqeI0L ¥y .

TeRE ¥ TIAVIL SANVIVS NTINAY SId 00ZS  00Tivt 91/8/%-vT/¢ BDVATIN W9IPZL0 6T910601 QIAVA AM343F 'NHNAY 910T/€0/50  8RIL8L00 S|
00°08T'! HEI0 L APYD

00'0ST' 1 SADIAYTS AJLIVILNOD SHOIAYLS TvOSId 088§  TLSLOO L1-91 1 ASVHd SHOIAYAS HLVY 3 18e9vvI910C  SBLTIO!} dNOYD DNILTNSNOD OAF  910T/£0/S0  LRILRLOG SI
T 00V’ dqrio g A9y

vZ'00v'C SAITAINS ® STVIIFLYINTVIAO.LSND - SNOILVYYIdO 00£y  008L00 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIFLYIN 6£7869 60001 0D ATddNS NOSTIN DI 9107/€0/S0  981L8L00 SI
00°0Ly HEIOL D

00°0%1 % SADIAYIS YFHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVYEEdO 0085  6£8L00 SOAS TOYLNOD 1LSdd 68¢T91  ZToliol TOYLNQOD LS3d SYILNNH  9107/€0/50  SBILRLOO  SI
000y ¥ SIDIAYIS YFHLO SANNOYD - SNOILYITIO 008¢  6£8L00 SOAS TOYINOD 1S4d 950651 TzZofto! TOYINOD 1S3d SYALNNH  9107/€0/50  SB1LBLOD  SI
00°0¢2 ¥ S3DIAYIS ¥FHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLYITdO 0085  6£8L00 YHLLID YFHJOD €1eeor  Zzoliol TOYLNQOD 183d SYFLNNH 9107/€0/50  SBILBLOO Sl
00'0r ¥ SADIAYIS YIHLO SANNOYD - SNOILYIEJO 0085  6£8L00 SOAS TOY¥LNOD 1S3d 69€£791  TTOL101 TOYULNOD LSad SYILNNH  910Z/€0/S0  S8ILBLOO  SI
0068 HRIOL HYD

00'SR % SHOIAYES ¥IHLO HLTV3H 008S 61100L NOILYYFITVD ¥919n0olanNy 016S¥8  LS91101 SOIYLIWOIANY IDH  9107/£0/50  ¥RILRLOO  SI
ER0LT H[B30 L q¥YD

§R'0¢T SA1TddNS % STVIRELYIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILYYTdO 01¢y 00800 YIONIY ANV L3Y0Nd JOW  ST96EILLO6  £ILLIOI YIONIVYD  9107/€0/50  €8ILRLOO S!
99°¢S6'vT B0, N2 D

00'Shy 000°¢$ < LNAWJINO3 weD skemyied Jaaie) 00v9  Z8E90L ONIddIHS SpS68  LGETION ONIYZINIONT 0D 9107/€0/50  T81LRL00 Sl
00'0pIie 000°s$ < LNAGWJINO3 110 shemyied 1221e) 00¥9  78e90L YHINNG:A¢ SPS68  L6ETIOI ONIY3ENIDONT 0D 9107/€0/50 TRIL8LOO SI
99'R9¢°¢ % SOIAYES ¥3HLO wein skemyie 12018 0088  TBL9OL ‘dX8 Y940 % SEOIAYES YIHLO LSL88  L6ETION ONI YFINIONT 0D 910T/£0/50  T8ILRLOO Sl
veT6 HLALR I RELS)

PeTo ® TdAVIL TYLIdSOH 3NOH 0028 006000 9l 1/p-6T/¢ ADVHTIN N9T6ZE0  STPO0GOI TIDVILBIGNYD  9107/€0/S0  [81L8L00 SI
00°00L 11810 [, )33YD _

00°CL! % SADIAYIS YIHL@AAD-TVLININTTIINS 44071 0086  Z0000L FSYNOD INITNO 1zigootz - 00zg10t NOILYDNA313Nd  9107/£0/S0  081L8L00 SI
BRYA % SIDIAYIAS YTHLEPALD-TYINFNTTdINS 4401 0085 Z0000L g8¥N0D INIINO 97870001  00Z¢€101 NOILYDNA3T13Nd 9107/£0/S0  081L8L00 Si
00°0S¢ %% SADIAYAS YTHLEPAAD-TVINTNTTIINS 2407 008S  T000OL NOILDMYLSNI FSYN0D ANITNO YZ¥Z0001T  00Z¢101 NOLLYONA33Nd  910T/¢0/S0  081L8L00 Si
00°001°¢C HEIOE 4D

007001°C SADIAYTS QFLOVYINOD  ADOTONHOGL LONLSIA 088S  66¢¥00 SADIANES Qm._b<m._.2”00 €PT81ZL  LIYIIBNOILNTIOS TOOHDS 11371104 9107/€0/50  6LIL8L00  SI
12808 HLALR IR BEL )

1935169y %092 J0pUSBA dV PaIiEIeq
19141SIA TOOHDS a3IHINN WYHENG



U robed ZapueultaH |jir :dasn L8 PLiLL 9102/€0/90 Jas1Bey %99UQ 4V Iteled /N
Wl % SADIAYIS ¥IHLO NOILY LYOdSNVYL 0085 0€ZLOO DAS DNINVATO/WYOAINN  01S80$7€9  8£0018BDIAUAS WYOHINN MUVINVAV  910T/01/S0  S8LLRLOO SI
00652 RI0L H2IGD

006vT°C ¥ SADIAYIS YTHLO  NOILVILSINIWGY LSIA 0085 1L5LOO INIVIN NV NOILJIdDSaNns L0111 €0Z€101 FLNLILSNI ONINIVIL DTV 910Z/01/S0  €RLL8LOO  SI
67 R10°C HEI0 L HI3YD

00°1€9 % SIDIAYIS ¥YIHLO 123f014 wansijo) 0085 1000LL "dXd Y9d0 2 SADIAYAS YHHLO  TOS9TOHO  9L10101 TOOHIS dIIJINN WYHYUNA  910Z/50/50  69¥L8LOO  SI
00 00¢ %% SIDIAYIS WTHLO  suoneuoq A5ojouyda] 9d 0085 0vS00€ ‘dXd 4340 ¥ SIDIAYAS YFHLO Z0S9ZOHO 9410101 TOOHDS AFIJINN WVYHING  9107/50/50  69¥LRLOO St
00 86 SNOILYDINNWNOD SIDIAYIS TVOSId 0065 TLSLOO SNOILYDINAWNOD Z0S9ZOHO 910101 TOOHIS QAIJINN WVHINA  9107/50/50  69PL8L00  SI
00 0T % SIDIAYAS YIHLO SIDIAYES TVOSId 0086  TLSLOO ‘dX3 d9d0O % STDIAYIS YGHILO Z0S9ZOHO 910101  TOOHDS A3dINN WVYHYNA  9107/50/S0  69¥L8LO0  SI
00°682 S TddNS ¥ STVIIALVYIN SIDIAYIS TVOSId 0lgy  TLSLOO SHITdINS % STVIYILYIN Z0S9ZOHO  9L10101 TOOHDS AQ4INN WVYHANG  910T/50/S0  GIPLRLOO  SI
SEL SNOILVDINNWWOD  NOILVYLSININGY 1S1d 0065 1L5L00 SNOILVDINNWNOD  TOSSZOHO  9L10101  TOOHODS AFIFINN WVYHINA  910T/50/50  69¥LBLOO  SI
00492 % SIDIAYIS YTHLIO  NOILVILSININGY 1SId 0085 1.5L00 ‘dXd ¥YadO % SIDIAYAS YFHLIO ZOS9ZTOHO  9L10101 TOOHODS AFIAINM WVHYNA  910Z/S0/S0  69VLBLOO  SI
76 80" | STI14dNS ® STVYINILYIN - NOILYYLSINIWNAY 1S1d 0l€h  1L5L0O SAITddNS ¥ STVIIFLVIA Z0S9ZOHO 9210101 TOOHOS AFLIUNN WYHING 9107/50/50  69¥LRLOO  SI
09°LEl TI0L H2YD

09°LE1 S917ddNS % STYIIILYIN 470D 0ley  YEIOOL S1IMOL 4709 0991  Lg81101 ONILANYVIA SONNOA  910Z/€0/S0  8G1L8LOO I
66'€0 B30 192340

15°001 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIFLYIN A9LOIILSTINA SHA OIEy  00110€ SHITddNS % STYIIALYIA 0¥9Sv091180T 001101 DNI ALTVIDALS TOOHDS 910T/€0/50  L61LBLOO  SI
8t €01 SA11ddNS % STYIHALYIN AJAOH oley  8L100E SHIT7ddNS %2 STYIYILVYIAN 0¥9SH091180T  00%1101 DNI ALIVIDEIS TO0HDS 910T/€0/50  L6ILBLOO  Si
00°0S[°SY 8101 23UD

00'0£0°6 SII1ddNS %@ STYINALVYIN SNOILYNOQ S1d Sid 0l€y 0010¢€ SAITddNS % STVIYALVIN 9Z91TS  861£10! SANG YVIOHIS 910Z/€0/S0  961L8L00 S!
00°0Z1°92 SA7ddNS ® STVIYILVIA  suoneuog A3ojouyda ] S3A 0l€y  0PS00€ SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN ST91TS  861¢101 SANG YVTIOHDS 910T/€0/S0  961£L8L00 SI
00°000°01 SAITddNS % STYNHALYIN AY9LLOT olgy 001100 SHITdINS % STVIYALVIN $791ZS  861£101 SANG YVIOHIS 910Z/£0/S0  961L8L00 SI
S9T1LT B0 L H23YD

0’091 S317ddNS 2 STVIYILVIA FONFIDS TVID0S oley  1€100L SFITddNS % STVIYALYIN 1001vTLSPEE8  LPEOIOT 10d3a 301440 910Z/€0/S0  S61L8L00  SI
£9°0t SHI1ddNS 2 STVIRITLVIA dSY¥ SId - Aapted 01¢y  €L10tE SAITddNS ¥ STYIIELVIN £00SL£81€0€8  LpEOI10] 10d3d 301340 9107/¢0/50  S61L8L00 S
79001 SAITddNS 7% STYIUILVYINIOHS LNIdd - SNOILVIEdO 0l1€y  1P8LOO SAITddNS % STYIYALYIN 100T156L6¥E8  LPEOI01 10d3aa 21440  910T/€0/S0  S61L8L00 SI
0809 10 L 323D

68L61 % SASvd1 ‘SINTY LONLSIA - DISNA 0098 1¥I00L AIVATI INGINNYLSNI ¥6£126  STI0L0I SANIMAOOM HLYON 9[07/£0/S0  P6IL8LO0 Sl
179 % S9SVIT1‘SINTY 1O LSIA - DISNN 009§  I¥I00L NIVdTI LNFANNLLSNI 6SLYEL  STIO0IO01 SANIMAOOM HLYON 910T/€0/S0  v61L8L00 SI
717962 eI, 323D

71°962 SAITdINS % STYNILYIN SANNOYD - SNOILVYEEJO OISy 6£8L00 SA17ddNS ¥ STVIYALVIA 1ZZP0L  6¥00101 ONIDOVINYON  910Z/€0/S0  €61L8L00 SI
0TSk {30 Y, H23YD

0 Sk S3AITddNS % STVIYILYIN T9TLLL 0l¢y  00¥T00 SA1TddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN 8Y8OVLLS  91STI0L DIHdVYD03D TYNOILYN 910Z/£0/S0  T61L8L00 SI
00'821 [BI0 L, H23YD

00°8Z1 SA1TddNS % STVIIALYIN FAILNADNI OV 0lgr  ZTLSOL SA17ddNS ¥ STVIYILYN 60S0Z11  L80010! ODNI ATJdNS ONIQTAM G 910Z/€0/S0  161L8L00 SI

19}s1Bay ¥29Y9 Jopusp dV pajieled
121¥1SId TOOHIS aaidINN IWVYHYNGA



H cabrg ZOPUBUIAH ||If :13SN LEWWLiLL 9102/£0/90 o816y P8Ud dv I1Bi8ad V/N

SR0¥ S3IMddNS @ STYIYILYIN NOILY LIOdSNVIL 0ley  0£TLO0 - SYANOILS Snd 8¢Soy  TSLIIOL SNDIS NOODVIW  910Z/01/50  S18L8L00 SI
8S'LET HEI0 L AMIBYD

§9°¢e S31ddNS B STVIYALVINTYIAOLSND - SNOILYYEAdO 0ley  008L00 S3I11ddNS ¥ STVIYHLYIN 16£7869  60ZOI0I 0D ATddNS NOSTAN DI 910Z/01/50  [18L8L00 S!
£€6ele SAIddNS B STVYINILVWIVIAOLSND - SNOILYIZJIO Oler  008L00 $A11ddNS ¥ STYIYILVIA ¥SL869 6070101 0D ATddNS NOSTIN O 9102/01/50  L18LRLOO Sl
(4 Y4Y HHB10.L 334D

44 STITddNS ¥ STVIRIFLYNTVIAOLSND - SNOILYYEHdO 0l€y  008L0O0 S3ITddNS % STVIIILVIN T1Tsy0zo9  olctiol OLNINVIOVYS/AAVATIIH 910Z/01/50 808LBLOO SI
9T'SSY B30 L 334D

9T’ SSY SA1TddNS ¥ STYIHFLVYIN HONVNILNIVIA oley  00LLOO SHTIL TYOLLSNODY  $S0Tv9L806  €1L1101 YAONIVYD 9102/01/0 ¥08L8LOO SI
S8R9l ‘[BJOL 234D

S8'91 S317ddNS ¥ STVIYZLYIW SHOIAYES TVOSId oley  TLSLOO SMOVNS NOILVIAIN 66¥9T0HO  00L00601 W AD38 ‘NOQY0D 910Z/01/50 €£08L8L00 SI
90°9L1 18I0 ], H34)

96'¢L S31TddNS ¥ STYIHELVIN FONVNILNIVIA 0lgy  00LLOO SaI'TddNS %7 STVI¥ELYIN 6TY96r1  SOSTI0IDNI SASIYJYILNG NOSNOATd  910Z/01/S0  108L8L00 SI
or'L S3ITddNS % STVYIEILYIN JFONVNILNIVIA 01ey  00LL0OO SAI1ddNS ¥ STYTNILYIN 866961  SOSIIOIONI SISIYJUTLNG NOSNDAYTS  910Z/01/S0  108L8L00 ST
0L'v6 SIITddNS ¥ STYIRILVIN FONVNILNIVIA 0ley  00LLOO SAITddNS % STYRNILYW §€99671  S9STLOIDN! SHSIYdHYILNT NOSNOYdd 910Z/01/50  108L8L00 Sl
6109 830, 1334D :

14332 S311ddNS B STYIHILVYIN NOILY.LIOdSNVIUL oley  0€ZL00 SHITddNS % STYIIILYIN 9%S6S  0SYTiOl SLYVd OLNY WYHY¥NA 910Z/01/S0 008L8L00 SI
§9'9¢ SIITddNS ¥ STVIYILVIN NOILVLYOdSNVIL 0oley  0€TLOO 4SOH ¥IV Mmmmﬁm L6065 0S¥TIOL SLYVd OLNY WYHYNA 910Z/01/S0 008L8L0O0 SI
00921 8301 42340

00921 SNOILVDIINNWNOD NOILVYLIOdSNVYL 0065  0£TL00 WHLSAS NOILYIINNWNOD $S06LS  1OVITOBNGLSAS INFWADVNVIN AVA  9107/01/50  8GLL8LOO SI
PRSLE BLALNIRELL O]

00°S6 ¥ SAOIAYES YHHLO SANNOYUD - SNOILYIEdO 0085  6¢8L00 JASYOLVYIdO ATHINOW 788L1  ¥S80101 ODIHD JO NVOITIND  9102/01/S0  S6LLRLOO Sl
v8 08¢ S311ddNS % STVIYILYIN SANNOYD - SNOILYYHdO 01ty 6£8L00 ANMOTHD 788L1  ¥S8010I1 ODIHD 4O NVOITIND  9102/01/50  S6LLRLOO  SI
#9701 HeI0 L H234D !

£9 01 SAITddNS ® STYIFLYIN SArAVIVS SId o1el  0010ve SEITddNS ® STVIYELYIN 88€L9¥6Y 9900101 TVIIO0101d VNITOUVD 910T/01/S0  €6LLRLOO  Si
00°00v HEAIN R EEL O] |

0000t ¥ 13AVIL  SHNVIVS VI ATTLIL S3d 002s  00Zel€ NOILVYONAT Y0 SddV HTO00D 91516TTI0TSY  6£00101 40 901440 ALNNOD 3LLNG  910T/01/S0  16LL8L00 SI
¥1T6T B30, 14334 !

¥1°76¢ SAITddNS ¥ STYIHELVIN HLVIN oley  $T100L SH17ddNS WOOUSSVTID WIHY 00S9TOHO 8791060t FINVHJALS ‘NONNVHOS 910Z/01/S0  L8LLSLOO ST
8C1€T HBJ0L qRYD !

0T9y ® SIDIAYGS YdHLO dAILNEDNI OV 0088 TTLSOL DAS OZ~Z<MAU\§.MOE..YD STILTSYEY  BEO0IBHDIAYAS WYOAINN AAVINVIY  910T/01/S0  S8LL8LOO SI
£6°0¢ % SHOIAYIS YFHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILYIdJO 0085 008L00 OAS DNINVATO/WIOAINN LTIETSYEY  8EOOIGHOIAYES WAHOAINA AAVINVYEY  910Z/01/50 S8LLBLOO SI
89°6S ¥ SIOIAYIS YIHLOTYIAOLSND - SNOILYITdO 008S  008L00 DAS DNINVATI/IWIOLINN PTICTCPEY  8L00IGHDIAYES WYOLINN MAVIAVYEY  9107/01/S0  S8LLBLOO SI
GS08 ® SIDIAYIS ¥YIHLO NOILYLIOdSNVYL 0085  0£TLO0O OAS ONINVITH/WHOLIN 9T1€TSYEY  8€0018BOTAYIS WUOIINN HAVINVYEY  9107/01/S0 S8LLBLOO Si

1935169y 308D J0puUsA dV pajieled
1204110 TOOHIS @3IdINN WVHYNG



Mg abed zapueusay (lif :1esM) LEWLILL 910Z/£0/90 Jes1B9y 309y dV Ife1ed VIN
SL'189 ® SASVET 'SINTY 4SvET1Y¥IId0D SHA 0095  00600L 4SVaTUGIdOD  LPOL8EEOE  OVZZIOHONVNIA dINOA D40 MNVE SN 9107/01/S0  6€8L8L00 SI
61'589 % SASVIT ‘SINTY gSVATYIIHOD SHA 0095 00600L dSvVE7¥aldoD  98¥69710¢  OZZIOBDINVNIA dINOT D40 MNVE SN 9107/01/50  6EBLRLOO  SI
88°0v¢ ’® SISV 'SINTY dSVITUIIAOD SIA 0095 0060€E ASVATYAIOD  LYOLSEEOE  OPTZIOHONVNIA dINDE D40 MNVE SN 9102/01/S0  6EBLRLOO S|
09'Th€ % $3SVAT ‘SINAY gSvETYAIdOD SIA 0095  0060€€ gSvaTYAIdOD  98P69TIOf  OVZZIOHDNVNIL dINDT D40 ANVE SN 9107/01/SO  6€8L8L00  SI
L1189 % S3SVAT ‘SINAY gSVATYHId0D SEA 0095  00600€ ASVATYAIdOD  LPOLREEOS  OVTZIOBONVNIA dINOA D40 JMNVE SN 910T/01/S0  6ERLRLOD S|
61's89 % $9SV3AT ‘SLNTY ISVATUAIdOD SAA 0095  00600€E gSvaT9aId0D  98p69710€  OVZZIOBONVNIA dINOA D40 JANVE SN 910T/01/50  G6ERLYLOO S
$8°0¢ % S3SVIT ‘SLNIYJOHS LNI¥d - SNOLLYYTdO 0095  1+8L00 ASVATUAIdOD  LPOLSEEOS  OvZZIOHONVNIA dINOT D40 MNVE SN 910T/01/50  6E8LRLO S|
09°Zv¢ % SASVIT ‘SLNIYJOHS LNIUd - SNOILVISIO 0095  [¥8L00 gSvaTYaldoD  98969Z10€  OYZZIOBONVNIA dINOA D40 ANVE SN 910Z/01/S0  GERLRLOO Sl
1512 HEIOL H99YD
15167 S314dNS @ STYINILYIN SINVHS  0lgr  T6100€ SAI1ddNS % STYIMILYIN 910£5191180Z 0071101 ONIT ALTVIDHAAS TOOHDS  910Z/01/50  SERLBLOO S
LTS {BI0 L H99YD
LTSt TVS04SIa 9LSVm  SFILITILA - SNOILYYEdO  €0SS  Z08LOO 91 TNf-AVIN DAS AOVENYD  £7Z86vI€  9v0E£10I VSNTOD LLNG ADOTOD3Y  910T/01/SO  8T8L8LO0  SI
00°€08"1 1VSOdSId 9LSYM  STILITILA - SNOILVIEdO €055 Z08LOO 91 dV DAS HOVEUVO [6899€1€  9¥OS101 VSNTOD ZLLNE ADOTOI3Y  910T/01/S0  8Z8L8LOD S
96'SPE'L {BI0 L 49240
96'ShE 3D1A¥IS 1930 YIHLO ODLNOWAHLO  6£vL 000600 gSv3T¥31d0D 1EPP1Z1 91Z010IDNI ANVJIIWOD NVOUOW AVY  910Z/01/S0  LTRLBLOO Sl
99'T8 {[e301, 13340
99'T¢ SAITdINS B STVIVALYIW  SANIVIVS NIWAV SHA  0l¢y  00ZLIL YINOL YHHLOYE ¥O4 WIFY  10S9ZOHO  TLO00GO! S YANVIOA ‘IDILNTYd  910Z/01/S0  STRLRLOO S|
L9 110, %934D)

) SAMJINS ¥ STYINALYIA Q3LOMNLSIUNNSAA  Olgy  00llog S3ITddNS B STVIYBLYIN  006£98TT 2561101 SLYOdS SOV 9I10Z/01/S0  £IRLRLOO Sl
109811 B30 L N34
L901¢ STTddNS ® STYIHALYIN - SNWVIVS NIAQY SHA  0igy  00TLIL SAIddNS P STYIYALYIN 10010€20Lb€8  LPEOIOL LOd3A 321440 910T/01/S0  TIRLRLOO Sl
b o ST17ddNS @ STYIHALYIWIVS SAILYYLSINIAQY S3A  01€y  00ZL1€ SAITddNS 2 STYIYILVIN 10008590vS€8  LPEOIOI L0d4a 301440 9107/01/50  TI8L8LOO S
816 S311ddNS ¥ STYIYILYWIOHS LNI¥d - SNOILYYEdO  0IEh  1$8L00 SATdNS P STYIYILYN 10010£L8€5€8  LPE0IOL 10¢3a 921490 910Z/01/S0  TTRLBLOO Sl
80'P<1 $317ddNS P STVINALYIA SIDIAMES TVOSId  Ol€h  TLSLOO SAI1ddNS B STYIIELYIN 1007159029€8  LYEOLO! L0<aA 301440 9107/01/50  TT8LRLOO S
26'6L HBIOL H9IYD
801 S317ddNS % STVINILYIN NOILVIMOJSNVYL  Olfh 0£TLOO SAIT1ddNS ¥ STVINILYIN - p0SOLEVOLT  9E0E10I SLYVd OLNY ATTIY O 910Z/01/50  [ZRLRLOO S
10y S317ddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN NOILVIMOJSNVIL  0lty  0€TLOO SA1ddNS ¥ STYINILYIN  016LLEV0LT  9EOEIOI SLYVd OLNY ATTZU O 910Z/01/50  1ZRLYLOO S
8T SI1TddNS B STYINTLYIN NOILYIYOJSNVIL  01€h  0€ZL00 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIMILYIN - 8909LEV0LZ  9€OE (0] SLYVd OLNY AT O 910Z/01/S0  [ZRLRLOO S
§L€S SA14dNS @ STYINTLYIN NOILYLYOJSNVIL  0l€h 0£TL00 SAITdANS 2 STYIMILYIN  SS8LLEVOLZ  9E0E101 SLMVd OLNY ATUTY O 9107/01/S0  1Z8L8L00 SI
00°008 H[BIOL 934D
00008 ¥ S3DIAYAS WIHLO SANNOYUD - SNOILVYTIO 0085  6£8L00 IVAOWTY 3TYL 61651  TELTIADIAYES ITUL ATTIVA HLION  910Z/01/50 61848400 S
000pL] Ui L N23YD
00'0pL| ¥ S3OIANIS ¥FHLO FONVNIINIVIN 0085 00LLOO SNOLLDAJSNI WA VTV 3414 60801 0851101 Y4 ILVYLIS HLUON  910Z/01/50  818L8L00 AY
SR°0Y HEe], 134D

1835169y %93yD JopusA dV pelieled
12141510 TOOHOS Q3I4INA WYHYNG



¥ :abed zapueusaH |lif oSN LEwLiLL 9102/£0/90 1215169y %03uD dv I1E1eq VIN
19°60% 18301, %224D)
99°vLE SAITIINS % STVINALYWIVIAGOLSND - SNOILYYAdO 0ofey  008LOO SAITddNS 2 STYIIILYIN 9€8¢S0T09  01€lI0l OINIWVYYDVS/GIVATTIIH  910T/L1/SO  pPP8RLO0  Si
S6'vE $311ddNS ¥ STVINILVIWIVIQOLSND - SNOILY¥EAO  01€r  008L00 SHITddNS ® STVINALYIN  SE8ES0209  OI€1101  OLNIWVUOVS/QUVATIH 910T/LI/SO  ¥bb88LO0 S
€5°09¢ (B0 L HI3Y4D
$5°09z $311ddNS % STYIYBLYW ALSIQYYH  0Igp  SLIOOE SAITddNS TOOHIS YO WIBY  81S9Z0HO  Z8£00601 W BNIYZHLYM ‘ALSIAUVH 910T/LI/S0 1758800 S
£lvee HLALA W EEL 0]
£1've2 $311ddNS ¥ STYINILYIN FONVNELNIVIA  0T€p  00LLOO SHITddNS % STYIYELYIN ZzeL6vl  S9S11OIONI STSIUAYILNG NOSNOWTS 910Z/LI/S0  9EPRRLOO Sl
89°1L6 He30 124D
0F'SRI % §3SVA1 'SINIY OILATHLY SHA 009§  LT100L YEAONITIVE O91/L2-9T/4° 9V 908TL8E1000  000€101  UVD-V-LNSW SSIAUTLNT  910Z/L1/S0  £€588L00 S
POELI % S3SV31 'SLNIY OILITHLY SHA 009§  LZ10OL WIONITIVE D'O1/61-81/4° 4V [PEEPLEI000S  000€101  WYOD-V-LNIY ISTUUALNG  910T/LI/SO  €C¥88L00 S
1Pyl % SISVIT 'SINTY OILATHLY SHA 0095  LZT100L YAONITIVE O91/12-0Z/7 4V ZE108LE1000S  000E101  YVO-V-LNIY HSIYAYILNT 910Z/L1/S0  €CHRSLO0 S
l7'Ey] % S35V 'SINTY DILATHLY SHA 0095  LZ10OL YIONITIVE D91/6-8/4°4D 00S009€1000S  000€101  WVO-V-LNIY BSTHAYALNT 910TLI/SO  £EvRRLO0 S
$6'L91 % S3SVIT'SINGY DILATHLY SHA  009S  LZi0OL WHONITIVE DOU/S-/bYVD LOOVTSEI000S  000E101  UVO-V-LNIY BSIUAUILND  910Z/L1/S0  €¥88L00 S
LS8! % S3S¥AT 'SINTY SLYV TVRILSNANI 0095  1Z100L WHONITIVE O'91/w/p-0€/S°dVD 1S1S0SE1000S  000€101  ¥VO-V-LNSY ASIUAUTLING  9102/L1/50  £EVRRLOO S
00°CE HEI0L HIIYD
00°cE ONLLNI¥dY¥EONId SIOIAYES TVOSId €685 TLSLOD ONILNIYdYEONId 290791 TWL0101  FOILSNI 0 LNAWLUYASA 910Z/LISO  LTHRRLOO S
00'09 18100, 3224D)
00°09 $311ddNS P STYIYILYW 18V QIS 02100L  SAITddNS MOHS 1¥V YOA WISY  LIS9ZOHO LT910601 INOL'EDIQIND 130 910T/LI/SO  STYRRLOO Sl
00°0v 8301, 234D
00°0Y ONILNIY¥JYIONIS SIOIAWES TVOSId €585 TLSLOD SHEd INIYJYIONI 9568 LLRIIOY OOIHD - NSO 910TLI/SO  1ZVRRLOD S
00vLY'9 30, 42340
00°6L1'S SAIHSYIAWIW ¥ SANA  SFILSNULJOAUVOE  00€5  9LSLOO dIHSYEEWEW VESO 0£95C  0890108QYYO8 TOOHDS VINYOAITYD 910T/LI/SO  8I¥8RLO0 S
00°S67" | SIIHSYIGWIW % STNG  NOLLVYISININGY LSIQ  00€5  1LSL00 dTHSYESNEW V13 0£9S7  0890108Q¥VOT TOOHDS VINYOHITYD 9107/L1/S0  §1788L00 S|
101 HBI0LRUD
P 101 $317ddNS ¥ STIVIUALYIN  WIAWSSVYO-NOLLNG  Olgy  00200€  S3ITdNS WOOUSSYTO YOI WIFA  0IS9Z0HO  LS100601 “YIAWSSVYD-NOLLNG 910Z/LI/SO  pIv8RLOD Sl
00°L1C EI011934D
00°CL % SADIAYIS YIHLO SANNOYUD - SNOILYYEFJO 0085  6€8L00 ONILSEL ¥3L1vm 81Tv091  66LZ101 AYOLVY0gVvIDISYd 9107/L1/50  Q0¥88L00  SI
00°s¥1 ¥ SIDIAYSS YTHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVYEO 0085  6€8LO0 ONILSAL ¥aLVM 068€091  66LT101 AMOLYHOEVTOISVE 9107/LI/SO  YO¥SRLO0 S
L6 69 LR ELL O]
£6'69 $311ddNS P STVIILYW NOILVIYOdSNVYL ~ Ol€y 0€ZL00 SA1TddNS P STYRIELYW LSSOI18  9S¥OIOI  WILNED OLNY YEITWLLIM 910Z/01/S0  O¥8LRLOO Sl
IS6Er'S {0 L, YD
£E'86S *® S3SV3T'SLNIY SINUVIVSSHA 0095  00101L aSVATUAIOD  LVOLSEEOE  OPZZIOHONVNIL dINDT DdO JNVE SN 910Z/01/S0  6£RL8LO0 S
se9gL % SISV3T'SLNIY SSIYVIVS SHA 009§ 00101L 98769710 OVZZIOHONVNIA dINDF DO WNVE SN 9107/01/50  6ERLBLO0 S

gSvaT1 ¥g1d0D

193169y yoayo JopusA dv palielag
1O1¥1S1d TOOHDS a3aldiNN INVHYNG



wﬂ :abey ZapueUJaH ||If dasn LEWLILL 9102/€0/90 Jaysibay 108y0 4V lleleq YIN
veLTT ® TAAVILIVS JAILVYLISININAY S3A  00Z§  00ZLIE TIAVIL YOA WIFY  0Z$9TOHO TT9I0601 ANV AFTAUIHS ‘SWVITTIM  910T/61/S0  1€888L00 SI
11°91 SIITddNS ¥ STYIIFLYWIVS SAILYILSININGY S3d  0lEy  00TZL1E SHMNYALLYE ¥OJ WIAY  0ZS9Z0HO TT910601 ANV AFTYIHS ‘SWVITIHM  9107/61/S0  1£888L00 SI
0000¢ HLA1R IR/ RENS)
00°0¢ S31TddNS ® STVIITLVIN JIFAANDS  01€y  6PI0EE SLAS TIVEaNIdS 9 1101 90TEI01  NOSNHOf HJ3SOr JOTAVL 910T/61/S0  9T8RRLO0  Si
00042 SATIINS B STVINALYIA SIYOTd  0ley  £pI0gE SLAS T1vEaIdS 9 1101 90Z€101  NOSNHOf HdaSOr YOTAVL 910T/61/50  9Z888L00 S|
0902 (BIOL NRUD
0907 S311ddNS ¥ STVIVILYIN OTdvVOT1aad  0ler  9L100€ SAITddNS SSVTID YOI gWIFY 1Z§9Z0HO  1Z100601 W YNVYA ‘DTIVD 13A 9102/61/50  S1888L00 SI
o'l B0 L, HPYD
op'! SNOILYOINNWNOD SINIVIVS NIAAY SIA 0065 00TLYE IOVISOd YOI WIFY  +1$9Z0HO  8TT00601 W ANIVTE ‘SIYOA  910T/LI/SO  #6¥88L00 S
14l 7 HEIOL HAYD
LUipe %% SASVIT'SINTY SANNOUD - SNOILVYAdO 0095  6£8L00 SUIVJITY % SASVAT ‘SINIY 10119 €S£1101 JOLDVYIL @ MDONUL ATTIVA  910Z/L1/50  €6588L00  SI
SE90L'y HRIOL HIYD
66t % SFDIAYAS YIHIO  SANIVIVS NIANAY SHA 0085 00TLIL "dXd ¥AdO % STOIAYIS YIHIO 91ZTk0  0¥9TI0! MNVE SN 910T/LESO  68P8]LOO  Si
9161’ ® TIAVIL welD semiieg 1021e)  00ZS  T8E90L SHONTYFANOD % THAVIL 91Z2¥0  0¥9Z101 SINVE SN 910T/L1/S0 68788LO0  SI
00° €LYl SAIMddNS ¥ STYIIALYW FONVNALNIVIN  OlEy  00LL00 S9I7ddNS % STYIIALVIN 912Zv0  0¥9ZI01 SNV SN 910T/LI/S0 68P8RLO0 Sl
L01¢T SIIAINS ¥ STVINILVIN  ADOTONHIFL LOIYLSId  0ley  66£¥00 SAITddNS ® STYIYILVIN 91ZTv0  O¥9TIOI SINVE SN 910T/L1/S0  68¥88L00 S|
SUpbL SIddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN A¥9ILLOT  OlEy 001100 SHITddNS ¥ STYIRFLYIN 917Tv0  OY9TI01 SINVE SN 910Z/L1/SO 68V8RLOO S
SELIL SA17ddNS ¥ STYIITLYIN A¥ILLOT  0lE€y 001100 SA1TddNS ¥ STYIRHALYIN 91TZ¥0  0¥9TIO! MNVE SN 910Z/L1/S0  68¥8RLO0 S|
76 P6S [E30 L 42340
€9'Z8 S3I1ddNS ® STYINTLYIN SLYV IVIMLSAANI  0lgyr  [Z100L SISYHDUN 91 TIIdV 910€¥0  SSOOIOBYVYMAYVYH % LNIVd S¥3IZOL 910T/L1/SO  L8Y8SLOO S|
1§62 SIIddNS ¥ STVIIFLVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVIIJIO  0ley  6€8L00 SASYHOUN 91 TIdV 910¢¥0  $SO0I0BYVMAYVH % LNIVd SY3IZOL 910Z/L1/S0  L8YRRLOO  SI
9¢ bL SAI11ddNS ¥ STIVIIFLVINIVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYAdO  01€y  008L00 SASVHOUN 91 TIUdY 910€P0  SSOOI0BIYVMAYVYH % LNIVA SUAIZOL 910T/L1/S0  L8Y8LOO  SI
0v 1Y $317ddNS ¥ SIVII3LVIN FONVNILNIVIN  0l€r  00LLOO SASYHYN 91 1HAdV 910¢¥0  $SO0T0BYVMAAYH % LNIVd SUTIZOL 910Z/L1/SO  L8¥]RLOO S|
clee B0 L, 43D
slee SNOILVIINMAINOD NOILYONAd TVIOAdS 0065  00Z100  "dd°'dS Y04 dDVLISOd YOI WIFd  9169Z0HO  LTZI0060! M ATOVIL MONILS 910Z/L1/S0  €]¥]8L00  SI
6vTL HEI0L H22YD) )
6v L SA1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN ANZ SNOILYNOAQ S3d  0l€r  0Z600€ YAdXT ONLLNVId ‘dNS YOI WIFY  €1S9Z0HO 6100601 W INNVATHS 'SINVHS  9107/L1/50  6LY88L00  SI
pE6TI 0, 224D
pe6Tl S3INddNS ¥ STVIYALYI SANVIVSSIA  0lgr  0010%E SINOHJAVHH L0188191180Z  00%1101 ONI ALTVIOHdS TOOHDS  910T/L1/50  LLPSRLOO  SI
vp 108 18101, 3234D
¥y 10¢ S31TddNS ® STVIIALYIN NIATY ‘NILYVIN - 0lgr  TIZOOE  SAITddNS WOOUSSYID MOA WIAY  TIS9TOHO  0LF00601 ‘A NIABY NILYVIN 910T/01/50  8SY8RLO0  SI
99°6¢¢ HLILR IR pElile}
99756 S311ddNS @ STVYIIALVYIA [PFauy-eeny  0lgy  98100€  SAITAINS WOOYSSVID YOS WIFY 11S9TOHO  08S10601 ATIININ “1FDIIN-VIVAY 910T/L1/S0  TSPERLO0 S

1935169y 3089 J0pUSA dV Palieleq
12141S1d TO0HDS @IIHINA WVYHYNG



¥ 1ebed ZopuBUISH (jif 43N LEWpLiLL 910Z/£0/30 Jeys1Bay #2UD dv IIB1eQ VN
pr01€ 10 ANV 13aNd NOILVLIYOJSNVEL  Ovey  0£TL00 Tan3 1LZ¥TT  $90€10TOD WNFT10YLId SLVOHLION 910T/PT/SO 7168200 Sl
pRIESS 710 ANV 13Nd NOILVI¥OdSNVYIL  OvEy  0£TL00 713an4 Tp0STT  ¥90E£10T0D WNFT0WLId FLVOHLIYON 910T/vT/SO  v7168L00 SI
Cv'8Ty SANTIINS ¥ STVIITLYIN NOILYLYOdSNVYL  01¢y  0£TL00 JNVL 1304 ¥0d SINIA $6092C  $90£10T0D WNFTOYLId ILVOHLYON 910T/HT/SO  Pr168L00 S
117967 HEI0L 1Y)

74992 S3ITddNS ® STYIYILVIN SINV TVIILSNAND  01€y  1T100L SAITdNS % STYIYALYIN 919€Z11  L800I01  ONI ATTddNS ONIQTAM SN 9102/52/S0 £Fi68L00 Sl
66'6T SFTddNS ¥ STVIHELVIA FONVNALNIVIA - 0lEy  00LL00 SAITddNS % STYIIALVIN SUIEZIT  L80010T  ONIATJdNS ONIGTAM SIW  910T/vT/SO  €PI6RLO0 ST
06°¢Z8 HEI0 L, N2YD)

06€Z8 SADIAUYAS T¥YDIT  NOILVULSINIANGY IS1d  0L8S  1LSL00 91/0€/% NAHL SDAS 404d 910£P0 9662101 dTTHLIAS ONYZOT 910T/v2/S0 Tr168L00 S
R0°LYE HEI01, %934

66°T8% S TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN SGNNOYD - SNOILVYIJO  0leh  6€8L00 SAITddNS % STYIIILVIA T0S0910Z  SLETIOL  SHDIAYIS LIAFUD SIMOT 910T/HT/S0 1¥168L00 Sl
FLRSS S3TLdNS ¥ STVIRITLYIN JONVNILNIVIA - 0tey  00LL00 SATddNS B STYIIILVIN 70509107 SLETIOI  SADIAYWIS LIA3YD SFMOT 910T/HT/SO  [#168L00 S
§ES0¢ S311ddNS B STYIIALYIN FONVNILNIVIA  Ol€r  00LL00 SAITddNS % STYIIILYIN 70509107  SLETIOL  SIDIAYIS LIATUYD SIMOT 910Z/bT/SO 19168200 SI
§L801°T ‘8101, 334D

SLR0I'C SADIAYIS AILOVEINOD  NOILVYLISINIAAQY LSIA  088S  1L5L00 91/ST/¥ MIHL SOAS TYNOISSHION 70v78C 1897101 ZLIAOMSOW MDOINOYM  910T/4T/S0  0v168L00 SI
€9 {10, 434D _

€9 SF1TddNS % STVIYALYIA JONVNIINIVIN  0l€r  00LL00 SHITddNS % STYIIILYIN 76£7869  S9SII0IDNI SSINIYILNT NOSNOYIA  910Z/9T/SO 6EL6RLO0 AY
00017 HEI0L 234D

00017 %% SDIAYIS ¥IHLO Q91DONLSTUNN SEA 0085 00110€ 910Z T19dV ONISILYIAQY LSLEYE  L60010! QY0D3Y ASIUdYTLNT  910T/¥T/SO  8E168L00  SI
0T'S6 {101, %I3YD

0T's6 S17ddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN SAMVIVS SHA  00€r  00101L SHITddNS ONILSEL 10€  9L10101 TTOOHODS GIISINNWVYHING 910T/vT/S0  LE168L00  Si
1y 301, 124D

€19y %% SALLITILN SFILITILN - SNOILYY3dO  00SS  T08LOO YILYM 910€v0  TLIEIOL NOILYOIIYI WVYHYNA  910T/47/S0  9€168L00  SI
9¢79¢ {830,], 234D

9£°9¢ S311ddNS ® STVIYELYIN NOILVLYOdSNVYL  0lEy  0£TL00 SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALYW 8LGOLNE  0I1STIO OTTLSIM SNE  910T/VT/SO  SCH68LO0  SI
60197 R0 MY

00'1¢- SNOILYDINNWNOD  SEILITILA - SNOILVYAJO 0065  T0SLOO 91/€/$-v/p SLNTFWLSNIAY £866708  95LT101 L®LY 910T/vT/S0  EIG8LOD  SI
60 2ot SNOILVDINNWWOD  SHILITILA - SNOILYYFIO 0065  T08LOO 91/€/S-p/y SAOYVHD LNFWUND €866Z08  9SLTIOI LBLY 91027250 #EI68LO0  SI
1peL 1301, 434D

060ZF $317ddNS ® STYIYILVYIN FONVNIINIVIA  0ley  00LLOO SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN 0r100$1  L69Z101 ATddNS T0D ¥V 910T/HT/SO  T€168L00 Sl
00°6LT SANIdNS ¥ STVIYILYIN FONVNILNIVIA  0l€p  00LL00 SAITddNS % STYIYILVIA 6L66LYI  L69ZI0! ATddNS QTOD AV 910T/HT/SO ZE168L00 Sl
0791 S3ITddNS B STVIYTLYIN FONVNIINIVA  0l€y  00LL00 $8117ddNS % STYIHALY TTEOOS1  L69TI01 ATddNS ATOD UV 910T/4T/S0 ZE168LO0 S
1612 $31TddNS ¥ STVINILYIN IONVNILNIVIA  0l€p  00LL00 $811ddNS ¥ STYIHILY W pLPOOST  L69TION ATddNS QTODYIV  9102/PT/SO TEI68L00  SI
SEEve HE101 934D

1835169y 398y JOpULA dV n__m__ﬁmo
12141510 TOOHOS aaI4INN WYHYNA



N 6 :abeg Z3pueUIBH (I 43S lewliLL 9102/£0/90 JasiBay o8y dv IIB18Q N
00 Y S3TIdNS ¥ SIVIUTLYIN GNZ SNOILVNOAQ $3d 01gr  0Z500€ SNOISSINGY AVE 3T1LYNL  ZESIZOHO  £0STION NOILYYOIIXH AVE HTLYNL  9102/92/S0  6TS68L00 S|
FL9IT HEI0 2D
008t S317ddNS ¥ STVINILYIAN ad¢ SNOILVNOQ S9d 0ley  0€£500€ ANNJ FAVID QYE - SLAID WIFY  LZS59Z0HO  £8¥00601 LAIAVY ILNISId  9102/97/S0  8ZS68L00  SI
PL8Y SHITddNS ¥ STVIUFLYIN ILNFSId 0ler  1L100€ SHITddNS SSYTD Y04 WIFY 8ZS9T0HO  €8400601 LIIAVY TLNISE  9102/92/S0  8TS68L00 S|
06°05¢ R0, HIIYD
06°0¢¢ SII7ddNS ® STVINILVIN VEHS.O  0lg¢r  06100€ SAITddNS SSYTID HO4 WIFY  0£S9ZOHO  L8¥00601 [ VNOI 'VAHS.O 9107/97/S0  LZS68L00 SI
00°¢L BIOL 3D
00°$L %% SADIAYIS ¥IHLO HLI1Y3H 0085 61100, "GN 49MVEdS FAILISOd STSIZTOHO S0000601  H NVII 'SNIDILVY-AHJYNW  9102/9T/50  9ZS6RLOO  SI
N4 EIOL N23YD
CRRGY S3ITddNS ¥ STVIYILYIN SIOIAY¥TS HOFAdS 0lEy  £0€L00 S3I'TddNS HOH9dS  TTS9TOHO Z0£10601  FANTY FTODIN ‘HSNWAVI 9102/92/S0  STS68L00 S
09°¢81 HLIUR I pEL o)
09°¢81 % T3AVIL TVLIdSOH GNOH 002§ 006000 'dSOH IJWOH - ADVAIIN YOd INIFY  €ZS9TOHO  STHO0601 TIDVYL ITINYD  9102/97/S0  $TS6]LO0 S|
SCR6E HLSTA f RElie]

SE'RGE S31TddNS B STVINTLYIN OIVDTaA 0lgy  9L100€ SAITddNS SSYID YOI WIFY  6ZS9Z0HO 12100601 W VNYQ 'OTIVD 130 9102/9T/S0  €T568L00  Si
9%°99¢ HL A RELife)
99°99¢ ® TAAVIL weln skemyied J2ale) 00TS  T8£90L FONTITAINOD ¥OA WIFE  9ZSYZOHO  99€00601 AZISIM TIINVA “TTId 9107/9Z/S0 TTS68LO0  SI
67612 HEIOL MIIYD
6T°SLT ® TAAVIL  SINYVIVS NIINAY SHA 00ZS  00TLIL "ANOD VAA HIVIS OVATIN WIFY  $ZS9ZOHO €LS10601 NIAS BONVIYAL ‘LLANNAE 910Z/97/S0  1TS6RL00 S!
9L°6¥1 B0 L q294D)
01611 ST1TddNS % STVIUTLVIN FONVNILNIVIA 0l¢y  00LLOO SAITddNS ANV SHD0T  10€80L2A91  SP10101 ATddNS ODTIM  910T/PTL/SO  6V168L00  SI
00°0%L'| HEIOL 34D
00'0FL %% S3DIAYIS YIHLO AONVNILNIVIN 008 00LLOO SNOTLOFJSNI WIVTY 3914 60801  $69T101 SISITVIDAJS OVLTIOA 910UPT/SO  8F168L00 SI
99'p88'9 HEIOL YD
99'788°9 SA1TddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN J1v4d 009 s9d 0l¢y  01100€ dIvd4 3009 48v1T9vSeM  09¥ZI0ICT - SUIVE 008 DILSVIOHDS 910T/bT/SO  LyI168L00 SI
9€'978°61 ‘[BJO L 234D
9€°978°61 OILO3T3/SYD  SALLITILN - SNOILVIEdO 10SS  708LOO 91/S1/p-81/¢ SAILITILN 915050 1500101 3%0d  910UPT/SO  9¥168L00 SI
CTHTE Hi [ AR REI )
£9°662 S311ddNS ¥ STVIYILVYIN SANIVIVS SHA 0lEr  00101L YAdvd 1001999L89€8  L¥E0101 10d3a 301440 910T/47/S0  SH168L00  SI
09'8¢ §911ddNS % STVINILYIWdOHS INIYd - SNOILVYEdO  01€h  1+8L00 SAITddNS 2 STYINFLYIW 100609169L€8  LHE0101 10dada 21440 910UYLSO  SPI6]LOO S
01'p9¢" | B0 L M)
6E1L TIO ANV 19N4d NOILVLYOdSNVYL  OvEy  0£ZL00 Tan4d 6ZTvy  $90€10I0D0 WNIT0YL3d FLYOHLYON 910Z/4T/SO  P168L00 SI

1935169y %99YD JopUsA dV pajieleq
1O141810 TOOHOS @3I4INN IWYHANG



ow“mmmn_ Z3pUBUIBH ||I[* 488N IS PLiLL 1818169y 3Py dv I1IByed /N
9¢y B0 L YD
9y SA17ddNS @ STVI¥ILYIN JONFI10S TVIO0S 01¢y  1€100L SUTNIVIN OdXHd d0d IIFH 6£S9T0HO  #£000601 FTIFHDIN ‘NOLVI  910Z/1€/S0  L6668L0O0 S
0L79Lt LN bS]
0L9LT SITdINS ¥ STVIYILYIN MOTIVE 0lgy  01200¢ S8ITddNS SSVID 404 WIFd 8¢S9TOHO  L¥110601 W VNIQ "MAO0TdVE  910Z/1€/50  96668L00 SI
P61 HBIOL H™YDH
69191 SNI 34171 ANNA TVYINTD 981  000IS¢€ MOANIA Ad 15091 [501091/9817 081TAdO! FONVINSNI QAVANVLS  910Z/9Z/S0  [¥S68L00  SI
§9z¢ ALlTigvsia aNNJ TVHENTD 08140  000iS¢E YOANTIA Ad 1091 1S01091/081C 081TALOL FONVUNSNI QIVANVYLS 9i02/97/50  1#S68L00 SI
LRGPL R0 L ARYD
LY6YL SNI ALITIEVSIA ANNd TVYANED 8010 0001S¢€ YOANEA Ad 15091 1501091/8011 80LIAJOED OO HONVINSNI QUVANVLS  910T/97/50  0vS68L00  SI
BIASTIN| H[BI0L HI3YD
A F4VD QI ASYEWITYNN ANNA TVIINTD 6990 00015¢ YOANHA Ad 15091 1501091/699T 699TAdO1 IDIAYES NNVIN IDVYOH  9102/92/S0  6£568L00 SI
8°6¢ H[BI0L X234
I8°6¢ YALdVYHD TVI0T VESD ANNA TYIINED 1€2d  00015¢E JOANIA Ad 1091 1S01091/1€22 1€ZZAJOBENA TYI0T - YdLdVHD VISD  9107/97/50  8ES68L00 SI
60°CH0° | H[BI0LPYD
SL9¢ JOY¥VHD 9DIAYES V3SO ANNd TVIINED  6T2A  0001¢¢€ YOANHFA Ad 15091 1501091/6T2T 8TTTALOI YALAVHO VISD 910T/97/S0  LES68L00  SI
v€900° | VdaS0 ANNA TVIEINGD  87ZA  00015¢ JOANTA Ad 15091 1501091/8ZTT 8TTCALOIL YALdVHO VISD 9107/97/60 L£S68L00 SI
00°€LY 101 MPYD
00°¢€L9 dTIHD 40 INFWLYYJI3d ANNA TVIINED S¥Sd  0001S¢E AOANHA Ad 16091 1501091/54ST SHSTALOL JLVLIS VINYO4ITVD 9102/97/S0  9£568L00  SI
07T'LIS'y HBI0 L HYD
07LT9'% S3Nnd v.1D ANN4d TVYINED  917d  0001S¢E AOANIA Ad 16091 1601091/91TZ 91TTAJLOISANA NSSV SYFHIVHL JITVD  9102/97/S0  S£568L00 SI
00708 (8101 334D
00°0S ALNNOD 911Ndg ANNA IVYIEINTD 7SS 00016¢ YOANHA Ad 15091 1S01091/265C TSSTALOI d4I¥3HS ALNNOD 911Ng 9107/97/S0 vLS68L00 SI
00°€62 HEI0L HRYD
00'£6T JITVD 40 NOILVIDOSSY ANNA TVYINED S01D  000ISE YOANIA Ad 15091 1S0T091/5011 SOLIALOI  TOOHODS d1TVO 40 'D0OSSY  9107/92/S0  €ES68L00 SI
07608 HBI0L AU
S0'608 ALIT3AII NYORFNY NN TVYINED  701d  0001S¢ MOANAA Ad 16091 150109172012 Z01TAdOL ALITAIdNVYONNIAY  9102/97/50  TES68L00 S
9t 69 w107, 1234
9% 69 Atjapid uBaLBWY GNNd TVYENED  911d  00015¢ AOANEA Ad 1S091 1S01091/9T1T 101ZAdOL ALIT3AId NVONNFNY  9102/92/50  [£S68L00 SI
09°SL AR EEL )
09°¢L ® TIAVYL 3§ uotienodsuel], 00TS  1vTLOO AOVHTIN 404 WIFd £€G9Z0HO  TTotlol AV VIFWVIIANDYM  9102/92/S0  0€S68L00  SI
00 97 qeI0L AI3YD

1935169y 308D Jopusp dv pajieleq
121¥1S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHYNA



Mr :abed ZapueuwJIay |lIf :J8sn 18 pLLL 9102/€0/90 1818188y Y08yD dv 1818 YIN

{[RI0 L puny 11081Q

sesll fe10 L 484D

SeclHt SAITddNS ® STVIY3LYIN ADTIM oler  SS10e€  SHITdINS WOOUSSYTO ¥Od WIZY PES9TOHO  8£S0060! g I¥4IHD "ATTIM 910T/1€/50  $0006L00 ST
0000t W0 L 12D

0000¢ S31ddNS ® STVIYFLYIN VZOAONIN Oley  ¥9100¢ SASSTIA TVINLTIND YOI WITY 9¢S9ZOHO  $8110601 W VIIVIN 'VZOANIIN  910%/1€/S0  £0006L00  SI
8C6ET HURERIRBELO)

RT6ET SAITddNS @ STVI¥ILYIN TVYNOLLONY.LSNI S1d 0l¢y  00ILEE S4I7ddNS % SH00d YOI WITY EVSOTOHO  $L500601 HL39VZIN3 'ZNIYIAZT 910Z/1€/S0  Z0006L00 S
vl #0194

RTpel S31TddNS % STYIYILVIN [a8a1ry-ElEnYy 0fey  98100¢  SHITddNS IWOOYSSYTO YO4 WIFY LESITOHO 08S10601 ATYIWIN “TADFIAN-VIVNAN  910T/1€/50  10006L00 ST
[A%44Y [[830 L %3340

[ 449 ® 13AVIL 3§ uoneuodsuel], 00Zs  1vZL00 dE3d NOSHVS dO4 INIFYd TIAVYL TPS9ZOHO  vTItiol 33y ALY 9L0T/1E/€0  00006L00  SI
06v¢ W0 L YD

06'vT S3ITddNS # STVIYdLVYIN 4ON3I0S TVIO0S 0I¢y 1¢100L SYHZZNd MOHS FNVD Y0 WIFY 0¥S9TOHO 18110601  ANNIITNT VNNV ‘NOSNHOT  910T/1€/50 66668400 Sl
¥ L0l HBI0 L H¥YD

PP L0t SAMddNS 2 STVYINELVIN ANSNVYYE-NOYIH 0ley  £610£e  SHITddNS WOOYSSVYTO Y04 WIgY SESOTOHO  L1E00GOMHAINNTT "ANSNVIG-NOUYIH 9107/1€/50  86668L00  SI

l19)sibay %28y Jopuap dv palie}ad
1214110 TOOHIS d3IdINN WVHINGA



&p :9beg zapueusay J|if esn) 8Ll 9102/£0/90 Jays1Bey PeuUD v I1E1ea VIN
p9IS SHI7ddNS ¥ STYIYILYIN - TYYINIO - VIY3ILAIVD 01ty  0000€! SAI1ddNS B STYIHILYIN PILSLOL  €1Z1101  ONIDNILNGIYLSIA ¥3DOVD  910Z/L1/S0  REPYRLOD S
806 SAITIINS ¥ STYIMILYW  TYHINID - VI¥IL3AVD  0ley  0000£l SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIHELYIN 0v6SL01  €1T1101  DNIONILNGIYLSIA ¥ADVD 910T/L1/SO  8CHRSLOO Si
Ll SAITddNS ® STVIYILYIN  TYY¥INID - VI¥FLFIVD  0ley  0000€l S311ddNS ¥ STVIYELYI €1LSL01  €1ZI10L  DNI ONILNEIYLSIA ¥3DVD 910T/L1/S0  8EYRYLOD SI
€T6TEC BI0L AHIYD
0T 11 IDIAY3S 004 TVEENED - VIYFLZAVD  00Lv  0000€] 004 V1¥8134VD $ZS001  €9Z0101 FHL 'DNI 0D NISTIINVA  910Z/L1/S0  HTR8L00 Sl
$9°9¢y FOIAYES Q004 TVYEANID - VI¥GLIAVD  00Lr  0000€! d004 VI¥a.134YD 0£5001  £920101 JHL'DNI 0D NISTIAINVA  910Z/LI/SO  HTPRRLOO  SI
A2 FDIAYIS AO04  TVYEINTD - VINALAAYD  00LF  0000€1 Qo004 vria1advo 72666 £92010! FHL ONI 0D N3STIINVA  9I10T/LI/SO  vT¥R8L00 Sl
8176¢ IDIAYES AO0A  TYYINTO - VIYILAIVD  00Ly  0000€1 Q004 VI¥3ILIAYD SPE66  €970101 FHL ‘ONI 0D NISTIINYA  910Z/L1/SO  $Tr88L00 S
16z 3DIAYAS 004 TVYY¥INID - VIH3LIAVD  00L  0000€I o004 vI¥d13a4vd IrE66  €920101 IHL DN 0D NESTIINYA  910Z/L1/S0  $THIRLO0 S
R1°€0¢ IOIAYIS 004 TVHINTD - VI¥FLIdVD  00LF  0000%l Q004 vI¥aL134vD 02666  £970101 FHLONI 0D N3STHINVA  910T/L1/S0  vTFRRLOO  SI
P 068 ADIAYES A00d  TVIENAD - VINALEAVD  00Lr  0000¢! Q004 VI¥g194YD 8¥1101  £920101 FHL DNI 0D NASTIINVA  910TLI/SO  vTPR]LOO Sl
77°60¢ D1AYIS A004  IVIANAD - VINALAAYD 00  0000€1 Q004 VI¥31d4YD 9zI10l  £92010] FHL DNIOD NASTIINVG  910T/L1/S0  $THRRLO0 S
086§ STddNS ¥ STYINILYIN - TVHINID - VINELFAVD  0ley  0000€1 SHAITddNS VIYFLIAVD gvl10l  £920101 FHL'ONI 0D NASTIINVA  910T/L1/S0  HTPR]LOG  SI
L19g SANTIINS ® STVIUILYIN - TVYINIO - VI¥FIFAVD  01¢r  0000€] SHITddNS VI¥FLA4VD 9zII0l  £92010! IHL 'ONI OO N3STIINVA  910T/L1/S0  HTHRRLO0 S
sLol SFITLINS ® STVINELYIN  TVYENGD - VIY3LFdVD  0l¢h  0000€l SHITddNS VI¥EL34VD 0£5001  £920101 FHL ONI 0D NASTBINVA  910T/L1/S0  $THRRLUO S
p91T SFITIANS ® STYINILYIN  TV¥INID - VI¥ILAAYD  0I€h  0000€! S3I1ddNS VI¥ILIIVD 8y1101  €£920101 BHL "DNI 0D NISTAINYA  910Z/L1/SO  HTYRRLO0 S
8779 $3ddNS ® STVIYTLYIN - IVYINTD - VIYILFAYD  01¢y  0000€! S311ddNS YI¥gLa4YD 02666  £920101 FHLONIOD NISTIINVA  910T/L1/S0  $THRRLOO S
LSt $317ddNS ® STYINILYIN - TYYINID - VI¥3L8dvD  0lEpF  0000€l $311ddNS VIYELE4YD TYEGE  £920101 FHL ONI 0D NASTIINVG  910T/L1/S0  $THRRLOC S
L6119 SHITdINS B STVIYBLYIN  IVYINTD - VI¥YFLAVD  Oley  0000€! SAITddNS VI¥a.LdYD $PE66  £920101 HL ONI 0D NISTFINVA  910T/L1/SO  $THRRLO0 S
0T 6S SA11ddNS ® STVI¥ILYIN  TYHINTD - VI¥ELAAYD 0Lt 0000€! S11ddNS V¥4I LAdVD §ZS001  €920101 FHL ONI 0D NISTIINVA  9107/L1/S0  #TH88LO0 S
9626 S3ITddNS ® STYINFLYIN  TYIINID - VINTLEAVD  0Lgr  0000€! S3I'ddNS VI¥EL134VD 7T666  £920101 FHL ONI 0D NISTIINVA  910T/LI/S0  vTP8RLO0 S
97965 HEI0L WIYD
8L'T6 901A¥3S A004  IVYINED - VI¥ILIAVD  00LF  0000€1 do0d vr4aLgavo 80S0$8¥1  9S1¢101 AYINYIYD TVLSAUD 910TLI/SO  0TPRRLOO  Si
e 32IA¥3IS 4004 TYYENGD - VI¥ALIdvVD  00Ly  0000€1 ao0d VI¥da134yD 77505871 9S1€10! AYINVYIYD TYLSAUD 910Z/L1/S0  OTPRLOO  S!
#L°0¢1 3DIA¥3S A004  IVYEANTD - VI¥ALIAYD  00LF  0000€l Q004 vIda1a4vD EPIEE8YT  9SIEIO0! AYBWVYIYED TYLSAAD  910T/LI/SO  0TPRRLOD  §!
8ECL 401A¥3S 4004 TV¥INGD - VI¥ALAdVD  00Lr  0000€! Qo004 VI¥dL3dyD 71480871 9S1€10! AYIWNVYIYD TVLSAUD 910T/L1/S0  0TFR8LO0 Sl
6EFL IDIA¥ISAO0d  TVIANTD - VINALIAVD  00L7  0000€! ao04 vI¥aL3dyd 8¥7808y1  $S1€101 AYINVIYD TVLSAUD 910T/LI/SO  0TPRRLO0 S
RLT6 ID1AY¥IS A00d  IVUANTD - VINELIAVD  00Lr  0000€! Q004 VI LIdVD vYIEERYT  9SIEIO0] AYTNVBUD TVLSAUD DI0T/L1/SO 0TPRRLOD S
RLT6 3OIAYIS 00 TVYINAD - VI¥ALIdVD  00Lt  0000€! 004 YI¥3134vD 790858%1  9S1€10! AYTNVYIYD TYLSAUD 910Z/L1/S0  OTFRRLOO Sl
L0106 IDIAYISAO04  IVYEINIO - VIYFLIAVD 00y 0000€! ao04 Y4314y 86180871  9SI€101 AYINVIED TVLSAYD 9I10T/LISO  0TPRRLOO Sl
L0116 ADIAYIS A004  TVYEINTD - VI¥ILIdVD  00Lr  0000€! do04 vi¥3134vD ¥£7808%1  9SIE101 AYIWYIYD TVLSAUD 910T/L1/S0 0TPRRLOO Sl
TL6rl ADIAYIS 4004 TVYINAD - YINALIAVD  00Ly  0000€1 Q004 VI49134vD 65085871 9SI1€101 AYIANVIYD TVLSAYD 910TL1/SO  OTYR]LOO Sl
L6yl 301A¥3S A0 TVYIN3D - VIWFLIIVD  00Ly  0000€! Q004 VI¥3LEdvD L0S0S8FL  9S1€101 AYTWVYIAD TYLSAYD 910T/L1/S0 0T988L00 S!
7L 6pl 30IA¥IS AO04  TVYEAN3D - VI¥ALAdVD  00Ly  0000¢€l 004 VI¥a144vD OvIgesyl  9S1€101 AYANVIED TYLSAYD 910T/LI/SO  0TP88L00 St
Lz1€1 30IA¥ES 004 TV¥INTD - VI¥SIAdVD  00Ly  0000f! Q004 V1431330 00919871  951€101 AYFNVYIYD TVLSAUD 910T/LI/SO  0TY8RLOO S
junowy 39 uondiosaq 39afqo/Aay  193lqO/Aay uonduosaq adloAau|  dl3d swep ashed 91 MD #MD LS

€] aquny pung

1935169y Y28YD J0pULA dV PBlieleq
121¥1SIA TOOHOS A3I4INN WYHANA



INARELLE zapueussH (lIf :esn LEPLiLL 9102/£0/90 JaisiBey 084D dv 1EleQ WIN
| :rejoL pung piusiq

81's JUCNIEELTe)
81°¢ Y3LAVHD T¥D01 vaSD vI4g1advd  1€2d  0010SE YOANTA Ad 15091 1501091/1€2T 1£2ZAJOBANA TVIOT - ¥ALAVHD VASD 9102/92/S0  8ESGSLO0  SI
15911 HRIOL N2YD
15911 v3sD VA1V 87Zd  0010S¢€ YOANEA Ad 15091 1S01091/872Z 8ZZTAdO! WALAVHD VSO 910Z/9T/S0  LESORLO0 S|
62'16 HETA LT}
6216 ALIT3AI4 NVOIITAY VI¥a134vD  Z01d  0010S€ MOANFA Ad 1S091 1601091/2017 ZOI1ZALO! ALIT3Q1d NVOIITWY  9107/92/50  7€568L00 S
cLeeee HTIOL WIAYD
€1°66L IDIAYIS A004  TVYANEO - VINFLIAVD  00Ly  0000€I aoo4d vyragLaivo LLIS8TS  £85010I HSTUA DIJIDVd O¥d  910/L1/SO  TLYS8LOO S
v6'8TL FDIA¥ISAOO4  TVHENED - VIWALAAVD 00y 0000€l ao04 vRigLadvo $vT68T9  £850101 HSTYA DIAIDVd Odd  910Z/L1/SO  TLYR]LOO S
617998 3IDIA¥YES 004 TVYINED - VI¥IIFdVD 004y 0000l aood viyg1gavo 81£829  €£850101 HSTYA DIAIOVd O¥d  910Z/LI/SO  TLH8RLOO Sl
$6'62- DIAWIS AO04  TYYANED - VINELFAVD  00Ly  0000€! LIaTdD  LL9YSTOVE  €850101 HSTYA DIAIDVd O¥d  910T/LI/SO  TLY8RLOO Si
00021 IDIAYTS 004 TVHINED - VI¥FIFdVD  00Lv  0000€l aood vI¥d134vo $961829  £850101 HSTYA DIAIDVd O¥d  910Z/L1/SO  TLSRLOD Sl
bb 698 IDIAYIS AO04  IVHEANTOD - VI¥I19dvD  00Ly  0000€I aoo4d vrag1gdvo TLTOSZ9  £850101 HSYd DLIDVd O¥d  910Z/L1/50  TLY]SLO0 S
76'¢€CS 2830 L 14D
5 16b FOIA¥AS Q004 TYWANAD - VINELZAVD  00Ly  0000€I A00d VI¥I1aAVD  CIEOvLE]  8LZOIO0I V10D 1Sdad  910T/LI/SO  OLbRRLOO S
ov'ze SAITddNS ¥ STYINALYIN  TV¥INTO - VINZLHAVD  0l¢y 00005l SAITddNS ® STYIWALYIN  €1€04L68  8LZ010! v1021Sdad  910T/LI/S0  OLVRRLO0 S
0b'$66'C 01 3Y)
SIch IDIAYBS 004 TVHINED - VI¥aL3dVD  00Lt  0000€1 L1g3¥4D TLESS0L 90101 SQO0d VIS A10D 9I0ZT/LI/SO  6EHR8LO0 S
Z1°66¢ 32(1AY3SA004  IVNANTD - VI¥aLddvD  00LF  0000fl o004 viyg1advo 8£67891  $9€010I SA004 YV1IS Q10D VI0TLISO  6£¥88L00 S
£76£9'7 IDIA¥IS Q004 TVYEANAD - VINFLAAVD  00Ly 0000l Q004 VI¥a134VD 978089t  ¥9£OLOI SQO04 YVLIS AT0D 9I10TLISO  6£¥88L00 S
L1092 {30 [ 4394

1935169y 98D J0pULA dVY pa|ielaq
121¥1S1d TOOHDS a3I4INA WYHENG



vy :abed ZapueulaH (|If :d8sn LEpLiLL 3102/£0/90 1838168y 38y dv IIEIRQ ¥IN

[9V}

POOLEY H{ey0 | puny 3a1.4s1q

00'0L£'9 |e10], 423yD

00°0LE™9 ® SIDIAYLS YIHLO Tejog -133fo1g ended  008S  $0000Y 91/0€/r NYHL SADIAYES ¥9ZL  YEIEI01 SHAILVNYILIV DUV Q10T/42/S0  €C168L00 S
unowy 49 uonduosaq 193fqo/hsy  303[qo/Asy uonduoasaqg asloAau}] Qlad awepN 99Aed ajeg Mo # M) IS

O :dequiny pung

1038169y 99D JOPUSA dV PaIIEIOQ
1214110 TOOHIS Q3I4INA WYHYNA



Durham Unified School District

Fund Raising Request Form

All fund raising projects/activities are to be approved by the school principal or the Board of Education
at least one mortth prior to initiating the project/activity. The principal/designee shall maintain a written
financial record of each approved fund raising project/activity. Funds generated from the
projects/activities shall be deposited in the Associated Student Body account, PTS account, Boosters
account, or in the appropriate District account.

School _b£§ B:%_bk; 4_;730-«:&}

Club or Organization Mus/T Edﬂ rﬁ
Advisor/President S ——

Purpose of the fund raising project/activity:
&La\argb}% U(K,Ltpv_v\ew{/ Mubp ﬁﬁpewﬁ

Financial Goal of the project:

o Minor: Estimated Gross Estimated Net

)& Major: Estimated Gross _7[ o00 Estimated Netl . i Jod

Nature of project/activity (i.e., car wash);

hv\ﬁr&g*‘\t"\ h&u&‘f\ 1N nev—

Beginning/ending date(s) and times if appropriate of proposed fund raising project(s)/activity(ies):
Beginning: /9//0//1:’ Ending: 7) } 40

Location: D i.; -
Number of students to be involved: / 5"0

Date:

; Organization Officer’s Si gnature
Date: 5_/41/ / (ﬂ / %J Ty
/ [/ Acfv-'rﬁor"%*Si-gﬁature (if applicable

N —

Date: 5/7%/& / T _

Principal’s Signature
Date: 5/3\“(° %

Student Brfdy/l}pc{idenl’s Signature

Date: _g/fy /'(r

Superint‘e‘nae;t’s Signature iif required) ._

White: Club Yellow: File Pink: ASB Files



24
Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol

L, the undersigned Physician, for the purpose of facilitating the use of Epinephrine in the case of
Potentially Life-Threatening Allergic Reactions (anaphylaxis) in individuals and in compliance with all
applicable state laws and regulations, issue this Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol (“Protocol”) on the
following terms:

Physician License: I represent that I: (a) am licensed to prescribe legend drugs in this state as set forth
below; (b) am qualified to practice medicine in this state; and (c) am in good standing with the
appropriate professional licensing board.

Epinephrine: This Protocol constitutes my standing order for the treatment of anaphylaxis and the use of
Epinephrine in emergency situations as further described below in a school setting.

Delegation: I, the undersigned Physician, delegate authority to all appropriate medical and school
personnel employed by or acting on behalf of the below described school system.

Issued to: rDo( o 5 Qe V\_W

Name of School/ District Q
G4 Atrnecy LDiéd—
Street Address 1Y)
ttam | ca. 95938
City, Zip Code

Standing Order: All appropriate medical and school personnel (including, but not limited to, any
Registered Nurse) employed by or acting on behalf of the school system may administer Epinephrine via
an undesignated Epinephrine auto-injector to an individual using professional judgmentif an individual is
experiencing a potentially life-threatening allergic reaction, such as anaphylaxis.

Emergency Treatment Procedures: The following treatment Protocol will be utilized to manage
anaphylactic reactions. Anaphylaxis is described as the sudden onset of generalized itching, erythema
(redness), or urticaria (hives); angioedema (swelling of the lips, face, or throat); severe bronchospasm
(wheezing); shortness of breath; shock; abdominal cramping; or cardiovascular collapse. In the event of a
serious adverse reaction, including anaphylaxis, the following shall be done:

1. Symptoms:If itching and swelling are confined to a localized area, observe the patient closely for the
development of generalized symptoms. If symptoms are generalized, activate the emergency medical
system (e.g., call 911). This should be accomplished by a second person while the individual is being
evaluated and managed by the first person.

2. Dosage:If conditions of anaphylaxis are developing or present themselves, administer Epinephrine
USP, 1 mg/mL, (1:1000) as epinephrine auto-injector, EpiPen, intramuscularly into the antero-lateral
aspect of the thigh (through clothing if necessary) according to the manufacturer’s recommendation.

For individuals less than 66 pounds, use oneEpiPen Jr. (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:2000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.15 mg of epinephrine injection, USP.

For individuals 66 pounds and greater, use one EpiPen (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:1000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.3 mg of epinephrine injection,USP.

3. Monitoring:Closely monitor the individual until EMS arrives. Perform CPR and maintain airway, if
necessary.Keep the individual in a supine position unless he/she is having difficulty breathing. If having

{3909817:2}



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent
loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinephrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral: The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7 Documentation:The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1 000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.

Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: —_— 20 \ Zole "’jok’*f 3l 20(L
Physician Signature: !J WCM Wm‘{ @
Physician Name (printed): V) aiell e Praicussed, LD
Physician Contact Number: 530~ ALl ~ 3B\

Physician Address: __ O3 W2 ONL Ayl € 2y

Physician State of License C

Physician State License Number ARASIS

Strength Quanfity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak !
| 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak /

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next to the 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

25



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent

loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinephrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral: The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7 Documentation:The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.

Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: EF)& 200 ™~ JOW 8{ 2o+

Physician Signature: ﬁw MMJGQ/ @

Physician Name (printed): Damvnielle \{*2_‘("\.0006\ AD.

Physician Contact Number: 530~ ALl —33\\v
Physician Address: ___ 1O MZ»V\C‘S\(’ O A2 2o

Physician State of License C A

Physician State License Number ARATSTES

Strength Quantity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak /
0.15mg_EpiPenlr 2-Pak /

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next to the 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

26



27
Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol

I, the undersigned Physician, for the purpose of facilitating the use of Epinephrine in the case of
Potentially Life-Threatening Allergic Reactions (anaphylaxis) in individuals and in compliance with all
applicable state laws and regulations, issue this Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol (“Protocol”) on the
following terms:

Physician License: I represent that I: (a) am licensed to prescribe legend drugs in this state as set forth
below; (b) am qualified to practice medicine in this state; and (¢) am in good standing with the
appropriate professional licensing board.

Epinephrine: This Protocol constitutes my standing order for the treatment of anaphylaxis and the use of
Epinephrine in emergency situations as further described below in a school setting.

Delegation: I, the undersigned Physician, delegate authority to all appropriate medical and school
personnel employed by or acting on behalf of the below described school system.

Issued to: Ot ema MQO\O\RL Schoof

Name of School/ District
v/ 44/7&404/ Lt
Street Address
Aitrhom, Ca_ P53
City, Zip Code

Standing Order: All appropriate medical and school personnel (including, but not limited to, any
Registered Nurse) employed by or acting on behalf of the school system may administer Epinephrine via
an undesignated Epinephrine auto-injector to an individual using professional judgmentif an individual is
experiencing a potentially life-threatening allergic reaction, such as anaphylaxis.

Emergency Treatment Procedures: The following treatment Protocol will be utilized to manage
anaphylactic reactions. Anaphylaxis is described as the sudden onset of generalized itching, erythema
(redness), or urticaria (hives); angioedema (swelling of the lips, face, or throat); severe bronchospasm
(wheezing); shortness of breath; shock; abdominal cramping; or cardiovascular collapse. In the event of a
serious adverse reaction, including anaphylaxis, the following shall be done:

1. Symptoms:If itching and swelling are confined to a localized area, observe the patient closely for the
development of generalized symptoms. If symptoms are generalized, activate the emergency medical
system (e.g., call 911). This should be accomplished by a second person while the individual is being
evaluated and managed by the first person.

2. Dosage:If conditions of anaphylaxis are developing or present themselves, administer Epinephrine
USP, 1 mg/mL, (1:1000) as epinephrine auto-injector, EpiPen, intramuscularly into the antero-lateral
aspect of the thigh (through clothing if necessary) according to the manufacturer’s recommendation.

For individuals less than 66 pounds, use oneEpiPen Jr. (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:2000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.15 mg of epinephrine injection, USP.

For individuals 66 pounds and greater, use one EpiPen (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:1000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.3 mg of epinephrine injection,USP.

3. Monitoring:Closely monitor the individual until EMS arrives. Perform CPR and maintain airway, if
necessary.Keep the individual in a supine position unless he/she is having difficulty breathing. If having

{3909817:2}



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent
loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinephrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral:The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7.Documentation: The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.

Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: Dan L, eole fv jﬁ)hf 3\ { 2ol
Physician Signature: QW%M‘:Q/ @

Physician Name (printed): D 2wvii el Traucuocod, ™D .
Physician Contact Number: 530~ ALL -~ ad\\v

Physician Address: _XOQL WABMGCNL fyL w26

Physician State of License C A

Physician State License Number ARATYES

Strength Quantity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak
0.15mg EpiPenlJr 2-Pak

i’

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next to the 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

28



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent
loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinephrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral:The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7.Documentation:The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing,.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.

Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: rawg [g 20 ~ (:y:)(‘l( 3{5 2ol7T~
Physician Signature:r prn > A/WJO%/ "ﬁb
Physician Name (printed): L 2mvi\ eA\ e ‘éva\:uocock ALD.
Physician Contact Number: 530~ AL ~33\\v

Physician Address: ___AO% MVGX00L pul = 25

Physician State of License C A~

Physician State License Number ARAFTTED

Strength Quantity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak
0.15mg EpiPenlr 2-Pak @

T

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next fo the 0.15mg EpiPenlJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

29



30
Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol

L, the undersigned Physician, for the purpose of facilitating the use of Epinephrine in the case of
Potentially Life-Threatening Allergic Reactions (anaphylaxis) in individuals and in compliance with all
applicable state laws and regulations, issue this Epinephrine Standing Order Protocol (“Protocol”) on the
following terms:

Physician License: I represent that I: (a) am licensed to prescribe legend drugs in this state as set forth
below; (b) am qualified to practice medicine in this state; and (¢) am in good standing with the
appropriate professional licensing board.

Epinephrine: This Protocol constitutes my standing order for the treatment of anaphylaxis and the use of
Epinephrine in emergency situations as further described below in a school setting.

Delegation: I, the undersigned Physician, delegate authority to all appropriate medical and school
personnel employed by or acting on behalf of the below described school system.

Issued to: bgr\r\a,w\ \lﬂ.ﬂ,\\r\ 5C)\AOCJQ_

Name of Scheol/ District  ©

GHEE  Pitrecy D<o

Street Address 1

Liibion , Co F553F°

City, Zip Code

Standing Order: All appropriate medical and school personnel (including, but not limited to, any
Registered Nurse) employed by or acting on behalf of the school system may administer Epinephrine via
an undesignated Epinephrine auto-injector to an individual using professional judgmentif an individual is
experiencing a potentially life-threatening allergic reaction, such as anaphylaxis.

Emergency Treatment Procedures: The following treatment Protocol will be utilized to manage
anaphylactic reactions. Anaphylaxis is described as the sudden onset of generalized itching, erythema
(redness), or urticaria (hives); angioedema (swelling of the lips, face, or throat); severe bronchospasm
(wheezing); shortness of breath; shock; abdominal cramping; or cardiovascular collapse. In the event of a
serious adverse reaction, including anaphylaxis, the following shall be done:

1. Symptoms:If itching and swelling are confined to a localized area, observe the patient closely for the
development of generalized symptoms. If symptoms are generalized, activate the emergency medical
system (e.g., call 911). This should be accomplished by a second person while the individual is being
evaluated and managed by the first person.

2. Dosage:If conditions of anaphylaxis are developing or present themselves, administer Epinephrine
USP, 1 mg/mL, (1:1000) as epinephrine auto-injector, EpiPen, intramuscularly into the antero-lateral
aspect of the thigh (through clothing if necessary) according to the manufacturer’s recommendation.

For individuals less than 66 pounds, use oneEpiPen Jr. (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:2000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.15 mg of epinephrine injection, USP.

For individuals 66 pounds and greater, use one EpiPen (0.3 mL epinephrine injection, USP, 1:1000) auto-
injector to deliver 0.3 mg of epinephrine injection,USP.

3. Monitoring:Closely monitor the individual until EMS arrives. Perform CPR and maintain airway, if
necessary.Keep the individual in a supine position unless he/she is having difficulty breathing. If having

{3909817:2}



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent
loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinephrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral:The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7 Documentation:The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.
Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: Ve [, 20 T} o ly 3([ 20 |,

T

Physician Signature: /ﬁ WWW@!’PQ{ @
Physician Name (printed): Danmnielle Tancusoeah NLD.
Physician Contact Number: 530~ Aols —ID\\v

Physician Address: _ X% MG foye 25

Physician State of License C A~

Physician State License Number AAETED

Strength Quantity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak
0.15mg EpiPenlr 2-Pak [o5)

7

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next to the 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

31



difficulty breathing the individual’s head may be elevated, provided blood pressure is adequate to prevent
loss of consciousness.

5. Frequency:Monitor vital signs frequently. If EMS has not arrived and symptoms persist, a repeat
dose of Epinepbrine auto-injector every 5-20 minutes after the first dose may be administered.

6. Referral: The individual must be referred to a physician for medical evaluation, even if symptoms
resolve completely. Symptoms may recur after the Epinephrine wears off, as much as 24 hours later.

7. Documentation:The details of the incident must be immediately documented in a writing,.

8. Notification:Within 4 hours, the school must notify the individual’s parent, guardian or caretaker and
must notify the individual’s primary care physician of the anaphylactic reaction.

Note: Epinephrine Auto-Injectors are available in 0.3mg dose (EpiPen 1:1000) and 0.15mg dose (EpiPen
Junior 1:1000). Using two 0.15 doses to obtain 0.3mg dose is permissible.

In every case, emergency services must be contacted as soon as possible by calling 911.

Please review the attached prescription:

Effective Date: Ace | 2006 M\JO[I/ 3l 20(+

Physician Signature: /( AWWM# 6’%@
[4

Physician Name (printed): Damniele h(‘ oo NO.

Physician Contact Number: 530~ Alle —A3\\0
Physician Address: __ 1O MZ/VIO%I CONL Py 2o

Physician State of License C A

Physician State License Number ARAETES

Strength Quantity Requested
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak
0.15mg EpiPenlr 2-Pak

*Please note there are two auto-injectors per EpiPen 2-Pak or EpiPenJr 2-Pak. Example: If you wish to order 100
EpiPen Auto-injectors and 80 EpiPenJr Auto-injectors, put the number 50 in quantity requested box next to the
0.3mg EpiPen 2-Pak and 40 in the quantity requested box next to the 0.15mg EpiPenJr 2-Pak.

{3909817:2}

32



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: June 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Carl D. Perkins CTE Application

PREPARER: Terry Bennett

RECOMMENDATION: | 3 Approve 0 Do Not Approve
0 Accept 3 Discuss
& Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Submitted our annually application to CDE for their approval on May 24, 2016.

The application is broken into seven sections:
e Section I — State Assurances and Certifications
Section II — Representatives of Special Populations
Section IIT — Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs
Section IV — Progress Report Toward Implementing the Local CTE Plan
Section V — Sequence of Courses Budget Detail
Section VI — Budget Expenditure Schedule
Section VII — Local CTE Plan Update.

Our allocation amount $6,098 and Indirect Amount $183.

REFERENCES:
Enclosed application.




SECTION Il
- SIGN-OFF FORM FOR REPRESENTATIVES OF SPECIAL POPULATIONS

The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 (Perkins
IV) requires local educational agencies (LEAs) to implement strategies to overcome
barriers that may be lowering special population students’ rates of access to or success
in career technical education (CTE) programs assisted with the funds. CTE programs
must be designed to enable special population students to meet the performance level
targets established for the programs. These programs must also provide the activities
needed to prepare these students for high-skill, high-wage, or high-demand occupations
that lead to self-sufficiency.

This form confirms that the LEA coordinators or administrators responsible for each of
the programs associated with special population groups have reviewed and approved
the 2016—17 Perkins IV application for funds. Each special population category must be
signed by the LEA's designated administrator or the certificated representative
responsible for that program.

Economically Disadvantaged (Title | Coordinator/Administrator)

Printed Name Len Foreman Title Superintendent

Signature W a\rMA'—— Date ’6'1/2 “_/r (o

Limited English Proficiency (English Learner Coordinator/Administrator)

Printed Name Shirley Williams Title Principal, DES
Signature Joeet — Date sj/z tv;//)é,

Disabled (Handicapped) (Special Education Coordinator/Administrator)
Printed Name Sara Smith A Title District Psychologist

Signature /(gé/(/( /@yu% Date 5/9%///&'/

£

Single Parent or Single Pregnant Women (Title IX Coordinator/Administrator)

Printed Name Len Foreman Title Superintendent

signature \AuA_(ha e pate S 2 «/ 10

Gender Equity or Nontraditional Training (Title IX Coordinator/Administrator)

Printed Name Len Foreman Title Superintendent

Signature t/ﬂ/l-/( (an/t CAA—— Date S’["'“—/((/

Displaced Homemaker (Title IX Coordinator/Administrator)
Note: Required only on Section 132 (Adult) applications

Printed Name Title

Signature Date

34



Section I - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2

‘Change Taxt Stza A A A

"’11'(..,“

; ./ I ‘;l ()F’?iaDEPAR'ﬂdENTDF
f i. f;ﬁ DUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application

Section | - State Assurances and Certifications

[ $6,098.00 ($6,098.00)

| Allacation Amount Under budget
Budgeted Amount $0.00
Indirect Amount $183.00 *

Friday, May 27, 2016 5:00
Apphcatlon Due Date PM

Ap]alncaﬂon Status Not Submitted
Fiscal Activity N/A
Signed GAN Received .
l by CDE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Certifications Sign-off

This application is a commitment to comply with the following assurances, certifications, terms, and
conditions associated with the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of
20086.

The following Assurances, Certifications, and Grant Conditions are requirements of applicants and
grantees as a condition of receiving funds. Applicants do not need to sign and return the general
assurances and certification with the application; Every year, the LEA must download them, collect the
appropriate signatures, and keep them on file to be available for compliance reviews, complaint
investigations, or audits.

California Department of Education General Assurances
Drug Free Workplace Cetrtification

U.S. Department of Education Debarment and Suspension
U.S. Department of Education Lobbying

Perkins IV Assurances and Certifications

2016-17 Grant Conditions

2 R E N E®N

htto://www3 .cde.ca.gov/pems/si.aspx 5/24/2016

35



Section I - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

36
LEA Sign-off Section
As the duly authorized representative of the local educational agency applying for Carl D. Perkins Career
and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006, 2011-12 funding, | have read the assurances,
certifications, terms and conditions associated with this grant and | agree to comply with all requirements as a
condition of funding.
CDE Review and Sign-off Section
[] section Approved
|Save |LSave and ContinueJ
California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814
5/24/2016

htto://www3.cde.ca.gov/pems/si.aspx



Section [I - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2
37

P O}‘fz iaDEPAI“MENT OFf
{2 EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified
Application

Section |l - Representatives of Special Populations

| Allocation Amount $6,098.00
' Budgeted Amount $6,098.00
" Indirect Amount B $183.00 *

Friday, May 27, 2016 5:00
Application Due Date PM

Application Status Not Submitted
[ Fiscal Activity N/A
| Signed GAN Received by .
CDE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Representatives of Special Populations Sign-off

The Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Improvement Act of 2006 requires local educational agencies
(LEAs) to implement strategies to overcome barriers that may be lowering special population students’ rates of
access to or success in career technical education (CTE) programs assisted with the funds. CTE programs must be
designed to enable special population students to meet the performance level targets established for the programs.
These programs must also provide the activities needed to prepare these students for high-skill, high-wage, or
high-demand occupations that lead to self-sufficiency.

Download the Sign-off Form for Representatives of Special Populations, collect the appropriate signatures, and
keep the form on file to be available for compliance reviews, complaint investigations, or audits.

After collecting the required signatures, enter the name and title of the person representing each of the special
populations listed below.
Economically Disadvantaged (Title | Coordinator)
Title | Coordinator Name: Len Foreman
Title | Coordinator Title: Superintendent

Limited English Proficiency (English Learner Coordinator)
English Learner Coordinator Name: Shirley Williams
English Learner Coordinator Title: Principal, Durham Elementary

Disabled (Handicapped) (Special Education Coordinator)
Special Education Coordinator Name: ~ Sara Smith
Special Education Coordinator Title: District Psychologist

Single Parent or Single Pregnant Women (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Len Foreman

http://www3.cde.ca.cov/pgms/sii.aspx 5/24/2016



Section II - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2
38

Title IX Coordinator Title: Superintendent

Gender Equity or Nontraditional Training (Title IX Coordinator)
Title IX Coordinator Name: Len Foreman
Title IX Coordinator Title: Superintendent

LEA Sign-off Section

[] As the duly authorized representative of the local educational agency applying for Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Improvement Act of 2006, 2015-16 funding, | confirm that the LEA coordinators or administrators responsible

for each of the programs associated with special population groups have reviewed and approved the 2016-17 Perkins IV
application for funds.

CDE Review and Sign-off Section

1 section Approved

\Save HSave and Continue

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/sii.aspx 5/24/2016



Section III - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 4
39

Changes Faxt Stre: A A A

DEPARTMENT OF

ATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application

Section Il - Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs

| Allocation Amount $6,098.00

L '.Budgeted Amount $6,098.00
Indirect Amount $183.00 *

F - Friday, May 27, 2016

| Application Due Date 5:00 PM

| Application Status Not Submitted

Fiscal Activity N/A
iSigned GAN Received by Not Received
-L CDE

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Section 123(b) of Perkins IV requires states to conduct annual evaluations of the progress and efforts grant
recipients are making toward achieving the core indicator performance levels established for the state's CTE
programs. California LEAs provide data to the CDE through the 101-E1 report in the fall and 101-E2 report in
the spring, and these data are used to determine the core indicators.

This section identifies the LEA’s actual performance on each of the Core Indicators of performance and
indicates if the LEA has met the state-established performance targets.

Durham Unified (131 - Secondary) has failed to meet one or two of the required targets of performance and is
identified as a Needs Improvement Agency. For each performance target not met, explain the expected reasons
for low performance, any strategies the LEA plans to implement in order to achieve the state-established
performance level, and describe any planned actions to be taken to improve the performance on that particular
core indicator.

N/A may indicate that the LEA:

m Failed to report the required data for that indicator
= s one of the State Special Schools or California Education Authority
m Did not receive Perkins funds in the prior year and was not required to report data

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siiis.aspx 5/24/2016



Section I1I - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 4
40

If 5S1 is the only indicator showing an N/A, the LEA failed to submit the required CDE-101 E2 report

181 Academic Attainment-Reading/Language Arts

Numerator:

Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have met the proficient or advanced level on the
English-language arts portion of the California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2012-13: 97.37 % LEA Level 2013-14: 100.00%  LEA Level 2014-15:  100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 5850 % Required Target: 52.65 % Met Target: Yes

1S2 Academic Attainment-Mathematics

Numerator:

Numerator: Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who have met the proficient or advanced
level on the mathematics portion of the CAHSEE.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

LEA Level 2012-13: 97.37 % LEA Level 2013-14: 100.00%  LEA Level 2014-15:  100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 56.00 % Required Target: 50.40 % Met Target: Yes

251 Technical Skill Attainment

Numerator:

Number of CTE concentrators enrolled in a capstone CTE course who received an 'A’, 'B', or
'C' grade in the course, or received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of
program assessment aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominator:
Number of CTE concentrators enrolled in capstone CTE courses during the reporting year.

LEA Level 2012-13: 100.00 % LEA Level 2013-14: 96.55 % LEA Level 2014-15:  100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 90.00 % Required Target: 81.00 % Met Target: Yes

381 Secondary School Completion

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who earned a high school diploma, or other state-
recognized equivalent (including recognized alternative standards for individuals with
disabilities).

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting

year.
LEA Level 2012-13: 97.37 % LEA Level 2013-14: 100.00% LEA Level 2014-15:  100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 92.50 % Required Target: 83.25 % Met Target: Yes

451 Student Graduation Rate

Numerator:

Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who, in the reporting year, were Included as
graduated in the states computation of its graduation rate.

Denominator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators.

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siiis.aspx 5/24/2016



Section III - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 3 of 4
41

LEA Level 2012-13: 97.37 % LEA Level 2013-14: 100.00%  LEA Level 2014-15: 100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 92.00 % Required Target: 82.80 % Met Target: Yes

5§51 Secondary Placement

Numerator:
Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting
year and entered postsecondary education or advanced training, military service, or
employment, as reported on a survey six months following graduation.

Denominator:

Number of 12th grade CTE concentrators who left secondary education during the reporting
year and responded to a follow-up survey.

LEA Level 2012-13:  100.00 % LEA Level 2013-14: 94.74 % LEA Level 2014-15:  100.00 %
State Level 2014-15: 94.00 % Required Target: 84.60 % Met Target: Yes

6S1 Non-traditional Participation

Numerator:

Number of CTE participants from underrepresented gender groups who were enrolled in a
program sequence that leads to employment in nontraditional fields.

Denominator:
Number of all CTE participants enrolled in a program sequence that leads to employment in
nontraditional fields.

LEA Level 2012-13: 21.79% LEA Level 2013-14: 21.05% LEA Level 2014-15:  15.38 %
State Level 2014-15: 37.50% Required Target: 33.75 % Met Target: No

Explanation:
Due to our small student enroliment, our non-traditional participants find it difficult to complete a program
sequence that leads to employment, and meet academic requirements to be admitted to CSU/UC.

Strategy to improve performance level:

We have started to transition our Welding, Manufacturing and Automotive programs into an Manufacturing and
Engineering career pathway with students having the opportunity to earn industry certificate in SolidWorks. We
believe this adjustment will increase participations for non-traditional students, as this will tap into the STEM
aspects of learning.

Planned activities:

Sequence of courses, SolidWorks certifications, continue to take a full cross-section of our student population
to the Manufacturing Expo, post-secondary and industry field trips, work with school counselor to minimize
scheduling conflicts, develop and teach integrated lessons in our Core Academic classes. Reach out to non-
traditional students to participate in Skills USA.

Funding source: District Mperkins M Other

Other Funding:
Funding Amount: 1000

652 Non-traditional Completion

Numerator:

Number of CTE concentrators from underrepresented gender groups enrolled in a capstone
CTE course that leads to employment in a nontraditional field who received an 'A', 'B', or 'C'
grade in the course, or received an industry-recognized certification, or passed an end of
program assessment aligned with industry-recognized standards.

Denominator:

Number of all CTE concentrators enrolled in a capstone CTE course.that leads to employment
in nontraditional fields.

LEA Level 2012-13: 22.97 % LEA Level 2013-14: 1724 % LEA Level 2014-15: 15.38%
State Level 2014-15: 29.00 % Required Target: 26.10 % Met Target: No

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siiis.aspx 5/24/2016



Section III - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 4 of 4
42

Explanation:
As a small comprehensive high school with less than 300 students we find it difficult for our students to be both
completers and meet the academic requirements for the CSU/UC system.

Strategy to improve performance level:

Itis our belief that our new Manufacturing and Engineering career pathway will engage and retain more non-
traditional students to be completers. Adding the engineering component as part of our pathway will help our
students see a way forward that includes adding a four-year college.

Planned activities:

Attend Manufacturing Expo hosted by Chico State, bring in students (non-traditional) from Chico State's
Engineering program, SolidWorks certifications, post-secondary and industry field trips develop and teach
integrated lessons in our Core Academic classes engaging our non-traditional student to understand the
academic connection to the manufacturing and engineering pathway.

Funding source: [/ pigtrict M Perkins ¥ Other
Other Funding:
Funding Amount: 1000

LEA Sign-off Section

[v] Assessment of Career Technical Education Programs section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off Section

CDE Comments
D Section Approval

[Save “Save and Continue |

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy

http://www?3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siiis.aspx 512412016



Section [V - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2
43

‘Changs Yeort ttzar & A A

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application
Section IV - Progress Report Toward Implementing the Local CTE
: Plan
| Allocation Amount $6,098.00
| Budgeted Amount $6,098.00
Indirect Amount $183.00 *
Friday, May 27, 2016

Application Due Date 5:00 PM

Application Status Not Submitted

Fiscal Activity N/A
Signed GAN Received by .
CDE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

The implementation of each LEA's local Career Technical Education (CTE) plan directly affects the
implementation of the State CTE Plan. Through the five-year duration of Perkins IV, 2008—2013, LEAs will
report on the progress they have made toward implementation of their local CTE plan. This progress report is
an opportunity to reflect on the goals outlined in the local CTE plan as well as noting the successes and
challenges that occurred during the previous school year.

Additionally, the LEA should set measurable CTE outcomes for the next school year based on the needs of the
CTE students and programs offered by the LEA and the results of the core indicator data reported in Section Il

LEA personnel must respond to the following questions:
LEA Response

1. Considering ail funds expended in your LEA on CTE (Perkins, CTEIG, CCPT, Ag Incentive), how
do you ensure a coordinated effort for your CTE programs?

One of the advantages of being a small comprehensive high school of less than 300 students, we are
forced to coordinate our programs to ensure that our students are well served. It is the work of the high

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siv.aspx 5/24/2016



Section IV - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2
44

school principal and counselor to follow through with this coordination. Both the principal and counselor
participate as members of our two advisory councils.

2. How do you ensure that Perkins funds are used to Improve, Enhance, and Expand your CTE
programs?

We expanded our Manufacturing program to include engineering. Through the development of an
“Engineering Lab", which includes SolidWorks and 3D-Printing with have enhanced manufacturing from
just being a “shop class” to meeting industry standards. To improve our Manufacturing and Engineering
program our CTE teacher has been working with the Science and Math Department Chairs developing
integrated lessons. These integrated lessons will engage and enhance both traditional and non-
traditional students to see the relevance of CTE courses and increase the number of students enrolled
in CTE classes.

3. Describe the types of professional development afforded to the CTE teachers to ensure that they
are current in their industry sector.

Our CTE instructor participates in several professional development opportunities throughout the year,
including: Training the Trainer (with a local manufacturing), SolidWorks training at SolidWorks World,
National Skills USA Advisor training, as well as through their participation in CCPT.

4. Share with us who your CTE teachers are and what type of credential they have that allows them
to teach the CTE course(s) to which they are assigned. Complete and email the CTE Teacher
Template/Matrix to your CDE consultant and enter the date you sent it below in the answer field.

Daniel W. Bill, Clear Full Time Designated Subject Vocational Ed/Auto/Mechanics/Welding, Clear Full
Time Designated Subject Career Technical Transportation/Agriculture/Natural Resources/Building
Trades/Construction - Expiration Date: 01/01/2020

CTE Teacher Template/Matrix sent on 04/20/2016

CTE Teacher Matrix

Please download the CTE Teacher Matrix.

LEA Sign-off Section
Progress Report Toward implementing the Local CTE Plan section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off Section

CDE Comments

[ ] section Approval

[Save J|Save and Continue

California Department of Education
1430 N Street Web Palicy
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www?3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/siv.aspx 5/24/2016



Section V - Sequence of Courses Budget Detail - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2
45

.Chanvge Yaxt Stea: A A A

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application

Section V - Sequence of Courses Budget Detail

| Allocation Amount $6,098.00
 Budgeted Amount $6,098.00
Indirect Amount $183.00 *
B Friday, May 27, 2016
Application Due Date 5:00 PM
Application Status Not Submitted
Fiscal Activity N/A
Signed GA(I:\IDREeceived by Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Industry Sector:  Manufacturing and Product
Development

Pathway: Welding and Materials
Joining

Add Budget Detail

Use this section to add expenditures for Welding and Materials Joining Pathway.

Object Code: | Select Object Code v

Program Detail

List of courses detail

Object Name /4000 Books/Supplies

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/sbd.aspx?sid=83087 5/24/2016



Section V - Sequence of Courses Budget Detail - PGMS (CA Dept of Education)

|Budget Description

Computer Software

Page 2 of 2

Budget Category

(A) Instruction

Budget Amount

$1,000.00

Narrative

Action

Annual Subscription Service for SolidWorks Educational network
license.

Edit | Delete

Object Name -

4000 Books/Supplies

Budget Description

Instructional Materials

Budget Category (A) Instruction

Budget Amount $3,000.00

Narrative 3D Printing and metal manufacturing instructional supplies.
Action Edit | Delete

Object Name

5000 Services/Operating Expenses

Budget Description Field Trips

Budget Category (D) Transportation

Budget Amount $1,098.00

Narrative Travel for students to attendance conferences, post-secondary
educational sites/college visits, Manufacturing Expos and work based
learning sites.

Action Edit | Delete

Object Name

5000 Services/Operating Expenses

Budget Description

Travel & Convention

Budget Category (B) Professional Development

Budget Amount $1,000.00

Narrative Attending SolidWorks and Skills USA conferences.
Action Edit | Delete

Overall Subtotal: $6,098.00

ré_ontinue to Sequence of Courses ”Continue to Budget and Expenditure Schedule

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/sbd.aspx?sid=83087 5/24/2016

46



Section VI - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page | of 2
47

iChange Taxt Sizar A A A

()T'ﬂ iaDEPAMMEHT OF
EDUCATION

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application

Section VI - Budget and Expenditure Schedule

~ Allocation Amount $6,098.00
__Budgeted Amount $6,098.00
_'_ Indirect Amount $183.00 *
| Application Due Date Friday, May 27, 2016 5.00 PM
[ Application Status Not Submitted
| Fiscal Activity NIA
| Signed GAN Received by CDE Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

To add more budget detail, go to_Section V.

! Not to
: [ | exceed 10% | Not to exceed
: | oftotal 5% of total
| At Least B5% of the grant must he spent in these areas | expenditure | expenditure |
| ()
! | Career and
| | | | Academic
| (A) | (D) . Guidance
i Instruction Transportation i and '
({Including and Child Care . (F) . Counseling |
Career for (E) Research | for Students (H) |
Technical (8) {C) Economicalﬁ/ Special Evaluation |/Participating| Administration|
Student Professional || Curriculum |Disadvantaged|Populations| andData || InCTE or Indirect
Object Code | Organizations})| Development| Development| Participants Services |Development| Programs Costs Total
1000
Certificated $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Salaries
2000 Classified
Salaries $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3000
Employee $0.00 ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Benefits
4000
Books/Supplies 4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00
5000 Services/
Operating $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,098.00
Expenses
S00\Capital $0.00 NIA NIA NIA NIA N/A N/A NIA $0.00
Qutlay
£008 Indirect NIA NIA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.00 $0.00
Total $4,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,098.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,098.00

CDE Review and Sign-off Section
[l section Approved

http://www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/svi.aspx 5/24/2016



Section VI - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2
48

I_Save ||Save and Continue

California Department of Education
1430 N Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

Web Policy

http://'www3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/svi.aspx 52412016



Section VII - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 1 of 2
49

i Change Taxt Stea: & A A

{}T :
{ C({ ? Ofﬁnlanennmeurm
é .-..‘!‘__k)g E_DQ_CATI

Program Grant Management System (PGMS)

Durham Unified

Application

Section VII - Local CTE Plan Update

| Allocation Amount | $6,098.00

. Budgeted Amount | $6,098.00

Indirect Amount $183.00 *

Friday, May 27, 2016

Application Due Date 5:00 PM

Appllcatlon Status Not Submitted
" Fiscal Activity N/A

Signed GAgDREecelved by Not Received

* Subject to change based on Capital Outlay and actual expenditures

Local CTE Plan Update

Applicants may (lpdate their local CTE plans annually, if necessary. Review the local CTE plan
benchmarks and make adjustments to reflect progress or additions to the CTE program. This is
particularly important if:

m New courses have been added to an existing program sequence.
m  New sequences of courses have been developed for an existing industry sector.
= A new industry sector and the corresponding sequences of courses have been developed.

Are there any changes made to the local CTE plan for ?
®@ves ONo

Describe in detail the changes made to the CTE plan.

Sequence: Introduction to STEM - 7th and 8th grade Career Choices - 9th grade Manufacturing and
Engineering | - 9th Grade Manufacturing and Engineering Il - 10th Grade Computer Aided Manufacturing and
Engineering Il - 11th Grade Computer Aided Manufacturing and Engineering |V - 12th Grade Enhancements:

http://www3.cde.ca.cov/pems/svil.aspx 5/24/2016



Section VII - PGMS (CA Dept of Education) Page 2 of 2

50

Integrated Lessons between ME/CAM classes and Core Academic courses in Math and Science STEM Career

Exploration between MEA/CAM classes and elementary students - 3rd - 5th Grades Increased number of Work
Based Learning students out in industry.

Save Justification

LEA Sign-off Section

Local CTE Plan Update section is complete and ready for CDE review.

CDE Review and Sign-off Section
[ section Approved

lSave HSave and Continue to Application_Status

California Department of Education
1430 N Street

Web Policy
Sacramento, CA 95814

http://www?3.cde.ca.gov/pgms/svii.aspx 5/24/2016



51

SuugauuiSul pue SulnloejNUBIA

020Z/T/1

BulpjaM/s21uByI3IN/0INY/PT |BUOIIED0A

M ‘|21ueq

g

Juawudissy Aemyled 310

jerlusapal)d
Jo 91eg uonendx]

e3ly uonezuoyiny
" pue jenuapas) (Ss) 193[gns
8|3uls Jo (Sa) walgns pajeusisaq 310

Ul S|PPIN ‘SWieN 3Sdl4

awep 1se]

A0S BI'BPI@SUPIIJ S| SSIJIppE Xogjiew [e1auad supuad syl "1uelnsuod |euoidad 9yl 0} 1si| ay3 [IeWS pue 1si| 3yl 031 way) ppe

Aew noA 1eaA jooyds ay3 Sulinp pappe Sl JaYdea1 Mau e}, L 1-9107 X0J ISTT IoYydea], sunjIag, ,=ui| 123{qns ayl ut uImo|jo) ayl Ym xogjlew |esauad
SUBI34 9y} 03 JUdWYIeIIe Ue Se SIyl |tewa ‘919|dwod S 351 9yl usyp\ "Jeah jooyds /£ T-9T0¢ 3Y3 404 (swal Aefino |ezided ‘sdiysuialxa ‘seanyisqns
quawdojaaap jeuoissajosd Juawdinba "9'1) suonedso|jje supuad Yysnoayy papuny a4 jiim swesdosd asoym siaydeal ayi ||e 151} ‘mojaq 3|qe3 ay3 uj

b uolsaNY - uoiiedljddy supj4ad /T-9T0¢




Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Durham Unified School District

Person completing this form: Len Foreman Title: Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date: ClApril 2016

July 2016

ClOctober 2016

ClJanuary 2017

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

[J No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

52

O Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes

the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Len Foreman, Superintendent Date:

Send to: Educational Support Services, BCOE
G. Wilson
5 County Center Drive, Oroville, CA 95965
gwilson@bcoe.org or fax 530.532.5828




Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal

%‘ BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA’

Eagle Scout candidate’s name Matthew David Bradley

Eagle Scout Requirement 5

While a Life Scout, plan, develop, and give leadership to others in a service project helpful to any
religious institution, any school, or your community. (The project must benefit an organization other
than Boy Scouting.) A project proposal must be approved by the organization benefiting from the
effort, your unit leader and unit committee, and the council or district before you start. You must use
the Eagle Scout Service Project Workbook, No. 512-927, in meeting this requirement.




Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal

Project Description and Benefit Eagle Scout candidate: Matthew Bradley

Briefly describe the project. Attach sketches or “before” photographs if these will help others visualize it
I will be installing a roof over the Durham High softball batting cage

Tell how your project will be helpful to the beneficiary. Why is it needed?
Theroof will allow the softball teams to take batting practice year round

When do you plan to begin work on the project? July 15,2016
How long do you think it will take to complete? it Will take about a month.

Giving Leadership

Approximately how many people will be needed to help on your project? 5-12
Where will you recruit them (unit members, friends, neighbors, family, others)? Explain:

| will recruit unit members, family members, freinds, and others who want to contribute.

What do you think will be most difficult about leading them?

A difficult part of leading them will be being assertive and trusting them to complete the tasks
that | assign them.

Materials (Materials are things that become part of the finished profect, such as lumber, nails, and paint,)

What types of materials, if any, will you need? You do not yet need a detailed list of exact quantities, but you must
show you have a reasonable idea of what is required.

9 each-12' posts 6x6 douglas fir, 10 each- 12' beams 6x10 douglas fir, 45 each- 2x10 joists, 30
sheets OSB , 19 pcs metal roofing 30' long each, 18 each 6x6 corner braces 4-5 feet long,
9 metal post braces, 4 corner post caps, 5 top post caps, 74 H-clips, , blue paint

Supplies

(Supplies are things you use up, such as masking tape, tarps, and garbage bags.)

What kinds of supplies, if any, will you need? You do not yet need a detailed list or exact quantities, but you must
show you have a reasonable idea of what is required.

20 each - 10" 2x4 for bracing, and injury prevention equipment

54



Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal

Tools

What kinds of tools, if any, will you need?

shovels, drills, sheet metal staple gun, saws, sanders, paintbrushes, ladders, tractor with a
bucket, hammers, levels, and wheelbarrows

Permits and Permissions {Note that property owners normally secure permits.)

Will you need to secure permissions or permits (for example, building permits)? Who will obtain them?
How much will they cost? How long will it take to secure them?

Per school board, | will not need to obtain any permits.

Preliminary Cost Estimate

(You do not need exact costs. Reviewers will just want to see if you can reasonably expect to raise enough money to cover an initial estimate
of expenses,)

(Enter your estimated expenses) Fundraising Explain where you will get the money for total costs indicated below, left.

"ems, sost Durham High school softball community
Materle’s 200000 1| ocal contributing businesses

Supplies 10000 f| ocal clubs such as Rotary and Exchange
Tools 200.00

Other* 500.00

Total costs; 2800

*Such costs as food, water, gasoline, parking, permits, equipment rental, sales tax, efc.

Project Phases

Think of your project in terms of phases and list what they might be. The first might be to complete your final plan.
Others might include fundraising, preparation, execution, and reporting. You may have as many phases as you
want, but it is not necessary to become overly complicated.

1. Project approval

2. Fundraising

3. Preperation of materials

4. Execution

5.Reporting

6.

7.

8.

LOgiStiCS (A Tour Plan has also been called a “Tour Permit.” Check with your council service center to determine if one is required.)

How will you handle transportation of materials, supplies, tools, and helpers? Will you need a Tour Plan?

Materials will be delivered to the job site via Payless Lumber. On site we will use wheelbarrows.
Automobiles will be used for transportation of tools and helpers.

55



Eagle Scout Service Project Proposal, continued

Safety Issues

(The Guide to Safe Scouting is an important resource in considering safety issues.)

Describe the hazards and safety concerns you and your helpers should be aware of as this project is conducted.

We will need to be aware of power tool safety rules, also we must be aware while working from
heights. Must exercise caution while working by the underground electrical line.

Further Planning (You do not have to list every step, but it must be enough to
show you have a reasonable idea of how to complste a final pian.)

| need to finalize the exact materials needed.

List some action steps you will take to complete a final plan. For example, “Complete a more detailed set of drawings.”

| have to go to a board meeting and get approval.

Candidate’s Promise

{Signed before approvals below are granted)

institution, school,.or community | have chosen as beneficiary.

On my honor as a Scout, | have read this entire workbook, Including the “Message to Scouts and Parents or Guardians” on
page 21. | promise to be the leader of this project, and to do my best ta carry it out for the maximur benefit to the religlous

Signed

Date

Unit Leader Approval*

Unit Committee Approval*

| have reviewed this proposal and discussed it with the
candidate, I believe it provides impact worthy of an Eagle
Scout service project, and will involve planning, development
and leadership. | am comfortable the Scout understands
what to do, and how to lead the effort. | will see that the
project is monitored, and that adults or others present will not
overshadow him.

This Eagle Scout candidate is a Life Scout, and reglstered in
our unit. | have reviewed this proposal, | am comfortable the
project is feasible, and | will do everything I can to see that our
unit measures u D to the level of support we have agreed to

provide (if at}y Al ,z:artify thaj | have jieen authorized by our unit
committee to provide Its approval for tplf proposal.
F) /

_// A1 /!

3 Fad / 4'I i
< / N '/ (a1 ,(',/ t’/ / -
Signed Date Signed '»W/’f/x ,/% A W Da /,9 5:/7 Z
L —— 7 4 _ [ 7/
Beneficiary Approval* Courcil or District Approval / {

This service project will provide significant benefit, and we will
do all we can to see it through. We realize funding on our part
is not required, but we have informed the Scout of the financial
support (if any) that we have agresd to. We understand any
fundraising he conducts will be In our name and that funds Ieft
over will come to us, We will provide receipts to donors

as required.

Lhave read sections 9.0.2.0 through 9.0.2.15, regarding the
Eagle Scout Service Project, in the Guide to Advancement, No.
33088. | agree on my honor to apply the procedures as written,
and in compliance with the policy on “Unauthorized Changes
to Advancement.” Accordingly, | approve this proposal. | will
encourage the candidate to complete a final plan and further
encourage him to share it with a project coach.

Signed Date

Signad Date

*While it makes sense to obtain them in the order they appear, there shall be no requlred sequence for the order of obtaining approvals marked
with an asterisk (). However, council or district approval must come after the others,

10

56



Sheet metal




=
©
b=
©
et
fand
o
w
>
=
w
—
T
>

Underground electric line

49

(O]
[l
3
I
154
3
el
]
wv
]
+—
[
pul
(8]
S
o]
(8]
[45]
oo
(14
(8]
an
e
B
3]
o0

.S¢C

k=

]
b
‘©
el
[

=)
v
>
=




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: June 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Math Placement Policy

PREPARER: DHS Math Department, Terry Bennett

RECOMMENDATION: | ¢ Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Senate Bill 359 (Chapter 508, Statutes of 2015), known as the California
Mathematics Placement Act of 2015, was signed by Governor Jerry Brown on
October 5, 2015, and took effect on January 1, 2016.

This act requires the governing boards that serve pupils entering grade nine to
adopt “a fair, objective, and transparent mathematics placement policy” before the
beginning of the 2016-17 school year.

This policy must be posted on the Web site.

Attachments:
e DHS Math Placement Policy

e Letter from Tom Torlakson, State Superintendent of Public Instruction,
dated January 13, 2016.

REFERENCES:
Letter from Tom Torlakson, State Superintendent of Public Instruction, dated
January 13, 2016.

59



Durham High School
Math Placement Policy

Students shall be enrolled in mathematics courses based on the following placement protocols.

e Student earns a grade C or better in the prerequisite course to advance to the next course.

(Student not achieving a C or better may repeat the course, take a credit recovery course,
or elect to take a non-prep math course the following year.)

e Prior year teacher recommendation will be considered when placing students

e Score on placement test taken at the end of the previous course will be strongly
considered

e Student SBAC scores will be considered in determining placement decision.

Prior to the Fall student Orientation, student and parent may request a review of the placement
decision. Within 10 schools days of an initial placement decision or a placement decision upon
reevaluation, a student and his/her parent/guardian who disagree with the placement may appeal
the decision to the principal. The Superintendent or designee shall decide whether or not to
overrule the placement determination within 10 school days of receiving the appeal. The
decision of the Superintendent or designee shall be final.

60



TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION
January 13, 2016

Dear County and District Superintendents and Charter School Administrators:

IMPLEMENTING THE CALIFORNIA
MATHEMATICS PLACEMENT ACT OF 2015

Access to mathematics courses that prepare students for college and career is essential
for student success after high school. All students should have the opportunity to excel
in mathematics, not just students who plan to enter the fields of science, technology,
engineering, and mathematics (STEM). With fair, objective, and transparent placement
policies in place, California's high school students will benefit from challenging
mathematics courses that support their college and career goals.

Senate Bill 359 (Chapter 508, Statutes of 2015), known as the California Mathematics
Placement Act of 2015, was signed by Governor Jerry Brown on October 5, 2015, and
took effect on January 1, 2016.

The California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015 requires the governing boards or
bodies of local educational agencies (LEAs) that serve pupils entering grade nine and
that have not already done so to adopt “a fair, objective, and transparent mathematics
placement policy” before the beginning of the 2016—-17 school year. (LEAs are defined
as county offices of education, school districts, state special schools, and charter
schools.) The mathematics placement policy must be adopted in a regularly scheduled
public meeting.

The mathematics placement policy for pupils entering grade nine must meet the
following requirements:

o Systematically takes multiple objective academic measures of pupil performance
into consideration;

e Includes at least one placement checkpoint within the first month of the school
year to ensure accurate placement and to permit reevaluation of individual
student progress;

e Requires an annual examination of pupil placement data to ensure that students

are not held back in a disproportionate manner on the basis of their race,
ethnicity, gender, or socioeconomic background;

1430 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-590) ¢« 916-319.0800 «» WWW.CDE.CA. GOV



January 13, 2016
Page 2

e Requires a report on the results of the annual examination by the local
educational agency to its governing board or body;

o Offers clear and timely recourse for each pupil and his or her parent or legal
guardian who questions the student’s placement; and

e For non-unified school districts, addresses the consistency of placement policies
between elementary and high school districts.

The California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015 authorizes the governing boards or
bodies of LEAs serving pupils who are transitioning between elementary school and
middle or junior high school to develop and implement a mathematics placement policy
that satisfies the requirements listed above. The governing board or body of an LEA
shall ensure that its mathematics placement policy is posted on its Web site.

To view SB 359, visit the California Legislation Information Web site at
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/biliNavClient. xhtm!?bill id=201520160SB359.

If you have questions regarding the California Mathematics Placement Act of 2015,
please contact Emily Oliva, Education Programs Consultant, in the STEM Office by
phone at 916-319-0198 or by e-mail at EOliva@cde.ca.qov.

Sincerely,
/—-—-. ’_...-—-——

Towi Jonfatkeson.
Tom Torlakson

TT:eo

2016-00022

62



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: June 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Approve DHS Health Textbooks

PREPARER: Terry Bennett

RECOMMENDATION: Approve (3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Approval to update our current Health textbooks, same publisher from 2007 to 2014.

ISBN-13 Textbook Grade Price Quantity Cost
Level
AR S A S ""=5"z£x‘.“_'ﬂ,,. - 2 A R R e g
9780133275117 Prentice Hall Health 2014 TE Grade 9/12 | 11347 |2 ($226.94)
9780133275810 Prentice Hall Health Guided Grade 9/12 | 25.97 2 ($51.94)
Reading Workbook Answer Key
9780133276213 Prentice Hall Health Guided Grade 9/12 | 10.97 2 ($21.94)
Reading Workbook
9780133275902 Prentice Hall health 2014 Exam Grade 9/12 | 14747 |2 (8294.94)
View Computer Test Bank
9780133276220 Prentice Hall Health 2014 Grade 9/12 | 81.47 100 $8,147.00
Student Edition
*Items in () denote no cost to the district. Subtotal $8,147.00
Shipping $651.76
Total $8,798.76

63



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: June 15, 2016

SUBJECT : Approve Ag Career Pathway - Viticulture

PREPARER: Tom Boyes, Terry Bennett, Dina Spaggiari

RECOMMENDATION: | Bl Approve 3 Do Not Approve

O Accept O Discuss
(O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Ag Career Pathway Update:
The Ag Viticulture Advisory Committee met on June 1, 2016. At that meeting
students presented the Farm Plan which included:

First year goals

Land Management

Management Plan

SWOT - Strengths, weaknesses, Opportunities, and threats
Risk Assessment

Year breakdowns

Benefits of Program

Budget

The Advisory Board is asking your approval of the plan and to break ground on
June 20, 2016.

64



65

IDALOUd TMNLTADILIA
TOOHDS HOTH WVHYNA




66

LUSPNYS ‘90N LBlDoD

LUSPNLS ‘ABIUYOS UA|BLOY

SIS YDIMOUOLUY ‘UDIMOUOLIUY SWADY
Jaquis pioog asnd ‘ullybnoIow p3
Bulplem drw ‘pioganH Asor

SUUIDS WDYLNOS ‘WDYLINOS PPolL

SULID] Ao Aaiuyos ‘Asiuyos axIwW
DUl AiLUD OIS ‘OB 8N o0y
pdidulld ‘Hlauusg Aus]

LdDD ‘UoiapM Blupydais

dOy ‘ussialad uss|0d

JojesunoD ‘upIbbods puig

10]DNUISU| S&210YD J88lp) ‘Subjly uosr
(Buiuipa] pajpiBalul) J0jONIsU] 9DUSIOS ‘|lIg AXOog
101onUjsu| By ‘seAog wo|




67

uonjonpoid
JO 180K 18ITJ oY1 UTYIIM 11joad [[RWS [NJSS900NS © OB «

ssaulsng [[ewus

v Suraey jo 10adse [[e ur sousrradxo Suruies|  oq [[IMm SIY T, «
drgszourred yinod e styy ORI «
199floxd saryuoe a1 ut or1edonred sjuopnis 9yl 9ARH «

ST[[o11 91 [[BIsU] pue pIing «
puey o1 dojeArd ([«
:SMO[[O] SE aIe

SSB[Y 91N NOIIA [00YIQ mem weyan( 3y} jo m_mcw IBIA 1SAL) Y I,

STVOD) dVHA LSsdld




68

‘[000101d JUOTHOSRUBTH
pUuB[ MOT[O] [[IM S1USPNIS
91 PUR ‘JOIIUOD PIIM [YHM
dpay M yorym ‘AJre[ngox
101d o1 punore mow [Im
sjuapnis 9y I, ‘do1o 10409 ou
o [[Im 91011 pue pajueld
a( [[M sodeid aurm JO s9IO®
120K 1SIIj OY1 U] ‘pIeAoulA
orqeryord ‘Ayiyesy
v Sururejurews pue Suipng
U0 SNO0J [[IM S1UIPNIG
WLIe,] 9ININONIA WReYIn (|«

INAINTIVNVIN ANV']




69

‘S[00YOS 19710 WIOIJ 1N0 sn §19s 109[o1d eaninonia

YSI] weyan(J ‘pre sI0yoee] o1 Y1im Suisseooid pue Furesrew
o1 10§ o[qisuodser o [[IM SIUSPNIS Y T, 'SI911BUIL [RIDUBULJ

911 0] oqIsuodsa o [[IM S1UAPNIS pUE SI9YIEe} oY I, ‘Juswidinbo
osn Ajrodoid pue AToFes 01 Moy SuruIeo] ‘1UOUIASBRUBRWI PUR]
‘90UBUIIUIE ‘}UQIUO0D I9]BM “SUTISI] [9A9] Ie3Ns ‘“UOTIBN[RAD [I0S
‘Gurquioq aanssaxd ‘Gursearey ‘soura Sururer) ‘Surtunid ‘Funuerd
Sutop o [ s1uapnis AY I, 103[qns 10 sse[o oY1 Jo I8YoRI]

oY1 Jo uotsiazodns oy 1M S9AJesTIOYL 10qe] oy} Jo Ajurolew
o1 Sutop o [[m s1uepnis o], “109load prefeura oY) ut paAoaut
s109[qns 10 sosse[o ordnynuu oq Aewx 91071 uosiad 10 sseo auo

Aq uel 9q 10U [[IM pieLoula oY) ‘90UAIIddXa [BININOLISE JUOPNIS
9} 10} OPBUI “ULIB] SSB[O B SI STY1 90UIS 1B} PUBISIIPUN A\ «




SISATVNYV L'OAA’S




71

swerdord Se [eoo] woiy 110ddng «
S1TPIID ATI[[0N) «
puewop ul are sadels umors A[[eooT «

pIeAduIA

v oouarradxoe 01 serjrunjroddo aaey sjooyos Aurw 10N «

1osreW 9[qeljord B sey sodeis ourp «
STUOUIUOIIAT SUTYIOM [BIO] SMOYS «

S E Hﬂ@gﬁwwwﬁﬁa S9yoed ], A

SH.LIONHYULS




72

owresy owr} odoxd a11 Ut SUOP FUTI10G 10U JION <«
Apaadoid moi3 01 Surrey syuejd odeis oury «
1o Suruunl Furpun; «

suryedronred jou A1 noey pue YInox «

SSUNM VA




73

wierdoid 91N NOTISY pIeMO] SIJOL ] «
soriruniioddo qol mou sjuapnis smoyg«

%HH@S@QM wIeJ mnoqe w@ﬂ@@@HA

SHLLINNLAI0ddO




74

JourUIlUIBU 100 A

9SBIST( «

Aqreo0[ s1omoi1d aderd ouim AJuo 9y} 10U IB I\ «

S1o¥lelu 95007] A

SLYHYH.L




75

N0 JUTUUNI SUIpunj
pue “1s9I191ul Surso] yInoA ‘ATrodoad Mmo13 03 Jurprej siuerd
oderd ourm st 109loxd 9an)noriia oY) 10J SYSLI 159331q Y [, «

LNHISSHSSV INAINHIVNVIA IS



76

*9UI0D 07 SIBIA
[[e 10j prefoura AY1[eay € opraoid pue urejureur ol odoy ap 6
TUOUIASeUR 189
SUIZI[1II] -
SuruniJ pue Surureiy,
SOUIA SUnue[J
PO[[BISUI o [[IM TIA1SAS UOTIBILLI] *

WI9]SAS SI[[AL],

el on F v O = O

proy oY1 Suryeig -
uorjeredor J 911G |

:10pI0 st} ut ysijduwroooe 01 adot] sesse[d 9yl 1B9A 1SITJ 9Y ) UTYIIA




717

1UOWIOSBURW 159 G
SUIZI[MI9]

SutuniJ pue sururel], *¢
TUOWIOSRURBW 1UR[] ']
JTUIWASBURW 911G ']

:ysipduwoooe 01 adoy sasseo a1 IBOA PUOIIS 91 UIYIIA\

dVHA ANOIDHS




78

11JOIJ/1SOATRE] *
1UQUIoGRUBT 1S9
SUIZITII °

suruniJ pue sururerf, -
Suruuryy (191sn[o) 1INI]

1UO TS UR JUR[J °

— &N N <F v O -

JTUOTIOS BUBW 911G °

rystiduroooe 01 adoy sesse[o 91 I89A PIIY} Y] UTYIIA

dVHIA HIAIA-dd1H.L




79

juourireda(q
£y [00Y9G YST] WEYIN(] 9Y3} 10§ SUWOOUT IdYI0UY «
sTomnsuod 10 saderd ourm [e00[ Jo AM[IqR[IRAR PIPUIXT «
UIIB] B UO 9IeD AJIEP 1NO(R SIUIPNIS SAYIBIT, «
[00Yog YSIF] WeIn [ 18 PaIdJjo sIsSB[O a1 Ul AJSIOAL(] «
[00YOS 971 1B AJISIOATD PISBIIOUT «

SLIAUNHAI HH.L




80

9soA0IdURG pue eIeqIe A1o1Ie) adels) «
159I191UI I10Y) PassoIdxo spIeAouI) 9[e<) PUB BUSRIIO{ «

S, ATQUIM [BOO] «

SHHNOLSY) LADHVL AH.L




81

-1osaewr ode1d ourm [eoo[ oY1 Y1im Sunedwoo o [[Im
9M 1T} BAIE 9] Ul SIOMOIS [BOO] I9Y10 MI]J ATOA 9IR 9I8Y [, «

ININOLLISOd 4010




82

00°000°T$

Ioqe] sSunue[J

00°000°T$

daxg pue]

00°008%

00°000°1$

UONRSLL]

I

00°000°G$

[ pue sseqomnd s{PLT,

00°000°03$

00°55€7$

~ Juunmby SSTA/SIOPRI]

.ncEz_ou nwﬁom.uuuno.ﬂ 83?059 Eﬁﬁuﬂﬂ




83

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Durham Unified School District
and

Durham Unified Teachers Association

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets the terms and understanding between the
Durham Unified School District (District) and the Durham Unified Teachers Association
(DUTA) to offer retirees annual cash payments in lieu of monthly retiree health benefit
payments.

Purpose

This MOU will offer to DUTA unit members qualifying for post-retirement health benefits
pursuant to section 16.9 of the collective bargaining agreement between the District and DUTA
who have an effective retirement date between June 4, 2016 and June 30, 2016 the option of
receiving four (4) annual cash payments of $8,700 payable on July 31 of each year commencing
with the July 31* immediately following unit member’s retirement date. This election is
irrevocable and may not be changed.

Terms
1. The District will provide a post-retirement option as follows.
2. Eligibility. Those certificated teaching employees who meet the criteria for post-

retirement health benefits in section 16.9 A of the DUTA collective bargaining agreement.
A. Are employed by the District as of May 26, 2016.

b. Submit a written resignation to the District office no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 20,
2016, with an effective resignation date no later than June 30, 2016.

C. Use the attached post-retirement option form.

3. Benefit option selection submitted pursuant to this MOU are irrevocable and may not be
rescinded.

4. Eligible employees who timely submit their notice of resignation from District service

will receive four (4) annual cash payments of $8,700 payable on July 31 of each year
commencing with the July 31 immediately following unit member’s retirement date less



84

applicable taxes and withholdings. Employees agree to waive the benefits of section 16.9 of the
DUTA collective bargaining agreement in return for this retirement incentive option.

5. Eligible employees are not required to perform any duties after effective date of
retirement, but may voluntarily perform substitute service pursuant to the regulations of
CalSTRS.

6. All eligible employees shall keep the District advised of their address and telephone
number at which they may be contacted.

7. This agreement may not be amended without the written approval of both parties. This
agreement is the only agreement between the District and DUTA and there is no other written or
oral representation or agreements between the parties and no written or oral representations by
anyone else shall have any force or effect without written approval of both parties.

8. This post retirement benefit program is for the 2015-2016 school year only.

9. By adopting and/or implementing this post retirement benefit option, the District makes
no representations or other warranties, express or implied, regarding the tax or retirement effect
of any employee’s participation or election not to participate in this post retirement benefit
program. All employees shall be individually and exclusively responsible for determining the
tax and/or retirement impacts of personal decisions made in connection with the District’s post
retirement offer.

10. The District will execute required documents on behalf of the District and take whatever
additional actions are necessary to effectuate the post retirement benefit option and to maintain
compliance with all relevant laws.

11.  Nothing in this MOU shall constitute or create a past practice or be deemed precedential
in any manner whatsoever.

12.  Both parties recognize that the MOU shall not be effective unless and until it has been
approved by the District’s Governing Board and DUTA.

13.  The undersigned parties represent that they have read and understand the terms of this
MOU and are authorized to execute this document on behalf of their principals.

Duration
This MOU shall sunset at 5:00 pm on June 30, 2016.

Len Foremﬂan, Superintendent Date

1)

@A@M 2,2006
Karda Rigsbee, DUTA[Lead Negotiator



EXHIBIT A
TO
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
DURHAM UNIFIED TEACHERS ASSOCIATION

2016

IRREVOCABLE NOTICE OF POST RETIREMENT BENEFIT OPTION WITH

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

I, , hereby submit my irrevocable retirement benefit
option request as an employee of the Durham Unified School District in conjunction with my
resignation from the Durham Unified School District. My option selection shall become
effective June 30, 2016, at which time I will no longer be employed by the Durham Unified
School District. I understand that I am waiving the rights in section 16.9 of the DUTA collective
bargaining agreement for monthly health insurance payments in return for the retirement option
agreed upon between the District and DUTA for the 2015-16 school year.

Signed: Date:

85



86

AGREEMENT FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES

PROJECT NAME.: Durham Unified School District Close-Outs
PROJECT NO.: DATE: 6/6/16

AGREEMENT is hereby made between Nichols, Melburg & Rossetto, Architects, 300 Knollcrest Drive,
Redding, CA 96002, hereinafter referred to as ARCHITECT and the following firm or individual, hereinafter
referred to as CLIENT. This Agreement is subject to the provisions listed on page 2 and any attachments.

CLIENT INFORMATION: Durham Unified School District
9420 Putney Drive, Durham, CA 95938

SERVICES PROVIDED: The ARCHITECT will provide only the following services marked:
u Re-open DSA files and address Closeout/Certification Issues
u Engage sub-consultants as required to address Closeout/Certification Issues

SERVICES EXCLUDED: The following services are specifically excluded from the scope of services and are
available for an additional cost, which shall be negotiated separately.

1 Schematic design u Mechanical Engineering services

(1 Design development | Electrical Engineering services

& Construction documents u Civil Engineering services

l Bidding or negotiation phase u Construction observation

w Energy calculations | Landscape Design services

] Structural engineering services u Survey/topographic mapping

| Soils investigations and other geotechnical services

[} Work performed by building contractors required to achieve “Close with Certification” of file.
BASIS OF COMPENSATION:

0O Fixed Fee of $ | Hourly Rates Charges per attached schedule, plus

reimbursable expenses per attached schedule.
% of Construction Cost

Billed monthly based on accumulated charges

Billed at completion of services rendered

Billed monthly according to total percentage complete

Billed monthly according to percentage complete in each phase

%  Schematic Design

%  Design Development

%  Construction Documents

% Bidding or Negotiation Phase

%  Construction Administration

For additional services provided outside of the scope of this Agreement, services shall be billed on an houtly
basis in accordance with the attached schedule or by separate written Agreement.

ooom O

1]

The CLIENT agrees to pay ARCHITECT within thirty days after the date of billing. Payments due the
ARCHITECT and unpaid under this Agreement shall bear interest on the unpaid balance at a rate of 1.5% per
month which is an annual percentage rate of 18%. ARCHITECT may, at his discretion, stop work until
payment is received.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon fifteen days written notice. Should this occur,
ARCHITECT shall be compensated for all services performed to termination date, together with reimbursable
expenses due. P ;

/ _"’ / 4 Py e e L 4
Signed: (/L7 /‘_'-".;',-"' ' Accepted: Date:
Wesley King, Architect
License No. C-29216

Page 1 of 4



SERVICES DEFINED:

[UF)

SCHEMATIC DESIGN AND DESIGN DEVELOPMENT: The ARCHITECT shall review with the CLIENT
alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project. Based on the mutually accepted design program
and project budget requirements, the ARCHITECT shall prepare, for approval by the CLIENT, Design
Documents consisting of drawings and other documents appropriate for the Project.

CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS: Based on the approved Design Documents, the ARCHITECT shall prepare
Construction Documents consisting of Drawings and Specifications. setting forth, in detail, the requirements for
the construction of the Project. The ARCHITECT shall assist the CLIENT in connection with the CLIENT's
responsibility for filing documents required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project.

BIDDING OR NEGOTIATION PHASE: The ARCHITECT shall assist the CLIENT in obtaining bids or
negotiated proposals in awarding contracts for construction.

CONSTRUCTION PHASE: The ARCHITECT shall be a representative of the CLIENT during the Construction
Phase. Instructions to the Contractor shall be forwarded through the ARCHITECT. The ARCHITECT shall visit
the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of construction to become generally familiar with the progress and
quality of the Work and to determine in general if the Work is proceeding in accordance with the Contract
Documents. However, the ARCHITECT shall not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site
inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work. On the basis of such on-site observations, the
ARCHITECT shall keep the CLIENT informed of the progress and quality of the Work, and shall endeavor to
guard the CLIENT against defects and deficiencies in the Work of the Contractor. The ARCHITECT shall not
have control of or be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, or for
safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, for the acts or omissions of the Contractor,
Subcontractors or any other persons performing any of the Work, or for the failure of any of them to carry out the
Work in accordance with the Contract Documents. The ARCHITECT shall review the Contractor's submittals
such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for general conformance with the design concept of
the Work and with the information given in the Contract Documents. Such action shall be taken with reasonable
promptness so as to cause no delay.

CONSTRUCTION COST: It is recognized that neither the ARCHITECT nor the CLIENT has control over the cost of

labor, materials or equipment, over the Contractor's methods of determining bid prices, or over competitive bidding or
market conditions. Accordingly, the ARCHITECT cannot and does not represent that bids or negotiated prices will not
vary from any opinions of cost or evaluation prepared by the ARCHITECT,

OWNERSHIP AND USE OF DOCUMENTS: Drawings and Specifications, as instruments of service, are and shall

remain the property of the ARCHITECT whether the Project for which they are made is executed or not. The Drawings
and Specifications shall not be used by the CLIENT on other projects, for additions to the Project, or for completion of
this Project by others except by written agreement and with appropriate compensation to the ARCHITECT.

MISCELLANEQOUS PROVISIONS: Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing

herein contained shall be construed as:

I.

2.

(OS]

Constituting a guarantee, warranty or assurance, either express or implied, that the Architectural Services will
yield or accomplish a perfect outcome for the Project; or

Obligating the Consulting Architect to exercise professional skill or judgment greater than that which can
reasonably be expected from other architect under like circumstances; or

An assumption by the Consulting Architect of the liability of any other party.

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) provides that it is a violation of the ADA to design and construct a
facility that does not meet the accessibility and usability requirements of the ADA. The Client understands that
the requirements of the ADA will be subject to various and possibly contradictory interpretations. The Architect
therefore, will use its reasonable professional efforts and judgment to interpret applicable ADA requirements and
other federal, state and local laws, rules, codes, ordinances and regulations as they apply to the Project. The
Architect, however, cannot and does not warrant or guarantee that the Client’s Project will comply with all
interpretations of ADA requirements and/or requirements of other federal, state and local laws, rules, codes,
ordinances and regulations as they apply to the Project.

Page 2 of 4



5. In the event of any litigation or other dispute resolution arising from or related to this agreement or the services
provided under this agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the non-prevailing party all
reasonable costs incurred, including staff time, court costs, attorneys’ fees, and all other related expenses in such
litigation.

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS: Notwithstanding any other provisions in this Agreement to the contrary, nothing
herein contained shall be construed as:

6. If any one or more of the terms, provisions, or conditions of this Agreement are declared invalid, unenforceable, or
void by a court of competent jurisdiction, none of the remaining terms, provisions, or conditions shall be affected
and shall be valid and enforceable.”

7. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California, except it will be conclusively presumed
that both parties had an equal part in the drafting of this Agreement.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: The CLIENT agrees to limit the ARCHITECT's liability to the CLIENT and to
all construction contractor and subcontractors on the Project, due to the ARCHITECT's breach of contract,
negligent acts, errors, or omissions, such that the total aggregate liability of the ARCHITECT to all those named
shall not exceed $100,000, or the amount of the ARCHITECT's fee, whichever is greater. The CLIENT further
agrees to require of the Contractor a similar limitation of liability of the ARCHITECT and of the CLIENT to the
Contractor and Subcontractors due to the ARCHITECT's negligent acts, errors or omissions. It is understood and
agreed that the ARCHITECT has no constructive use of CLIENT's site; has no control or authority over the
means, methods, and sequences of construction; and therefore has no ongoing responsibility whatsoever for
construction site safety, a responsibility that has been wholly vested in the general contractor. Notwithstanding the
above, ARCHITECT has a duty to preserve and protect public health, safety, and welfare. Accordingly, it is
ARCHITECT's professional responsibility to take what ARCHITECT believes are prudent measures should
ARCHITECT encounter situations that ARCHITECT believes create a danger to public health, safety, or welfare.
OWNER understands this situation and agrees to defend ARCHITECT and hold ARCHITECT harmless from
claims arising from ARCHITECT's exercise of professional responsibility in this regard.

Page 3 of 4

88



ROSSETTO

ARCHITECTS/ENGINEERS

Hourly Rate & Reimbursable Rate Schedule
(Effective January 1, 2016)

Principal Architect / Structural ENGINEEY ......ooveeeeeeeeeeeee e $225.00/
Associate Principal Architect / ENgiNeer ..o $182.00/
Senior Associate ArchiteCt / ENGINEEY ....cooie i e $171.00/
ASSOCIate ArChitect / ENGINEGEY ... $165.00/
SEFUCEUTAL BN e et $160.00/
Yol Lo o 07 11 o 1SS $150.00/
Senior Project ArchiteCt / ENGINEET ..u.voii oot s $143.00/
Project Architect / Engineer/Manager . ...............cccoooooeeeiieeen...... $138.00/
AVCRILECE ..o SRR e T TR TR $132.00/
Medical PIANNEL ...........o...oo...... tesinmatmvaasaesis s s ansaaeti $127.00/
INtEIIOr DESION O i iiiiitisiisaamims st s s s s oo e s it s asataiea $121.00/
2T Yot ol =T ol 0 a1 [ =T T SO $116.00/
[T o] o il =Yl 01 0¥ o] - [ TN | OO $110.00/
(Yo Y [=Tot ol =Tt 11 Tox =1 o T 1 R $105.00/
AGMINISErative ANAIYSE .....oviseeiscseeeeeeees e e e e sreeraseessrssssssasessesnssemsseassesnnanss $76.00/
Technical Assistant. iiaasaminsai e e v T st e $66.00/
AOMINISE ATV <.t e e e ees e e et e s ae s bd e e ba e $55.00/

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSE RATES:
IN-HOUSE REPROGRAPHICS

Prints 12X24, 15X270, 18X28....ccoiiiiiiseiiciicenrirsisaecieseiessiesesseneeseireees 91,75
Prints DAXBO usvusruiiissiisserioma Sy s i e RN $2.50;
Prints K100 $3.50/
Copies 2R 5o e USSR Jhd 1
Copies B/2XND et nenneses s eanaesn e snnsesanssnnnenns 921D
Ccopies 1MXNVT iR TR aaTasnmwas $.20

Color Copies 812X i cemi wisi vt S R e s e 9. D01
Color Copies M7 s e S Raaain O . 1 D)

Plots 24%36 BON U muumamsmmmmmaiansn s g i $4.00/
Plots BOXA2 BOND 1ttt s s na s san e aeenienas $5.00/
Color Plots 24X36 BONG ..ottt $20.00/
Color Plots 30%42 BON.; cuntsammasimsisnmmiiiissmiaiimmm 329.00
Presentation Board Materials ... $50.00;
Scanning 12%24, 15%21, 18X cicicisiivinivasssisivastinsissmivesisvaiianas s sossiesbiassnss §.55/
scanning DANBO st miommmesrm oo e L e S R A $1.15/
scanning 00 2SSO $1.65/
Scanning E o) 2 TR $2.15/

Printing by outside SOUICe .....iiivivivieeeiiiiiiieeciiiiieeiceienn e ACtUAlI EXpeENSe +

Alliance Project Management System:
Server and Database use during DesigN......cccocvvveeieeeciieeeececeeeeene.... 540.00 per m
Server and Database use during Construction................c.ccccoo.......... $80.00 per m

TRAVEL EXPENSES
MIIBAG ... e S o S S SRR T oo e e Current IRS allowed am
Other Travel Related EXPENSES ... icciiiiiiiiiiiiisiiiesesseeeeeeeee s Actual Expense +

AGENCY FEES

Approval and Plan Check FEES ... ..ot Actual Expense +
CONSULTANTS

CONSUIEANT BIHINGS ..onieieeteeeerrrrsreeseeaeeeeee e mnnsnasnnaesrsinen Actual Expense +
Consultant Reimbursable EXPENSES ...ooviiiiviriiciieieiiiiiaeae e Actual Expense +
OTHER PROJECT RELATED ITEMS .. o Actual Expense +

Note: Hourly rates and expenses will be updated on an annual basis throughout the duration of the
project and services will be billed at the hourly rates in place at the time service is provided

Page 4 of 4

89



tte

ounty
Office of Educatmn

“WHERE CHILDREN COME Fll\SI

Tim Taylor

Superintendent
ttaylor@bcoe.org

Student Programs
and Services
Michelle Zevely

Assistant Superintendent

Ph: (530) 532-5757
Fx: (530) 532-5794

mzevely@bcoe.org

Special Education
Stacy Doughman
Director
1859 Bird Street
Oroville, CA 95965
Ph: (530) 532-5792
Fx: (5630) 532-5794
sdoughma@®bcoe.org

Mesa Vista School
Maryanne Taylor
Principal, Special Ed
2265 6th Street
Oroville, CA 95965
Ph: (530) 532-5740
Ex: (530) 532-5743

mtaylor@bcoe.org

Board of Education

Amy Christianson
Howard M. Ferguson
Ryne Johnson
Jeannine MacKay
Brenda |. McLaughlin
Roger Steel
Mike Walsh

An Equal Opportunity
Employer

\Be

May 16, 2016

Len Foreman

Durham Unified School District
9420 Putney Drive P.O. Box 300
Durham, CA 95938

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Dear Len:

As requested by Sara Smith, BCOE Special Education agrees to provide Speech
services, (as outlined in the IEP) for students attending BCOE’s Extended
School Year Program at Durham High School, Room #201A. ESY dates are
June 13 through June 30, 2016. The approximate cost will be $650. BCOE will
create an S-Transfer Request for the actual cost for these services in July, 2016.

Lo P

Len Foreman
Superintendent, Durham USD

Michelle Zevely
Assistant Supt., SPS

cc:  Stacy Doughman, Special Education Director, BCOE
Sara Smith, Director of Special Education, Durham USD

“WHERE CHILDREN COME FIRST”

90




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: June 15,2016

 SUBJECT: Lions Club Donation to Softball Program

| PREPARER: Terry Bennett and Brian Glover

RECOMMENDATION: | M Approve 0 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:
Over Spring Break the Softball field concession stand was vandalized. We had
over $2800 worth of product stolen and damage done to the building,

We are requesting that the board approve the Softball program to accept a $650
donation from the Chico Breakfast Lions Club.

Mr. James Gates, Vice President, Memberships Chairmen for the Chico Breakfast
Lions Club heard of the story and took the initiative and asked members to help.

REFERENCES:

91



NorthStar
ENGINEERING

Civil - Surveying - Architecture & Design

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

CLIENT: Durham Coliseum Committee DATE: April 18, 2016
9420 Putney Drive

Durham, CA 95938

CONSULTANT: NORTHSTAR ENGINEERING PROJECT: Durham Coliseum Staking
111 Mission Ranch Bivd., Suite 100 Address: 9455 Putney Drive
Chico, CA 95926 Phase: 2b
(530) 893-1600
ATTN:

A. CLIENT AND CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
Client agrees to engage Consultant according to the terms of this agreement (“the Agreement”).

1. Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by

this reference (“Scope of Services").

2, Client agrees (unless otherwise stated herein) to compensate Consultant for its Services according to the cost
proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “B" and incorporated herein by this reference. Consultant reserves the right to

increase the rates set forth in Exhibit “B" at reasonable intervals.

3. Client agrees to provide Consultant with any and all documents necessary to identify the ownership location and
the condition of the Property, including but not limited to, deeds, maps, title reports and information, and permits; and
to obtain for Consultant, upon request, the authorization of the owner to enter upon the Property for the purpose of

conducting Consultant’s Services thereon.

B. GENERAL PROVISIONS:
Client and Consultant agree that the following provisions shall be part of this Agreement:

1. Ownership of Work Product. Client acknowledges that all original papers, documents, maps, surveys, and
other work product of Consultant and copies thereof produced by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, excepl
documents which are required to be filed with public agencies, shall remain the property of Consultanl, This includes
documents in electronic form. Consultant shall have the unrestricted right to use any such work product, for any purpose
whatsoever, without the consent of Client. Client further acknowledges that its right to ulilize the services and work
product performed pursuant to this Agreement will continue only so long as Clientis not in default pursuant to the terms

and conditions of this Agreement and Client has performed all obligations under this Agreement.

2. Use of Work Product. Client agrees nol o use or permit-any other person to use final maps, exhibits, legal
descriptlons, surveys, plans, details, calculations, or other work product ("Work Product’) prepared by Consultant, which
Work Product s not final and which is not signed, and stamped or sealed by Consultant. Clientagrees that Consultant
is not responsible for any such use of non-final Work Product and waives any right to claim liability against Consultant

therefore.

Client further agrees that final Work Product is for the sole use of Client for the specified purpose described in Exhibit
A of this Agreement. Such final Work Product may not be altered or reproduced in any way nor used on any other
project or for any other purposes than as specifically authorized by Consultant in writing prior to any such use, alleration,

or reproduction.

Client Initials

Ve =y

Project No. 13- 5%06 Page 1 0f 9 Consultant Initials -

92



3. Changes in Work Product. In the event Client agrees to permit or authorizes changes in the documents
prepared by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, to which changes Cansultant has not previously consented to in
writing, Client acknowledges that such changes and the effects thereof are not the responsibility of Consultant and
Client agrees thal Consullant is automatically released from any and all fiability. arising there from and further agrees
to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Consullant, its officers, directors, principals, agents and employees from and
against all claims, demands, damages or costs arising there from unless caused by the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of Consuliant.

4. Standard of Care. Consullant's services are to be performed pursuant to generally accepted standard of
practice in effect at the time of performance and in the same or similar focale. Consultant makes no warranly either
expressed or implied as to its findings, recommendations, or professional advice, except for compliance with the above
standards.

5. Basis of Compensation and Method of Payment. Client recognizes that prompt payment of Consultant's
invoices is an essential aspect of the overall consideration Consultant requires for providing service to Client.
Accordingly, Client agrees to advise Consultant as to the person to whom invoices should be addressed and such other
pertinent details Cansultant should observe to help Client expedile payment.

Client shall make an initial payment (retainer) upon execution of the Agreement. This retainer shall be held by
Consultant and applied against the final invoice. Accounts are billed by the Consultant during the third week of each
month for work done in the previous month, are due upon presentation and shall be considered Past Due if not paid
prior to the next billing date. If payment is not received by Consultant prior to the next billing date, Client shall pay as
interest an additional charge of one-and-one-half (1.5) percent (or the maximum allowable by law, whichever is lower)
of the Past Due amount per month. Payment thereafter shall first be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid
principal.

Payment of any invoice by Client to Consultant shall be taken to mean that Client is satisfied with Consultant's services
and is not aware of any deficiencies in those services.

If Client objects to any portion of an invoice, Client shall so notify Consultant in writing within 14 calendar days of the
invoice date, and Client and Consultant shall work together to resolve the matter within 60 days of its being called to
Consultant's attention. Client shall identify the specific cause of the disagreement and shall pay when due that portion
of the invoice not in dispute. Interest as stated above shall be paid by Client on all disputed invoiced amounts resolved
in the Consultant's favor and unpaid for more than 30 calendar days after date of submission. If resolution of the matter
is not attained within 60 days, either party may terminate the Agreement in accordance with conditions indicated in the
Termination of Contract clause.

If Client for any reason fails to pay the undisputed portion of Consultant's invoices within 30 days of the invoice date,
Consultant has the right to cease work on the project and Client shall waive any claim against Consultant for damages
and/or delays attributable to the cessation of services, and shall defend and indemnify Consultant from and against any
claims for injury or loss stemming from Consultant’s cessation of service. Client shall also pay Consuitant the cost
associated with premature project demobilization. In the event the project is remobilized, Client shall also pay the cost
of remobilization, and shall renegotiale appropriate contract terms and conditions, such as those associated with
budget, schedule or scope of service.

Under the Mechanic’s Lien Law (California Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1181 et. seq.) any contractor,
subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person who helps to improve your property but is not paid for his work or
supplies, has a right to enforce a claim against your property.

In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment provisions of the Agreement, Consultant shall be entitled
to collect from Client any judgment or settlement sums due, reasonable altarneys' fees, court costs and expenses
incurred by Consultant in connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of Consultant’s time and expenses
spent in connection with such collection action, computed at the Consultant’s prevailing fee schedule and expense
policies.

6. Suspension or Termination of Performance. In addition to any other rights Constiltant may have for default
of Client, if Client fails to pay Consultant within thirty (30) days after invoices are rendered, Clienl agrees invoices shall
be considered past due and Consultant shall have the right to consider such default in payment a material breach of
this Agreement, and upon written notice, the duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Consultant under this Agreement
may be suspended or terminated at Consultant’s sole option.

Client Initials

Project No. _55"3%0 Page 2 of 9 Consultant Initials  “ZZ4—"

93



7. Timeline for Offer to Contract / Termination of Agreement. This offer to contract is good for 14 days after
the date shown below in the Consultant’s signature biock. If Client fails to sign this contract within 14 days, the offer
may be withdrawn making it null and void. Once this Agreement has commenced, it may be terminated by either Client
or Consultant upon 30 days written notice to the other party. Client shall bring all outstanding charges current prior to
termination of Agreement.

8. Changed Conditions. In the event Client discovers or becomes aware of changed field or other conditions
which necessitate clarification, adjustments, modifications or other changes, Client agrees to notify Consultant and
engage Consultant to prepare the necessary clarifications, adjustments, modifications or other changes to Consuttant's
services before further activity proceeds. Further, Client agrees that any construction conlracts for any project which
involves Consultant's Work Product shall include a provision that requires the contractor to notify Client of any changed
field or other conditions after which Client shall timety notify Consultant. Changes to any applicable codes, laws,
ordinances and regulations that require changes to the calculations, drawings and specifications may result in additional
charges.

9. Project Approval and Conditions of Approval. There is no guarantee, implied or otherwise, that this project
will be approved by the local agency or what the conditions of approval will be.

10. Extra Work. Client acknowledges that the scope of services described in Exhibit “A” are based upon conditions
and requirements existing at the time of the execution of this Agreement. Client further acknowledges that clarifications,
adjustments, modifications, and other changes may be necessary to reflect changed conditions or requirements. No
tasks outside the agreed scope of services will be performed without prior written approval of the Client. Client agrees
that if services not specified in this Agreement are provided, Client agrees to timely pay for all such services as "Extra
Work" at the rates set forth (unless otherwise agreed herein) in Exhibit “B.” * Any such additional services shall be
performed subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement as if specifically provided for herein.

11. Payment of Costs. Client shall pay the costs of checking and inspection fees, all application fees, assessment
fees, soils engineering fees, soils testing fees, aerial topography fees and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, title
company charges, blueprints and reproductions, and all other charges not specifically covered by the terms of this
Agreement. Inthe event all or any portion of the services are suspended, and restarted, Client agrees to pay Consultant
on demand, as extra service, any additional expense or services required by Consultant as a result of suspension of
the services.

12. Indemnity. Client agrees to the fullest extent permitted by taw, to indemnify and hold Consultant, its officers,
directors, and employees harmless against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and
defense costs, to the extent caused by Clien!t's conduct in connection with the project and the acts of its contractors,
subcontractors, consultants or anyone for whom Client is legally liable. Client agrees to be solely and completely
responsible for jobsite conditions during the course of Consultants performance including safety of all persons and
property and to defend and indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged in
connection therewith, except liability arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Consultant,

Consultant agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Client, its officers, directors, and
employees (collectively “Client”), harmless against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys’ fees
and defense costs, to the extent caused by Consultant's negligent performance of professional services under this
Agreement and that of its sub consultants or anyone for whom Consultant is legally liable. Neither Consultant nor the
Client shall be obligated to indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other party’s own negligence.

13. Delays. Consultant is not responsible for delay caused by activities or factors beyond Consultant's control
including, but not limited to, delays caused by strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns or stoppages, accidents, inclement
weather, acts of God, failure of Client to timely furnish payment as defined in Section B number 6 in this agreement,
information or approval or disapproval Consultant's work, faulty or untimely performance by Client or others, including
contractors and governmental agencies. In the event such delays occur, Client agrees to save and hold Consultant
harmless therefore.

14. Lien rights. This Agreement shall not be construed to alter, affect or waive any lien or stop notice right or other
remedy, which Consultant may have for the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement. Client agrees to
separately provide to Consultant the present name and address of the record owner of the property on which Consultant
is to perform its services. Client also agrees to separately provide Consultant with the name and address of any and
all persons, including lenders, who are entitled to receive a preliminary notice.

15. Liability Limits. Client and Consultant have discussed the risks and rewards associated with this project, as
well as Consultant's fee for services. Client and Consultant agree to allocate certain of the risks so that, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, Consultant’s total aggregate liability to Client and all contractors and subcontractors is limited

Client Initials /ﬁ_
Project No. V3 -5% 9 Page 3 of 9 Consultant Initiats  _/{+"

94



to three times the contract amount for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses, expenses or claim expenses
(including attorneys’ fees) arising out of this Agreement from any cause or causes. Such causes include, but are not
limited to, Consultant's negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty.

Client further agrees to notify all contractors and sub-contractors of this limitation of Consultant's liability to them and
require them to abide by this limitation of damages suffered by any contractor or subcontractor arising from Consultant’s
actions or inactions. Neither the contractor nor any subcontractor assumes any liability for damages to others which
may arise on account of Consultant’s actions or inactions.

16. Waiver. Waiver by Consultant of any term, condition, or covenant, or breach of any term, condition, or covenant,
shall not constitute the waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant, or the breach of any other term, condition, or
covenant and any such waiver shall not constitute a continuing waiver thereof.

17. Advisory Only. Consultant shall only actin an advisory capacity to Client in governmental relations. Client shall
be responsible for all decision-making activities therein.

18. Validity. If any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be valid and binding on Client and
Consultant.

19. Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

20. Dispute Resolution: All claims, disputes, and other mallers in controversy between Consultant and Client
arising out of or in any way related to the Agreement will be submitied to non-binding mediation as a condition precedent
to other remedies provided by law. If a dispute arises related to lhe services provided under the Agreement and that
dispute requires litigation in addition to mediation as provided above, then:

A. The claim will be brought and tried in the County where Consultant's principal place of business is

located; and
B. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover all reasonable costs incurred, including reasonable

attorneys’ fees.

24. Time Bar to Litigation: All legal actions by either party against the other for breach of the Agreement or for the
failure to perform in accordance with the applicable standard of care, however denominated, shall be barred twa (2)
years from the lime claimant knew or should have known of its claim, but in no event, no later than four (4) years from
completion or cessation of Consullant's services.

22. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either Client of Consultant without the prior written
consent of the other. Consultant may, at Consultant's sole discretion, subcontract to third parties portions of the
services to be performed hereunder.

23. Inurement. The Agreement shall inure to and be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of Client and Consultant. Nothing in this Agreement however, shall create a contractual relationship with
or a cause of action in favor of a third party against either the Client or Consultant. Consultant's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
Consultant because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of services hereunder.

24. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between Client and Consultant relating to
the project and the provision of services to the project. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or representations
not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no force or effect. Subsequent modifications to this Agreement shall
be in writing and signed by both Client and Consultant.

25. Acceptance and Commencement. By execution of this Agreement Client accepts the terms hereof,
acknowledges receipt of a copy hereof, including all exhibits, and autharizes Consultant to proceed with the services.
In the event Client is nol the owner of the property, Client represents that Client has obtained permission from said
owner for Consultant to proceed.

26. Code Compliance. Consultant shall exercise usual and customary professional care in rendering a design
complying with Consullant's current understanding of the applicable federal, state or local Code requirements.
However, Consultant makes no guarantee or warranty either expressed or implied that ils design complies with the
Code. Client acknowledges that the standards for design practice under the Code are still evolving.

Client Initials %

ProjectNo. 19- 235 Page 4 of 9 Consuitant Initials {2’

95



27. Obtaining Permits from Governing Agencies. Obtaining permits from the governing agencies for the Project
is an important step in the construction process (where required). Duties of these agencies that add value to the Project
include, but are not timited to, the plan check process and construction inspection, if applicable.

All Instruments of Service provided by Consultant are only valid if permits have been obtained. If permits have not
been obtained, where required, all Instruments of Service shall be considered null and void. Client hereby waives any
claim against Consultant for loss allegedly arising from the Project if the required permits have not been obtained.

Itis the duty of the Client to notify Consultant if they are aware that any public agency permits have not been obtained.
[f Consultant becomes aware that permits have not been obtained (where required), Consuitant is obligated to cease
work on the Project, as required by California state law. Consultant may also, at its option, inform some or all parties
involved with the Project of the absence of permits. These paries may include, but are not limited to, the Contractor,
Architect, Owner and building department. California state law does not impose a duty on Consultant to investigate
whether or not permits have been obtained.

28. Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in the Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or
a cause of action in favor of, a third parly, against either Client or Consultant. Consultant's services under the
Agreement are being performed solely for Client's benefi, and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
Consultant because the Agreement or the performance or non-performance of services hereunder. Client and
Consultant agree to require similar provisions in all contracts with contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors
and ofther entities involved in this Project to carry out the intent of this provision.

29. Preparation of Agreement. By signing the Agreement, both parties consent that the Agreement has been
prepared and negotiated equally by Client and Consultant.

Client Initials \
AN
ProjectNo, 13338 Page 5 of 9 Consultant Initials ==

96



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby execute this Agreement upon the terms and conditions stated above and
on the date first above written.

CONSULTANT:

BY:

TITLE:

LICENSE NO.

SIGNED:

DATE:

CLIENT:

BY:

TITLE:

SIGNED:

DATE:

CONSULTANT:
Michael Mays BY: Nicole Ledford
_Senior Surveyor TITLE: Associate Engineer
PLS 6967 LICENSE NO. RCE 65939 y

( ‘]22 2’1////; SIGNED: //V//’/M,_Z‘/(

o (’
<~ 20 e DATE: q-20 - f(,
CLIENT:
BY: Len Foremeon

TITLE: g\-‘-p..u. .‘-.\j"zu éeu.(;@—

SIGNED: \.JL{_,L '/a'v:,,f.___

DATE: Slfiisf!b

ATTACHMENTS included and made a part of this agreement:

COST PROP(_)SAL & STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE

| ANNOTATED PLAT - ' N

ProjectNo. 2 *53s

L EXHIBIT A" | SCOPE OF SERVICES
| EXHIBIT"B"

] EXHIBIT'C" |

EXHIBIT D"

Client Initials __ #f

Page 6 of 9 Consultant Initials 24—~

97



NorthStar

ENGINEERING

Civii - Surveying + Architecture & Design
Watear Resources - Environmental - GIS

EXHIBIT “A”
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant agrees to perform the following services:

NorthStar Engineering shall provide the following professional services for the layout and construction of the Durham
Coliseum Phase 2b Concession building and site in accordance with the plans. The following staking items of work are
included:

1. One set of nails, set in the existing roadway offset at an offset specified by the contractor, to be used for rough
grade, sawcut line, and finish grade curb, gutter and sidewalk.

2. One set of stakes for drainage facilities at an offset specified by the contractor.

3. One set of stakes for the wastewater facilities at an offset specified by the contractor.

4. One set of stakes for Final Building location at an offset specified by the contractor.

This scope includes only those items listed above and does not include any additional items such as, but not limited to, re-
staking, irrigation lines, paint striping or the maintenance and cleanup of stakes and/or offset points after they are set.

The staking of the above referenced items makes the following assumptions:
o Tasks 1-4 listed above will be completed in no more than two mobilizations with no more than 10 crew hours
total.
e One set of stakes will be provided for the construction of each item listed above.

If staking for additional items not listed above are requested they will be charged at an additional negotiated cost or on a

time and malerials basis based on our current charge-out rates. If multiple (more than one) sets of stakes for the same
item are requested they will be charged on a time and material basis at our current charge-out rates.

Client Initials ﬂ o

Project No. i3-33¢ Page 7 of 9 Consultant Initials /y“/

98



NorthStar

ENGINEERING

Civil - Surveying - Architecture & Cesigr
Water Resources  Environmental - GIS

EXHIBIT “B”

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

COST PROPOSAL

1) CONSULTANT FEE: The estimated fee to complete the Scope of Services is $ 3,000.00

Estimated fees are based upon our experience with previous projects. Situations and requirements
vary with each project and the actual cost may be more or less than this estimate. Client will be billed

monthly for accrued costs.

ProjectNo. (4-33 0O Page 8 of 9

Client Inials ﬂ& o
Consultant Initials 527"

99



NorthStar

ENGINEERING

Civil  Surveying - Architecture & Design
Water Resources - Crvitenimental « GIS

EXHIBIT “B”
STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE
Effective February 1, 2016

Engineering/Surveying

Principal Engineer/Surveyor
Senior Engineer/Surveyor
Associate Engineer/Surveyor
Assistant Engineer/Surveyor
Junior Engineer/Surveyor
Senior Designer/Technician
Junior Designer/Technician
One Person with GPS/Robotic
Two-Person Survey Crew
Three-Person Survey Crew
Two-Person Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage)
Architecture

Architect

Senior Project Manager
Architectural Job Captain
Architectural Drafter
Environmental/Planning/GIS

Senior Biologist/Botanist/Planner

Associate Biologist/Botanist/Planner

Assistant Biologist/Botanist/Planner

GIS Analyst

Administrative

Administrative / Accounting / Clerical

Other

Litigation Support — Expert Witness Testimony
ATV/Snowmobile/Trimble GPS Unit

Boat

Mileage

Reproduction, Materials, Fees, Special Mail, Etc.
Subcontractors

Project No. 19~ 5_3 0 Page 9 of 9

$175.00 per hour
$145.00 per hour
$130.00 per hour
$110.00 per hour
$100.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 80.00 per hour
$150.00 per hour
$190.00 per hour
$220.00 per hour
$275.00 per hour

$145.00 per hour
$130.00 per hour
$110.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour

$130.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 80.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour

$ 70.00 per hour

$350.00 per hour
$ 55.00 per day
$125.00 per day
$ 0.55 per mile
Cost + 15%
Cost + 15%

Client Initials

Consultant Initials 41’6_—/—

100



101

NorthStar
ENGINEERING

Surveying - Architectiure & Design

'n)
Water Resairces - Environmenial - GIS

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

CLIENT: Durham Coliseum Committee DATE: April 22, 2016
PO Box 122
Durham, CA 95938
(530) 894-1383

CONSULTANT: NORTHSTAR ENGINEERING
111 Mission Ranch Blvd., Suite 100

Chico, CA 95926 PROJECT: Wastewater at County
(530) 893-1600 Address: 9455 Putney Drive
ATTN: Phase: 2b

A. CLIENT AND CONSULTANT AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
Client agrees to engage Consultant according to the terms of this agreement (“the Agreement”).

1.  Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by
this reference ("Scope of Services").

2. Client agrees (unless otherwise stated herein) to compensate Consultant for its Services according to the cost
proposal attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated herein by this reference. Consultant reserves the right to
increase the rates set forth in Exhibit “B” at reasonable intervals.

3. Client agrees to provide Consultant with any and all documents necessary to identify the ownership location and
the condition of the Property, including but not limited to, deeds, maps, title reports and information, and permits; and
to obtain for Consultant, upon request, the authorization of the owner to enter upon the Property for the purpose of
conducting Consultant's Services thereon.

B. GENERAL PROVISIONS:
Client and Consultant agree that the following provisions shall be part of this Agreement:

1. Ownership of Work Product. Client acknowledges that all original papers, documents, maps, surveys, and
other work product of Consultant and copies thereof produced by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, except
documents which are required to be filed with public agencies, shall remain the property of Consultant. This includes
documents in electronic form. Consultant shall have the unrestricted right to use any such work product, for any purpose
whatsoever, without the consent of Client. Client further acknowledges that its right to utilize the services and work
product performed pursuant to this Agreement will continue only so long as Client is not in default pursuant to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement and Client has performed all obligations under this Agreement.

2. Use of Work Product. Client agrees not to use or permit any other person to use final maps, exhibits, legal
descriptions, surveys, plans, details, calculations, or other work product (“Work Product”) prepared by Consultant, which
Work Product is not final and which is not signed, and stamped or sealed by Consultant. Client agrees that Consultant
is not responsible for any such use of non-final Work Product and waives any right to claim liability against Consultant
therefore.

Client further agrees that final Work Product is for the sole use of Client for the specified purpose described in Exhibit
A of this Agreement. Such final Work Product may not be altered or reproduced in any way nor used on any other
project or for any other purposes than as specifically authorized by Consuttant in writing prior to any such use, alteration,

or reproduction.
Client Initials _ 46_6’ _______ .

Project No /_5 "356/___ Page 1 of 9 Consultant Initials g&



3. Changes in Work Product. In the event Client agrees to permit or authorizes changes in the documents
prepared by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, to which changes Consultant has not previously consented to in
writing, Client acknowledges that such changes and the effects thereof are not the responsibility of Consultant and
Client agrees that Consultant is automatically released from any and all liability arising there from and further agrees
to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Consultant, its officers, directors, principals, agents and employees from and
against all claims, demands, damages or costs arising there from unless caused by the sole negligence or willful
misconduct of Consultant.

4, Standard of Care. Consultant's services are to be performed pursuant to generally accepted standard of
practice in effect at the time of performance and in the same or similar locale. Consultant makes no warranty either
expressed or implied as to its findings, recommendations, or professional advice, except for compliance with the above
standards.

5. Basis of Compensation and Method of Payment. Client recognizes that prompt payment of Consultant's
invoices is an essential aspect of the overall consideration Consultant requires for providing service to Client.
Accordingly, Client agrees to advise Consultant as to the person to whom invoices should be addressed and such other
pertinent details Consultant should observe to help Client expedite payment.

Client shall make an initial payment (retainer) upon execution of the Agreement. This retainer shall be held by
Consultant and applied against the final invoice. Accounts are billed by the Consultant during the third week of each
month for work done in the previous month, are due upon presentation and shall be considered Past Due if not paid
prior to the next billing date. If payment is not received by Consultant prior to the next billing date, Client shall pay as
interest an addilional charge of one-and-one-half (1.5) percent (or the maximum allowable by law, whichever is lower)
of the Past Due amount per month. Payment thereafter shall first be applied to accrued interest and then to the unpaid
principal.

Payment of any invoice by Client to Consultant shall be taken to mean that Client is satisfied with Consultant's services
and is not aware of any deficiencies in those services.

If Client objects to any portion of an invoice, Client shall so notify Consultant in writing within 14 calendar days of the
invoice date, and Client and Consultant shall work together to resolve the matter within 60 days of its being called to
Consultant's attention. Client shall identify the specific cause of the disagreement and shall pay when due that portion
of the invoice not in dispute. Interest as stated above shall be paid by Client on all disputed invoiced amounts resolved
in the Consultant's favor and unpaid for more than 30 calendar days after date of submission. If resolution of the matter
is not attained within 60 days, either party may terminate the Agreement in accordance with conditions indicated in the
Termination of Contract clause.

If Client for any reason fails to pay the undisputed portion of Consultant’s invoices within 30 days of the invoice date,
Consultant has the right to cease work on the project and Client shall waive any claim against Consultant for damages
and/or delays attributable to the cessation of services, and shall defend and indemnify Consultant from and against any
claims for injury or loss stemming from Consultant's cessation of service. Client shall also pay Consultant the cost
associated with premature project demobilization. In the event the project is remobilized, Client shall also pay the cost
of remobilization, and shall renegotiate appropriate contract terms and conditions, such as those associated with
budget, schedule or scope of service.

Under the Mechanic’s Lien Law (California Code of Civil Procedure, Section 1181 et. seq.) any contractor,
subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person who helps to improve your properly but is not paid for his work or
supplies, has a right to enforce a claim agains! your property.

In the event legal action is necessary to enforce the payment provisions of the Agreement, Consultant shall be entitled
to collect from Client any judgment or settlement sums due, reasonable attorneys' fees, court costs and expenses
incurred by Consultant in connection therewith and, in addition, the reasonable value of Consultant’s time and expenses
spent in connection with such collection action, computed at the Consultant's prevailing fee schedule and expense
policies.

6. Suspension or Termination of Performance. In addition to any other rights Consultant may have for default
of Client, if Client fails to pay Consuiltant within thirty (30) days after invoices are rendered, Client agrees invoices shall
be considered past due and Consultant shall have the right to consider such default in payment a material breach of
this Agreement, and upon written notice, the duties, obligations, and responsibilities of Consultant under this Agreement
may be suspended or terminated at Consultant's sole option.

Client Initials

Project No. 13 530 Page 2 0f 9 Consuitant Initials

102



7. Timeline for Offer to Contract / Termination of Agreement. This offer to contract is good for 14 days after
the date shown below in the Consultant's signature block. If Client fails to sign this contract within 14 days, the offer
may be withdrawn making it null and void. Once this Agreement has commenced, it may be terminated by either Client
or Consultant upon 30 days written notice to the other party. Client shall bring all outstanding charges current prior to
termination of Agreement.

8. Changed Conditions. In the event Client discovers or becomes aware of changed field or other conditions
which necessitate clarification, adjustments, modifications or other changes, Client agrees to notify Consultant and
engage Consultant to prepare the necessary clarifications, adjustments, modifications or other changes to Consultant's
services before further activity proceeds. Further, Client agrees that any construction contracts for any project which
involves Consultant's Work Product shall include a provision that requires the contractor to notify Client of any changed
field or other conditions after which Client shall timely notify Consultant. Changes to any applicable codes, laws,
ordinances and regulations that require changes to the calculations, drawings and specifications may result in additionai
charges.

9. Project Approval and Conditions of Approval. There is no guarantee, implied or otherwise, that this project
will be approved by the local agency or what the conditions of approval will be.

10. Extra Work. Client acknowledges that the scope of services described in Exhibit “A" are based upon conditions
and requirements existing at the time of the execution of this Agreement. Client further acknowledges that clarifications,
adjustments, modifications, and other changes may be necessary to reflect changed conditions or requirements. No
tasks outside the agreed scope of services will be performed without prior written approval of the Client. Client agrees
that if services not specified in this Agreement are provided, Client agrees to timely pay for all such services as "Extra
Work" at the rates set forth (unless otherwise agreed herein) in Exhibit "B." Any such additional services shall be
performed subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement as if specifically provided for herein.

11. Payment of Costs. Client shall pay the costs of checking and inspection fees, all application fees, assessment
fees, soils engineering fees, soils testing fees, aerial topography fees and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, title
company charges, blueprints and reproductions, and all other charges not specifically covered by the terms of this
Agreement. In the event all or any portion of the services are suspended, and restarted, Client agrees to pay Consultant
on demand, as extra service, any additional expense or services required by Consultant as a result of suspension of
the services.

12. Indemnity. Client agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold Consultant, its officers,
directors, and employees harmless against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees and
defense costs, to the extent caused by Client's conduct in connection with the project and the acts of its contractors,
subcontractors, consultants or anyone for whom Client is legally liable. Client agrees to be solely and completely
responsible for jobsite conditions during the course of Consultants performance including safety of all persons and
property and to defend and indemnify and hold Consultant harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged in
connection therewith, except liability arising from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Consultant.

Consultant agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify and hold the Client, its officers, directors, and
employees (collectively “Client"), harmless against all damages, liabilities or costs, including reasonable attorneys' fees
and defense costs, to the extent caused by Consultant's negligent performance of professional services under this
Agreement and that of its sub consultants or anyone for whom Consultant is legally liable. Neither Consultant nor the
Client shall be obligated to indemnify the other party in any manner whatsoever for the other party's own negligence.

13. Delays. Consultant is not responsible for delay caused by activities or factors beyond Consultant's control
including, but not limited to, delays caused by strikes, lockouts, work slowdowns or stoppages, accidents, inclement
weather, acts of Gad, failure of Client to timely furnish payment as defined in Section B number 5 in this agreement,
information or approval or disapproval Consultant's work, faulty or untimely performance by Client or others, including
contractors and governmental agencies. In the event such delays occur, Client agrees to save and hold Consultant
harmless therefore.

14. Lienrights. This Agreement shall not be construed to alter, affect or waive any lien or stop notice right or other
remedy, which Consultant may have for the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement. Client agrees to
separately provide to Consultant the present name and address of the record owner of the property on which Consultant
is to perform its services. Client also agrees to separately provide Consultant with the name and address of any and
all persons, including lenders, who are entitled to receive a preliminary notice.

15. Liability Limits. Client and Consultant have discussed the risks and rewards associated with this project, as
well as Consultant's fee for services. Client and Consultant agree to allocate certain of the risks so that, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, Consultant’s total aggregate liability to Client and all contractors and subcontractors is limited

Client Initials

Project No. R Page 3 of 9 Consultant Initials 7 2_:2 s

103



to three times the contract amount for any and all injuries, damages, claims, losses, expenses or claim expenses
(including attorneys' fees) arising out of this Agreement from any cause or causes. Such causes include, but are not
limited to, Consultant’s negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty

Client further agrees to notify all contractors and sub-contractors of this limitation of Consultant’s liability to them and
require them to abide by this limitation of damages suffered by any contractor or subcontractor arising from Consultant's
actions or inaclions. Neither the contractor nor any subcontractor assumes any liability for damages to others which
may arise on account of Consultant's actions or inactions.

16. Waiver. Waiver by Consultant of any term, condition, or covenant, or breach of any term, condition, or covenant,
shall not constitute the waiver of any other term, condition, or covenant, or the breach of any other term, condition, or
covenant and any such waiver shall not constitute a conlinuing waiver thereof.

17. Advisory Only. Consultant shall only act in an advisory capacity to Client in governmental relations. Client shall
be responsible for all decision-making activities therein.

18. Validity. If any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be valid and binding on Client and
Consultant.

19. Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

20. Dispute Resolution: All claims, disputes, and other matters in controversy between Consultant and Client
arising out of or in any way related to the Agreement will be submitted to non-binding mediation as a condition precedent
to other remedies provided by law. If a dispute arises related to the services provided under the Agreement and that
dispute requires litigation in addition to mediation as provided above, then:

A. The claim will be brought and tried in the County where Consuitant's principal place of business is
located; and

8. The prevailing party will be entitled to recover all reasonable costs incurred, including reasonable
attorneys’ fees.

21. Time Bar to Litigation: All legal actions by either party against the other for breach of the Agreement or for the
failure to perform in accordance with the applicable standard of care, however denominated, shall be barred two (2)
years from the time claimant knew or should have known of its claim, but in no event, no later than four (4) years from
completion or cessation of Consultant's services.

22. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by either Client or Consultant without the prior written
consent of the other. Consultant may, at Consultant's sole discretion, subcontract to third parties portions of the
services to be performed hereunder.

23. Inurement. The Agreement shall inure to and be binding upon the heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns of Client and Consultant. Nothing in this Agreement however, shall create a contractual relationship with
or a cause of action in favor of a third party againsi either the Client or Consultant. Consultant's services under this
Agreement are being performed solely for the Client's benefit and no other party or entity shall have any claim against
Consultant because of this Agreement or the performance or nonperformance of services hereunder.

24. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between Client and Consultant relating to
the project and the provision of services to the project. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations or representations
not expressly set forth in this Agreement are of no force or effect. Subsequent modifications to this Agreement shall
be in writing and signed by both Client and Consultant.

25. Acceptance and Commencement. By execution of this Agreement Client accepts the terms hereof,
acknowledges receipt of a copy hereof, including all exhibits, and authorizes Consultant to proceed with the services.
In the event Client is not the owner of the property, Client represents that Client has obtained permission from said
owner for Consultant to proceed.

26. Code Compliance. Consultant shall exercise usual and customary professional care in rendering a design
complying with Consultant's current understanding of the applicable federal, state or local Code requirements
However, Consultant makes no guarantee or warranty either expressed or implied that its design complies with the
Code. Client acknowledges that the standards for design practice under the Code are still evolving.

Client Initials (!

Project No. (3°550 Page 4 of 9 Consultant Initials 7~/

104



27. Obtaining Permits from Governing Agencies. Oblaining permits from the governing agencies for the Project
is an important step in the construction process (where required). Duties of these agencies that add value to the Project
include, but are not limited to, the plan check process and construction inspection, if applicable.

All Instruments of Service provided by Consultant are only valid if permils have been obtained. If permits have not
been obtained, where required, all Instruments of Service shall be considered null and void. Client hereby waives any
claim against Consultant for loss allegedly arising from the Project if the required permits have not been obtained.

It is the duty of the Client lo notify Consultant if they are aware that any public agency permits have not been obtained.
If Consultant becomes aware that permits have not been obtained (where required), Consultant is obligated to cease
work on the Project, as required by California state law. Consultant may also, at its option, inform some or all parties
involved with the Project of the absence of permits. These parties may include, but are not limited lo, the Contractor,
Architect, Owner and building department. California state law does not impose a duty on Consultant to investigale
whether or not permits have been obtained.

28. Third-Party Beneficiaries. Nothing contained in the Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with, or
a cause of action in favor of, a third party, against either Client or Consultant. Consultant's services under the
Agreement are being performed solely for Client's benefit, and no other party or enity shall have any claim against
Consultant because the Agreement or the performance or non-performance of services hereunder. Client and
Consultant agree to require similar provisions in alf contracts with contractors, subcontractors, subconsultants, vendors
and other entities involved in this Project ta carry out the intent of this provision.

29. Preparation of Agreement. By signing the Agreement, both parties consent that the Agreement has been
prepared and negotiated equally by Client and Consultant.

Client Initials

ProjectNo. |5 3%0 Page 5af 9 Consultant Initials -

105



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby execute this Agreement upon the terms and conditions stated above and

on the date first above written,

CONSULTANT: CONSULTANT:
BY: Dominickus J. Weigelill - BY: Nicole Ledford
TITLE: Senior Engineer o TITLE: Associate Engineer
LICENSE NO. RCE 66282 LICENSE NO. RCE 65939 ”

—— - —
SIGNED: m ﬁ/@’7 SIGNED:

[ *

= IS
DATE: 4 1 'l'—l{ 1% DATE:

CLIENT: CLIENT:
BY: BY:
MHHEES TITLE:
SIGNED: SIGNED:
DATE: DATE:

ATTACHMENTS included and made a part of this agreement:

X | EXHBIT'A" | SCOPE OF SERVICES

A’f’r': Y 2Z, 2Ok

QM. FO Cev~o

SuPer:\"Yw <(_ cu':%'

e (?_MW
Slexfit

X 1 EXHIBIT "B" COST PROPOSAL & SITANDARD RATE SCHEDULE i

CEXHIBIT*C' | ANNOTATED PLAT
| EXHIBIT'D" |

Project No. {5350 Page 6 of 9

Client [nitials & o

Consultant Inmals'

106



107

NorthStar
ENGINEERING

Civi! - Surveying - Archilecture & Design
Wator Rescurces - Environmental - GIS

EXHIBIT “A”
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Consultant agrees to perform the following services:

Task 1: Wastewater Application and Inspection (Butte County Environmental Health)
The task effort will include:

e Submittal Package — Prepare an application package for a new construction system to be
submitted to the Environmental Health Department of Butte County.
= Deliverable: Consultant to provide plans, calculations and application for submittal; a
second copy of the package will be provided to the Client.

e Construction Inspection and Certification — As per the requirements of the Environmental
Health Department of Butte County site inspections will occur throughout system construction.

Note: This contract doesn’t include any soil testing at the project site. If required by Butte County
Environmental Health an additional work authorization will be required.

Client Initials
Project No. |3-3% 0 Page 7 of 9 Consultant Initials



NorthStar

ENGINEERING

Civii + Surveying - Architecture & Design
Waler Hesources - Environmentsl - GIS

EXHIBIT “B”
AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN CLIENT AND CONSULTANT

COST PROPOSAL
1) CONSULTANT FEE: The fixed fee to complete the Scope of Services is as follows:
Task 1: $3,320.00

2) OUTSIDE FEES: Estimated outside costs associated with your project not included in the
estimated professional fee(s) above:

Butte County Fee - Application for New Construction
Approximately $ 265.00 paid directly to Bufte County Environmental Health

Estimated fees are based upon our experience with previous projects. Situations and requirements

vary with each project and the actual cost may be more or less than this estimate. Client will be billed
monthly for accrued costs.

Client Initials _ /%
ProjectNo. |3~ 330 Page 8 of 9 Consultant Initials 2

108



NorthStar
ENGINEERING

Civii - Surveying - Archileclure & Design
Water Rescurces « Environmental GIS

EXHIBIT “B"
STANDARD RATE SCHEDULE
Effective February 1, 2016

Engineering/Surveying

Principal Engineer/Surveyor
Senior Engineer/Surveyor
Associate Engineer/Surveyor
Assistant Engineer/Surveyor
Junior Engineer/Surveyor
Senior Designer/Technician
Junior Designer/Technician
One Person with GPS/Robotic
Two-Person Survey Crew
Three-Person Survey Crew
Two-Person Survey Crew (Prevailing Wage)
Architecture

Architect

Senior Project Manager
Architectural Job Captain
Architectural Drafter
Environmental/Planning/GIS

Senior Biologist/Botanist/Planner
Associate Biologist/Botanist/Planner
Assistant Biologist/Botanist/Planner
GIS Analyst

Administrative

Administrative / Accounting / Clerical
Other

Litigation Support — Expert Witness Testimony

ATV/Snowmobile/Trimble GPS Unit
Boat

Mileage

Reproduction, Materials, Fees, Special Mail, Etc.
Subcontractors

Project No.f 3 -5 50 Page 9 of 9

$175.00 per hour
$145.00 per hour
$130.00 per hour
$110.00 per hour
$100.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 80.00 per hour
$150.00 per hour
$190.00 per hour
$220.00 per hour
$275.00 per hour

$145.00 per hour
$130.00 per hour
$110.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour

$130.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour
$ 80.00 per hour
$ 90.00 per hour

$ 70.00 per hour

$350.00 per hour
$ 55.00 per day
$125.00 per day
$ 0.55 per mile
Cost+ 15%
Cost + 15%

Client Initials /“ﬁ{

Consultant Initials =22/

109



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date:

June 15, 2016

SUBJECT: Home to School Transportation Fees

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION | v* Approve O Do Not Approve

O Information Only

O Accept [ Discuss

BACKGROUND:

Board policy 3250 requires the board to annually review and approve the proposed transportation

fee schedule for home to school transportation.

At this time district administration is_net recommending an increase to the existing fee schedule.

The proposed fees for the 2016-17 school year are as follows:

Full Price Reduced Price
Annual Round Trip $275.00 $55.00
Annual One Way $137.50 $27.50
Semester Round Trip $137.50 $27.50
Semester One Way $69.00 $13.75
Book of 10 One Way Passes $13.00 $11.00

110



111

4 State of California Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
o Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: www.ctc.ca.gov
cic Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division

1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Original Declaration of Need for year: 2016-2017
|:| Revised Declaration of Need for year:

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT
Name of District: Durham Unified School District District CDS Code: 61432

Name of County: Butte County CDS Code: 04

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following:
e A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made

e If asuitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will m ake a reasonable effort
to recruit based on the priority stated below

The governing board of the school district specified above a dopted a declaration at a regularly scheduled public meeting
heldon 06 /15 /16 certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district' s
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form. The attached fo rm was part of the agenda,
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.

» Enclose a copy of the board agenda item

With my signature below, I verify that the item was acted upon favorably by the board. The declaration shall rem ain in
force until June 30, 2016 ;

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee):

Len Foreman LU..,L ’a\.w———- Superintendent

Name Signature Title
530-895-4692 530-895-4675 x227 June 15, 2016
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Durham Unified School District P.O. Box 300 Durham, Ca 95938
Mailing Address
Iforeman@durhamunified.org
Email Address
FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY
Name of County County CDS Code
Name of State Agency
Name of NPS/NPA County of Location
The Superintendent of the County  Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the
NPS/NPA specified above adopted a declaration on / , at least 72 hours following his or her pubtic

announcement that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated
persons who m eet the county's, agency 's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the
attached form.

The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, 2017 .

» Enclose a copy of the public announcement

CL-500 5/12 Page 1 of 3



112

Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee:

Len Foreman - Superintendent
Name Signature Title
530-895-4692 530-895-4675 x227 June 15, 2016
Fax Number Telephone Number Date
Durham Unified School District P.O. Box 300 Durham, Ca 95938
Mailing Address

Iforeman@durhamunified.org

Email Address

» This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be
issued for service with the employing agency

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of
Need for Fully Qualified Educators. This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.

This declaration m ust be revised by the employing agency when the total number of emergency permits applied for
exceeds the estimate by ten percent. Board approval is required for a revision.

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 3
holds teaching credential)

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching
credential) 1

List target language(s) for bilingual authorization:

Resource Specialist
|:| Teacher Librarian Services
[:l Visiting Faculty Permit

LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applican ts holding a valid California teaching credential based on a
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching.

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas:

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED
Multiple Subject 3
Single Subject 4
Special Education 1
TOTAL 7

CL-500 5/12 Page 2 of 3



113

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL

The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers,
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in
California.

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an
individual for the assignment, in the following order:

e A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intern program in the region of the school
district

¢ An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months
EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL

Has your agency established a District Intern program? D Yes No

If no, explain.

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved Yes DNO
college or university intern program?

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year?

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an intern program.

If no, explain why you do not participate in an intern program.

CL-500 5/12 Page 3 of 3



114

4 State of California Ema/l: c'redentials@ctc ca gov
Commission on Teacher Credentialing Website: www cte.ca gov
Certification Division
CTC 1900 Capitol Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213

ANNUAL STATEMENT OF NEED
30-DAY SUBSTITUTE and
DESIGNATED SUBJECTS CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION 30-DAY SUBSTITUTE
TEACHING PERMITS

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE EMPLOYER

This statement of need must be filed at the school district office each school year when employing holders of
Emergency 30-Day Substitute Permits. The employing agency will complete a single statement of need form
(below) and retain the form at the school district office.

The form must be completed annually, indicating that either no credentialed person is available or that those
available are not deemed qualified for substitute teaching and details of the circumstances that necessitate the
use of emergency permit holders rather than fully credentialed teachers.

This statement of need form does not require listing specific employees or their positions. The form must be
signed by the superintendent of the employing school district. It does not need to be co-signed by the county
superintendent of schools.

A copy of the form does not need to be submitted to the county or the Commission with each Emergency 30-
Day Substitute Teaching Permit application; however, the county superintendent of schools, whose
responsibilities include areas such as district payroll or district substitute placement, may request a copy of the
district’s statement of need form to accurately fulfill these duties.

County superintendent of schools offices employing holders of the Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching
Permit are also required to annually file, at their office, this completed statement of need form. The county

superintendent of schools will sign the form.

The Commission does not require that the school board approve the statement of need. The individual school
district may establish its own policy regarding this matter.

References: California Education Code, Sections 44225 and 44300 and California Code of Regulations, Title 5, Sections
80023, 80025 and 80026

CL-505a 4/14 Page 1 of 2



115

This form must be signed by either:

The district superintendent of schools and filed at the school district office if the holder of any
Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit will be employed as a substitute in a public school
operated by a school district.

OR

I:I The county superintendent of schools and filed at the county superintendent of schools' office if the
holder of any Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit will be employed as a substitute in a
county-operated school.

Certification and Authorized Signature
The district superintendent of schools or the county superintendent of schools has reviewed the information
contained in this statement of need and certifies one the following:

Either a credentialed person is not available or one or more credentialed persons are available, but are
not deemed qualified by the district or county, as applicable, to serve as a day-to-day substitute teacher.

OR

]:l The situation or circumstances that necessitate the use of an emergency permit holder are as follows:
(Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

I hereby certify that all of the information contained in this statement of need is true and correct.

l‘u Leg_ %\N Durham Unified School District 6/15/2016
Signature of the District Superintendent District Date
Butte
Signature of the County Superintendent of Schools County Date

It is not necessary to submit this form to the Commission on Teacher Credentialing.

CL-505a 4/14 Page 2 of 2



116

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting Date: 6/15/2016

SUBJECT: Approval of use of funds from the Education Protection Account (EPA)

PREPARER: Ron Sherrod

RECOMMENDATION Approve (3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Proposition 30, The Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012, approved by the
voters on November 6, 2012, temporarily increases the states sales tax rate by .25% through 2016,
as well as an increase to personal income a for upper-income taxpayers until 2018. Unless
extended by the voters, these higher taxes will expire.

The revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into defined state account called the
Education Protection Account (EPA). EPA funds received, is merely a part of the state aid in the
LCFF calculation. LCFFrevenue is now comprised of three funding sources: State Aid, EPA and
Property Taxes.

Entitlements are scheduled to be paid in four (4) equal quarterly payments and deposited into a
defined resource. Estimated EPA allocation for the 2016-2017 fiscal year is projected to be
$1,335,615.

As a condition of Proposition 30, local Governing Boards are required to publicly discuss the use
of EPA funds. Districts may not use EPA funds for salaries or benefits of administrators or any
other administrative costs.

The district has been utilizing EPA funds for teacher’s salaries and benefits at the elementary
school (DES). I am recommending that DUSD continue to expend the EPA funds for DES
teacher salaries for the 2016-17 school year.




117

8€9'8LS S

8€9'8LS S
6T0Z-810¢

T6E'STTT S

Z6€'STTT S
8T0Z-L102

ST9'SEE'T S LV8'SBET S LOELIT'T S
GT9'SEE'T S LY8'S8ET S LOE'LLT'T S
LT0Z-9T0C 9102-S10C ST0Z-PT0Z

s)}yauag 1y salejes Jaydea] jooyds Aiejuawall s3a
sainyipuadx3 pauue|d

JuswiapIvul vdl

NV1d OSNIAN3dS 4VIA-ILININ
(vd3) 1unoddy uoidaloid uoilednp3

12141513 T00HIS a3idINN INVHYNA



118

NOTIFICATION TO CONSOLIDATE
GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER

utt ELECTIONS

ounty
foice of Education
“WHERE CHILDREN COME FIRST" Date: May 23, 201 6
TO THE DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD:

In accordance with the provisions of the Education Code, you are hereby notified that the

governing board member election to be held on November 1, 2016 , is required

to be consolidated with the General Election in Butte County.
NUMBER OF GOVERNING BOARD MEMBERS TO BE ELECTED:

3 for a 4 year term to fill the seats of the following governing board members:
Robert Bultema
Mark Kimmelshue
Ed McLaughlin

0_for a 2 year term to fill the seat of the following governing board members:

Tim Taylor
County Superintendent of Schools
Butte County

Ynd) /f Janton

*Notification to a high school board may name elementary districts here or an attached list, or may read here "in
each elementary school district comprising the above named High School Districts."

Remaining Board Members: Todd Southam — (Term Expires 2018)
Lance Smith — (Term Expires 2018)




RESOLUTION # 16-13
ORDER OF ELECTION

(Education Code Sections 5000, 5018, 5304, and 5322)
RESOLUTION ORDERING GOVERNING BOARD MEMBER ELECTION

WHEREAS, the regular biennial election of Governing Board members is ordered by law
pursuant to Section 5000 of the Education Code to fill offices of Governing Board members of

the __ Durham Unified School District of Butte County, now be it

RESOLVED that, the County Superintendent of Schools for this county call the election as

ORDERED and in accordance with the designations contained in the following Specifications of

the Election Order made under the authority of Education Code Sections 5304 and 5322.
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

The election shall be held on Tuesday, _ November1 , 2016.

The purpose of the election is to elect __3 members of the governing board of the

BUTTE-GLENN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Offices Subject to Election: 3 Members___ 4  year terms
Robert Bultema / Mark Kimmelshue /Ed McLaughlin

0 Members 0 yearterms

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the clerk or secretary of the Durham Unified School
District Governing Board shall deliver not less than 123 days prior to the date set for the
election, one (1) copy to the officer conducting the election.

The foregoing Resolution and Order was adopted by a formal vote of the Durham Unified

School District Governing Board of _ Butte  County, being the board authorized by law
to make the designations therein contained on , 2016.
Signed:

(Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board)

Instructions: After the Order of Election is adopted by the board, the clerk or secretary should sign the Order and deliver two (2) copies to
the County Superintendent of Schools and one (1) to the officer conducting the election, not less than 123 days prior to the date set for the
election (Election Code 5322). One (1) of these copies is to be delivered by the County Superintendent to the County Clerk or Registrar of
Voters, with a copy of the Notice of Election, at least 120 days prior to the day of election (Education Code 5324).

(1) Instruction: If the election is called under Education Code Section 5018 insert:

"Another purpose is to measure whether the number of members of the governing board of District shall be increase from
three to five."

And

"Another purpose of the election shall be to elect two additional members of the governing board of District to serve if the

above measure is approved.”
Remaining Board Members: Todd Southam (term expires 2018) Lance Smith (term expires 2018)




120

RESOLUTION # __16-14
REGARDING COSTS OF CANDIDATES' STATEMENTS

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code § 13307 - 133307.5, each candidate for elective office

may prepare a candidate's statement for inclusion in the voter's pamphlet.
[Robert Bultema / Mark Kimmelshue / Ed McLaughlin]

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Durham Unified School District

Governing Board, that each candidate for a position on the Governing Board shall be required to
pay his or her pro rata share of the cost of printing, handling, translating and mailing of the
candidate's statement filed pursuant to California Elections Code § 13307 - 133307.5, in

accordance with said section for the General Election to be held on November 1, 2016.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Durham Unified School District Governing Board

this day of , 2016 by the following vote:

A T
(Board Member's Names)
VOTE NOES:

(Board Member's Names)
W ABSENT:

(Board Member's Names)
ABSTENTION:

(Board Member's Names)

(President of the Governing Board)

ATTEST:

By

(Secretary to the Board)




121

RESOLUTION # 16-15
ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE
IN CASE OF TIE VOTE AT GOVERNING BOARD ELECTION

WHEREAS, 3 members of Durham Unified School District Governing
[Robert Bultema TWark Kimmelshue / Ed McLaughlin]

Board are to be elected at the November 1, 2016 election; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 5304 provides that the Governing Board has the duty to
resolve tie votes in governing board elections; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 5016 provides that the Governing Board may either call a
runoff election or determine the winner or winners by lot.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that, in the event a tie vote makes it impossible to determine
which of two or more candidates has been elected to the Governing Board, the winner shall be
determined by lot.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Durham Unified School District Governing Board,

this day of , 2016 by the following vote:

AYES:
(Board Member's Names)
VOTE NOES:

(Board Member's Names)
@  resenm
(Board Member's Names)

ABSTENTION:

(Board Member's Names)

(President of the Governing Board)

ATTEST:

By

(Secretary to the Board)




